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MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
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#1:
CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT

ATTENDING

ABSENT

#2:
AGENDA

#3.1
REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES

#3.2
BUSINESS ARISING
FROM MINUTES

#4
PUBLIC HEARING

Minutes of a
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
M.D. Administration Building,
Valleyview, Alberta, on Tuesday, July 11t, 2017

Reeve Dale Gervais called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Reeve Dale Gervais
Deputy Reeve Roxie Rutt
Councillors Tom Burton
George Delorme(9:05 a.m.)

Dave Hay

Les Urness

Bill Smith

Dale Smith

Chief Administrative Officer Mike Haugen
General Manager, Corporate Services Rosemary Offrey

Dennis Mueller
Grant Gyurkovits
Adrian Petrilli
Lianne Kruger
Emily Cuthbertson

General Manager, Community Services
General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning
Communications Specialist

Recording Secretary

Executive Assistant, Town of Fox Creek

Communications Officer Diane Carter

MOTION: 17.07.270. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council adopt the July 11, 2017 Regular Council Agenda as presented.
CARRIED

MOTION: 17.07.271. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council adopt the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on Tuesday,
June 27", 2017 as presented.

CARRIED

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES:

4.0 PUBLIC HEARING

There was no Public Hearing presented.



#5
DELEGATIONS

#6
BYLAWS

#7
OLD BUSINESS

#8
NEW BUSINESS

GROVEDALE
FISHPOND

STRATEGIC PLAN

TOWN OF GRANDE
CACHE FUNDING
REQUEST
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5.0 DELEGATIONS

There were no Delegations presented.

6.0 BYLAWS

6.1 BYLAW 17-784 SCHEDULE OF FEES

MOTION: 17.07.272. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY

That Council give second reading to Bylaw 17-784 Schedule of Fees Bylaw.
CARRIED

7.0 OLD BUSINESS

There was no Old Business presented.

8.0 NEW BUSINESS

8.1 GROVEDALE FISHPOND UPGRADES

MOTION: 17.07.273. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH

That Council direct Administration to add $154,039.24 to the 2017 Capital

Budget to cover the purchases under Job ID RE16005 - Grovedale Fish Pond
Upgrades, with funds to come from the Project Carry Forward Reserve.

CARRIED
8.2 DRAFT STRATEGIC PLAN
MOTION: 17.07.274. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE ROXIE RUTT
That Council adopt the 2017 Strategic Plan as presented.

CARRIED

8.3 TOWN OF GRANDE CACHE FUNDING REQUEST — RE DOCTORS

MOTION: 17.07.275. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council direct Administration to work with the Town of Grande Cache
towards the creation of an agreement regarding medical clinic operations in the
Town of Grande Cache.

CARRIED



TOWN OF GRANDE
CACHE JOINT
MEETING

STURGEON
HEIGHTS WATER
POINT

STURGEON
HEIGHTS WATER
POINT OPTIONS

CAO/MANAGERS’
REPORTS

#9
COUNCILLORS
BUSINESS &
REPORTS
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MOTION: 17.07.276. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS
That Council direct Administration to contact the Town of Grande Cache to
arrange a Joint Council meeting while Greenview Council is attending the
Committee of the Whole meeting in Grande Cache at a mutually agreed upon
time.

CARRIED

Reeve Gervais recessed the meeting at 9:57 a.m.
Reeve Gervais reconvened the meeting at 10:11 a.m.

8.4 STURGEON AREA WATER POINT POTENTIAL LOCATION

MOTION: 17.07.277. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE ROXIE RUTT
That Council approve the exploration of an alternative location for a proposed
water point in the Sturgeon Heights area, and direct staff to hold preliminary
negotiations with landowners in the area if necessary to secure new location.
Reeve Dale Gervais requested a recorded vote.
For: Councillor Les Urness
Councillor Dale Smith
Councillor Tom Burton
Against: Councillor George Delorme
Councillor Dave Hay
Reeve Dale Gervais
Councillor Roxie Rutt
Councillor Bill Smith
DEFEATED

MOTION: 17.0.278. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS

That Council direct Administration to investigate the cost of building a water
point with a Reverse Osmosis system compared to a water storage point and
trucking water.

CARRIED
8.5 CAO/MANAGERS’ REPORTS
MOTION: 17.0.279. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY
That Council accept for information the CAO/Managers’ Reports.

CARRIED

9.1 COUNCILLORS’ BUSINESS & REPORTS
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9.2 MEMBERS’ REPORT: Council provided an update on activities and events
attended, including the following:

COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH updated Council on his recent activities, which include:
Agriculture Services Board

COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON updated Council on his recent activities, which
include:

Met with Minister of Municipal Affairs, Shaye Anderson

Met with Minister of Agriculture and Forestry, Oneil Carlier

Fox Creek Multiplex Tour

Greenview Multiplex Tour

COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH updated Council on his recent activities,
which include:

Agricultural Services Board Meeting

Smoky Applied Research & Demonstration Association Meeting
Greenview Multiplex Tour

DEPUTY REEVE ROXIE RUTT updated Council on her recent activities, which
include:

Pace Meeting

State of County Address

Met with Minister of Municipal Affairs, Shaye Anderson

Greenview Multiplex Tour

DeBolt Senior Housing Meeting

COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY
No meetings to report.

COUNCILLOR LES URNESS updated Council on his recent activities, which
include:
Greenview Multiplex Tour

COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME
No meetings to report.

9.1 REEVE’S REPORT:
REEVE DALE GERVAIS updated Council on his recent activities, which include:

Sponsorship Spots for Greenview Multiplex
State of County Address



#11 IN CAMERA
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Met with Minister of Municipal Affairs, Shaye Anderson
Greenview Multiplex Tour

11.0 IN CAMERA

IN CAMERA MOTION: 17.07.280. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That the meeting go to In-Camera, at 11:52 a.m., pursuant to Section 197 of the
Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments thereto, and
Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act,
Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter F-25 and amendments thereto, to
discuss Privileged Information with regards to the In Camera.
CARRIED
11.1 PERSONNEL
OUTOFCAMERA  \OTION: 17.07.281. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this
meeting come Out of Camera at 12:11 p.m.
CARRIED
#10 10.0 CORRESPONDENCE
CORRESPONDENCE
MOTION: 17.07.282. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council accept the correspondence for information, as presented.
CARRIED
12.0 ADJOURNMENT
#12 MOTION: 17.07.283. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE ROXIE RUTT
ADJOURNMENT
That this meeting adjourn at 12:16 p.m.
CARRIED
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER REEVE
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SUBJECT: Bylaw No. 17-777 / A17-008 / W*:-33-70-24-W5

SUBMISSION TO:  REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT GM: GG PRESENTER: LD

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial — Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, s. 633 and 692(1) — (9)

Council Bylaw/Policy — Municipal Development Plan 15-742,s. 4.3.2-5,5.9.3.2,s.9.4,s.10.3,s. 10.4.2(a) and
s. 10.4.3; Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan 01-344, s. 4.2.2(a), s. 4.2.6,s. 4.2.7,s. 6.2.12 and s. 7.2.2; and
Land Use Bylaw 03-396, s. 11.3

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 17-777, to re-designate a 3.81 hectare % (9.41
acre) area within W:-33-70-24-W5 from Recreation (R) District to Country Residential Two (CR-2) District,
to develop a maximum of eleven (11) lots requiring the reversion of 44 recreational sites at a 4:1 ratio in
accordance with the Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan.

MOTION: That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 17-777, to re-designate a 3.81 hectare % (9.41 acre)
area within W:-33-70-24-W5 from Recreation (R) District to Country Residential Two (CR-2) District, to
develop a maximum of eleven (11) lots requiring the reversion of 44 recreational sites at a 4:1 ratio in
accordance with the Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The application for Land Use Amendment A16-007 has been submitted by Chris Chiasson (Velocity Group),
Applicant, on behalf of Greenview Golf Resort (Earl Langenecker, Landowner) to re-designate a 3.81 hectare
1 (9.41 acre) area from Recreation (R) District to Country Residential Two (CR-2) District within
W7%-33-70-24-W5 in the Sturgeon Lake Area, Ward 7. The acreage has been reduced from the original
application due to the removal of one lot between the district road and clubhouse to accommodate a future
parking lot. Environmental Reserve (ER) totalling 2.78 ha (6.88 acre) will be required to be dedicated to
protect the existing shoreline and woodlands between the lake and the proposed development. Municipal
Reserve (MR) of 10% of the area being subdivided will be required by Greenview, deferred or taken as cash
in lieu at the subdivision approval stage.

This rezoning would allow for subsequent subdivision of eleven (11) residential lots which pursuant to
Greenview’s legislation would require the reduction of the recreational sites at a 4:1 ratio in accordance with
the density requirements of the current Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan (SLASP). A brief recap of the
calculation of the current maximum density allowed on W¥:-33 would be as follows: 12 units (24 recreation



sites) plus 17 units (68 recreation sites), totalling 92 recreation sites. A letter from Greenview to Langenecker
advised that the total density allotment was 94 recreation sites. The existing development consists of 1
residence (4 recreation sites) and 91 recreation sites (90 recreation sites and 1 resort cabin), totalling 95
recreation sites.

The Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan (SLASP) is a statutory plan that was adopted in accordance with the
provisions set out in the Municipal Government Act. The purpose of the Plan is to provide a framework for
future subdivision and development in close proximity to Sturgeon Lake and the lake’s broader
environmentally sensitive watershed. Preparation of the SLASP, a version of which has been in place since
the 1980’s, was prepared on the basis of an extensive consultation process including a working committee of
local residents, government agencies and Council to ensure that a diversity of all community perspectives
contributed to the plan process. Any amendments to the SLASP must include and ensure that all interested
parties, stakeholders and the general public are consulted as part of a broader review process. A review of
the SLASP has been included in Greenview’s budget in 2018-19.

The proposal is located in the Primary Zone of the SLASP and within the Development Area of the West Bay.
The minimum lot size allowed is 0.2 ha (0.5 ac), with no more than half of the natural vegetation to be cleared
from any residential lot (s. 4.2.6). Public shoreline is accessible via a right of way from the internal subdivision
road. A vegetated buffer of 91 meters (300 feet) from the lake shore as per Policy 6.2.12 can be
accommodated on all but two of the lots, being those located nearest to the existing CR-1 lots. The proposal
complies with the requirement of the MDP that clustered rather than linear development be encouraged.

Access to the proposed development is proposed via an internal subdivision road connecting from Range
Road 244 requiring approaches to all lots, including the two (2) existing CR-1 lots. The landowner will be
required to construct the access to meet Greenview standards. According to comments received from
Manager, Construction and Maintenance, the applicant would be required to provide engineered profile
drawings with a drainage plan for review prior to construction- . Greenview’s Environmental Services
responded with ‘no concerns’.

Referral comments were received from James Proudfoot, Water Management Technologist with Alberta
Environment, commented that there appears to be a significant slope to the lake which looks like it will affect
those properties in that area. The slope could be subject to erosion caused by storm runoff water emanating
from rooftops and driveways, and to a lesser extent, yards. This could be damaging to the local environment
and result in silt problems in the lake. Further, if the slope are sufficiently large and composed of the types
of materials prone to failure under certain conditions, the infrastructure on site could be at risk to damage
or destruction when saturated ground slumps. A geotechnical investigation would be advisable and the
necessary precautions taken if this is the case. Mr. Proudfoot further recommended that a biophysical
assessment and noted that if wetlands were affected, a Qualified Wetland Science Practitioner should assess
the area as the Water Act must be followed.

Further referral comments were received from East Smoky Gas Co-op commenting that the gas line will need
to be relocated and any cost to do so must be borne by the developer. ATCO Electric advised they would be
approaching the landowner for the purpose of acquiring a power line right of way on all facilities directly
affected by the subdivision, and will register a caveat.



The application was circulated to landowners within an 804.7 metre radius of the proposed development for
comment. Landowner letters were received (Schedule ‘C’) supporting the development of country residential
lots as well as additional recreational sites.

A minor Area Structure Plan (Bylaw No. 17-782) was prepared in accordance with Section 10.3.4 of
Greenview’s MDP to address conformity with Greenview’s plans and related development issues. Third
Reading of Bylaw No. 17-782 - Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan, must be passed before Third
Reading is given to this Bylaw 17-777.

Administration has reviewed the land use amendment application, and the proposal meets the requirements
of the Municipal Government Act, Municipal Development Plan and Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan.
Administration is satisfied that the proposal addresses all requirements for re-designation and subsequent
subdivision, and is recommending that the application be given Second and Third Reading.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit is that an Area Structure Plan will ensure that development proceeds in an orderly and
economic manner, and that proposed developments will not have negative implications for the
municipality, the environment, adjacent landowners or future residents.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. In order to meet the density allowances existing within the SLASP, the Developer would be required
to revert some existing sites.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to pass a motion to give Second and Third Readings to Bylaw No.
17-777, as presented.

Alternative #2: Council has the alternative to pass a motion to give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 17-777, with
amendments.

Alternative #3: Council has the alternative to pass a motion to table Bylaw No. 17-777 for further discussion
or information.

Alternative #4: Council has the alternative to defeat Second Reading of Bylaw No. 17-777.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

The Land Use Amendment application fees of $800.00 have been paid by the landowner for the rezoning
application only. Future additional costs for the review of the SLASP is estimated to be substantially greater.
Direct Costs: NA

Ongoing / Future Costs: NA

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
Staff functions associated with the recommended motion are part of Staff’'s normal anticipated duties.

10



PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Administration will notify the landowner of the Council decision.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Schedule ‘A’ — Application & Sketch

e Schedule ‘B’ — Owner Location Map

e Schedule ‘C’ — Adjacent Landowner Responses

e Schedule ‘D’ — Municipal Government Act, s. 633 Area Structure Plans and s. 692(1) — (9) Planning
Bylaws

e Schedule ‘E’ — Municipal Development Plan 15-742, s. 4.3-5 Country Residential Policies, s. 9.3.2
Road Access, s. 9.4 Municipal Services, s. 10.3 Subdivision and Development Requirements, s.
10.4.2(a) Municipal Reserve Dedication and s. 10.4.3 Cash-in-Lieu Values

e Schedule ‘F’ — Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan 01-344, s. 4.2.2(a), 4.2.6, 4.2.7 Residential
Development Policies, s. 6.2.12 Environmental Protection Policies and s. 7.2.2 Infrastructure
Servicing

e Schedule ‘G’ — Land Use Bylaw 03-396, s. 11.3 Country Residential Two (CR-2) District

e Schedule ‘H’ — Bylaw No. 17-777

11



Schedule ‘A’ — Application and Sketch

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE

LAND USE AMENDMENT APPLICATION - FORM A l'““?’gﬁﬂ' BYLAW b
Municipal District of Greenview APPLICATION NO.
..,m......g.b.,...... 4806 — 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB TOH 3NO Mo -007
"""""'---. T 780.524.7600 F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 RECEIPT NO, dAIS/ 8
)Q[ZC 5 www.mdgreenview.ab.ca ROLL NO. 5_?5“&5-“
Ocr 'i ?‘ 2»0‘{,} RFLA RATI;J\(}

Complete if Different from Applicant
NAME OF REGISTERED LANDOWNER(S)
L Lo

oske” BOYIG3 A8 Lo

NAME OF APPLICANT(S) C

Cl’liﬁ SSON

Legal description of the land affected by the proposed amendment

‘ QTR./LS. 1 SEC ‘ TWP. ‘ RG. ‘ M, [0&' REGISTRATION PLAN NO. | BLOCK | ot
WA Bl 2y

Land Use Classification for Amendment Proposed:

“FROM: _Q_. ' TO: - ‘
[ R ec (ea-lon — _C A-X
Reasons Supporting Proposed Amendment:

?f'aiocsw SAbd_:_\;_l_Smu-\

Physical Characteristics:

| Describe Topography: Rttt Vegetation: 6‘4 SL\ ] Soil: LD(& = |
Water Services:
[ Existing Source: ] Proposed Water Source: o

Sewage Services: e
[ Existing Disposal: HA- | Proposed Disposal:

-
]
- - |

Approach(s) Information:
| Existing:
F

E/I,r‘ We have enclosed the required Application Fee of 5 800.00.
o]
Date: \/\’ l\ l \L’ - : Applicant{s) /%/M/‘ /@k
|

Fl

Date: /}7/,:’&’/;‘(’ = Registered Landowner(s): .2

NOTE: Registered Landowner(s) Signatures required if different from Applicant.

Any personal information that the Municipal District of Greenview may collect on this form is in compliance with Section 33 of the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The information collected is required for the purpose of carrying out an operating program or activity of
the Municipality, in particular for the purpose of our Development program. If you have any questions about the collection please contact the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Coordinator at 780-524-7600.
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Schedule ‘B’ -

Owner Location Map

FILE NO. A16-007
APPLICANT: CHRIS CHIASSON, VELOCITY GROUP

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREEN\IIEW No. 16

S

LEGAL LOCATION: W’2-33-70-24-W5
LANDOWNER: 804183 ALBERTA LTD.
O/A GREENVIEW GOLF RESORT

Township 70, Range 24

M.D. of Greenview

No. 16
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Schedule ‘C’ — Adjacent Landowner Responses

July 11, 2017

Sally Rosson, Planning and Development Manager, Municipal District of
Greenview #16

Re: Land Use Amendment Application A16-007
Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan
Bylaws 17-777 and 17-782

Please have this letter placed on the record at the July 25, 2017 meeting.

To whom it may concern:

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to this application for development.
While | hope to be in attendance at the meeting, | do want to insure that this is on
the record.

As a resident of the Narrows (Lot 103), | have a real interest in this development
and the potential for improvements to the development area, to the general
Sturgeon Lake area, and to residential areas like the Narrows. | believe that the
M.D. has the opportunity to address the issues of access to a recreational area
(the lake), viability of a local business development that does not require
municipal support (the golf facility), and the lack of camping spots which is having
a spillover effect on neighboring communities like the Narrows. This would be
good land use.

In reading the Greenview publications, this seems to be the exact intent of the
municipality.

My concern with this plan is the reduction of camping spots to permit this
development.

This is a condition that would serve to minimize the benefits of the development.
it would reduce access to the lake, reduce the viability of the golf facility, and
could serve to increase the issues of campers in residential areas in the
surrounding communities. This does not seem to be the mandate of the
municipality and | would certainly hope that this can be addressed at this time.
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Over time, the Narrows has evolved to the point where there are at least 13
permanent residences and it has become a wonderful year-round community. An
issue that has been identified is the use of residential lots for multiple recreational
vehicles on a somewhat permanent basis. This has been taking place and
expanding over time. With the community moving towards more year round
residences, this is seen as a potential concern by some in the development.

The elimination of camping spots at the golf resort could easily exacerbate this
issue as there is nowhere else to go while having access to Sturgeon Lake and
the related facilities like the golf course.

The elimination of over 30 camping spots could also have a significant
detrimental effect on the viability and use of the golf course and related facilities.

As the infrastructure (paved roads, water and sewer, etc) are in place and have
additional capacity, it does not seem to be a good use of resources and
investments to reduce their use.

While | fully support this initiative, | would strongly suggest that Council
can approve this in a way that does not have negative unintended
consequences.

Development approval with the condition that the number of camping spots
MUST be maintained (or, even better, must be increased) would benefit the
Owner, the lake community, the municipality, and the local area recreational
users at the same time. All while meeting the mandate of the M.D. of Greenview.

In my experience, there are not many opportunities for a win\win\win scenario
and | hope that Council will take it upon itself to look at the bigger picture and
make such a decision.

Respectfully submitted,’
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Leona Dixon

From: Bill Edgerton

Sent: July-11-17 9:48 AM

To: Leona Dixon

Subject: Written Submission Land Use Bylaw 17-777 and ASP 17-782

A long held concern of mine with respect to development in the Narrows / Sturgeon Lake West Bay area is
due to density issues. I really don't have a dog in this race, however [ believe that the enforcement of what
appear to be rather arbitrary density rules established many years ago will be a disservice to the entire
locality. Land development should take place in a way that does not cause undue disturbance to existing
neighbours and ends up enhancing the area to the benefit of many, and not the few.

Reviewing the material provided it is clear that the creation of residential lots will result in a corresponding
loss of recreational campsites at a ratio of 4 to 1.

The proposed development in it's entirety could result in 11 residential lots and a corresponding loss of 44
campsites. It appears that the initial phase may only be for 5 CR lots and a loss of 21 existing campsites,
although this is not 100% clear.

Currently there is a shortage of both residential and recreational seasonal campsite property in the Sturgeon
Lake area. The effect on that has raised land values and created competition for both categories. Clearly the
demand is real and has led to situations that were never intended by any planning documents or other such
plans either in the past or at the current time. The situation exists where residential properties are being used
for recreational campsite purposes,

Several CR lots in the Narrows subdivision feature many RV's, 1 has had as many as 6 RV's on it (likely
still does) and a few others will have 2 or 3 or 4 on them at any time. I believe this is contrary to the land-
use bylaw provisions for CR property, however there is no enforcement of those provisions. Why is this
happening? People want to be close to the lake, have amenities, infrastructure, recreational opportunities,
security, etc.

The Greenview Golf Resort property is the ideal place for development of beth Country residential and
seasonal campsite type properties. Land is available. Infrastructure is either in place, or very close. The
addition of Residential property in the area will enhance opportunities for those looking for something more
permanent and near the lake. Rather than removing seasonal campsites, they should be required to replace
any that are disturbed by the new development. I am not saying that it should be a free for all, but rather that
the addition of up to 11 new CR properties should not displace 44 seasonal campsites and create situations
where people are forced into situations as described above. Clearly the land base and facilities in place at
the golf course are sufficient to handle both numbers. More importantly, it provides the elements that people
are looking for. Can anyone think of a better place to do this?

To close I believe the MD should be taking the opportunity to enhance CR living spaces along the lake,
along with enhance seasonal campsite availability, ensure the long term viability of the golf course, of
which the latter is perhaps the most important goal of all. Approving the addition of the new CR
development, along with maintaining at least the status quo in terms of recreational campsites is the
right thing to do. I believe that council has wide discretion in this matter and would encourage them to use
their discretion accordingly.

Many Thanks,

Bill Edgerton

19



Schedule ‘D’ — Municipal Government Act

Area Structure Plans

Area structure plan
633(1) For the purpose of providing a framework for subsequent

subdivision and development of an area of land, a council may by
bylaw adopt an area structure plan.
(2) An area structure plan

(a) must describe

(1) the sequence of development proposed for the area,

(i1) the land uses proposed for the area, either generally
or with respect to specific parts of the area,

(111) the density of population proposed for the area either
generally or with respect to specific parts of the area,
and

(iv) the general location of major transportation routes
and public utilities,

and
(b) may contain any other matters the council considers

necessary.
1995 ¢24 s95
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Planning bylaws
692(1) Before giving second reading to

(a) a proposed bylaw to adopt an intermunicipal development
plan,

(b) aproposed bylaw to adopt a municipal development plan,
(¢) aproposed bylaw to adopt an area structure plan,

(d) aproposed bylaw to adopt an area redevelopment plan,
(e) aproposed land use bylaw, or

(f) aproposed bylaw amending a statutory plan or land use
bylaw referred to in clauses (a) to (e),

a council must hold a public hearing with respect to the proposed
bylaw in accordance with section 230 after giving notice of it in
accordance with section 606.

(2) Despite subsection (1), if a proposed development relates to
more than one proposed bylaw referred to in subsection (1), the
council may hold a single public hearing.

(3) Despite subsection (1), in the case of a public hearing for a
proposed bylaw adopting or amending an intermunicipal
development plan,

(a) councils may hold a joint public hearing to which section
184 does not apply, and

(b) municipalities may act jointly to satisfy the advertising
requirements of section 606.
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(4) Inthe case of an amendment to a land use bylaw to change the
district designation of a parcel of land, the municipality must, in
addition to the requirements of subsection (1),

(a) 1include in the notice described in section 606(2)

(i) the municipal address, if any, and the legal address of
the parcel of land, and

(i) a map showing the location of the parcel of land,

(b) give written notice containing the information described
in clause (a) and in section 606(6) to the assessed owner
of that parcel of land at the name and address shown on
the assessment roll of the municipality, and

(c¢) give a written notice containing the information described
in clause (a) and in section 606(6) to each owner of
adjacent land at the name and address shown for each
owner on the assessment roll of the municipality.

(5) If the land referred to in subsection (4)(c) is in another
municipality, the written notice must be given to that municipality
and to each owner of adjacent land at the name and address shown
for each owner on the tax roll of that municipality.

(6) Despite subsection (1), a bylaw referred to in subsection (1)
may be amended without giving notice or holding a public hearing
if the amendment corrects clerical, technical, grammatical or
typographical errors and does not materially affect the bylaw in
principle or substance.

(6.1) Subsection (1)(f) does not apply in respect of a proposed
bylaw amending a statutory plan or land use bylaw to specify the
purposes of a community services reserve.

(7) In this section,

(a) “adjacent land” means land that is contiguous to the parcel
of land that is being redesignated and includes

(1) land that would be contiguous if not for a highway,
road, river or stream, and

(i1) any other land identified in the land use bylaw as
adjacent land for the purpose of notifications under
this section;

(b) “owner” means the person shown as the owner of land on
the assessment roll prepared under Part 9.
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(8) If an ALSA regional plan requires a council to pass a bylaw
referred to 1n this section, the council must

(a) consider whether, in view of the requirement in the ALSA
regional plan, consultation is necessary, desirable or
beneficial, and

(b) decide whether or not to proceed with consultation.

(9) If a council decides under subsection (8) that consultation 1s
neither necessary nor desirable or would not be beneficial,
subsections (1) to (7) do not apply to the council in respect of the
bylaw concerned.

RSA 2000 cM-26 $692;2008 ¢37 s9;2009 cA-26.8 s83
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Parcel Size

Proximity to
Intensive Agriculture

Cluster Development

Restrictions on
Location

Road Access

Schedule ‘E’ — Municipal Development Plan

43.2

433

43.4

435

932

Proposed country residential parcels shall be in accordance with the
requirements of the LUB. Country residential parcels of a size in
excess of that permitted under the LUB shall only be considered if, in
the opinion of Greenview the additional lands are warranted by site-
specific topographic or geographic constraints, or the location of
existing buildings, shelterbelts and other improvements.

Proposals for country residential subdivisions shall not be supported
in proximity to existing CFOs and other intensive agricultural uses.

In order to protect envircnmentally sensitive areas and to preserve
agricultural land for agricultural use, Greenview shall encourage
applicants for subdivision to incorporate cluster design as a means
of minimizing potential impacts and promoting efficiency of
development.

Greenview shall direct the development of multi-lot country
residential subdivisions away from:

(@) Urban fringe areas except where allowed in an IDP;

(b) Waste transfer stations and active, abandoned or un-reclaimed

sanitary landfills;

(c) Environmentally sensitive lands;

All subdivision and development proposals shall have access to
developed roads. The construction of roads within a proposed
subdivision and approaches to individual developments are the sole
responsibility of the developer. In addition, all road improvements
that are required as a result of proposed subdivision or development
shall be constructed in accordance with MD standards.
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9.4 MUNICIPAL SERVICES

Private Water and
Sewer Services

On-Site Sewage
Systems

Communal Sewage
Systems

Proof of Water
Supply

9.41

942

943

944

With the exception of development located within the serviced area
of a hamlet or in proximity to municipal or regional water or sewer
lines pursuant to Policy 9.4.6 ("Connection to Municipal Systems”),
all developments in Greenview are required to provide private water
and sewer services in accordance with provincial standards.

As part of the development permit approval process, Greenview
shall require that developers submit a location plan for any proposed
sewage disposal system. Greenview may require that soil
percolation tests be undertaken by the developer to determine that
the soils are suitable to accommodate on-site sewage disposal
systems.

Greenview may allow developments to be serviced with central
(communal) sewage collection, provided that such systems are
constructed and maintained by the developer in accordance with
provincial standards.

Greenview shall, for all industrial, highway commercial, and multiple
parcel country residential developments, require that the developer
demonstrate that a sufficient and suitable groundwater supply is
available to service the proposal.
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10.3 SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS

Evaluation of
Applications

Area Structure Plans
and Concept Plans
Prepared by
Developer

10.3.1

10.3.2

All applications for LUB amendments, subdivisions and development
permits shall be evaluated by Greenview according to the following
criteria:

(a) Compliance with the Act, Regulation, LUB, and any other
Statutory Plans or Concept Plans that are in effect;

(b) Adequacy of road access and off-site traffic impacts generated
by the proposed development;

(c) Proposed methods of water supply, sewage disposal and storm
drainage, supported by hydrogeological and gectechnical testing
provided by the developer with the application;

(d) Compatibility with adjacent land uses, including the potential
impact on agricultural operations;

(e) Site suitability in terms of soils, topography, and size;

() Environmental factors including the potential for erosion,
floeding, or watercourse contamination; and

() The quality of agricultural land, and the fragmentation and loss of
agricultural lands.

Greenview shall require the adoption of an ASP, prepared in
accordance with Section 633 of the Act and Area Structure Plan and
Concept Plan Policy 6001, or a Concept Plan prepared in
accordance with Area Structure Plan and Concept Plan Policy 6001,
prior to the approval of:

(a) An industrial or commercial subdivision exceeding cne (1) lot;

(b) A country residential subdivision resulting in a cumulative density
of four (4) or more lots on the subject quarter section,

(c) Any multi-lot country residential subdivision or recreational resort
located adjacent to a lake or other watercourse; or

(d) Any subdivision located in proximity to a highway when
requested by Alberta Transportation.

A plan prepared under this policy may be referred to as a “Minor”
ASP.
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Area Structure Plan
and Concept Plan
Content

Supporting
Technical Reports

10.3.4

10.3.5

The preparation of a Minor ASP or Concept Plan required under
Policy 10.3.2 (*Area Structure Plans Prepared by Developer”) shall
be the responsibility of the developer, based on Terms of Reference
prepared by Greenview in accordance with Area Structure Plan and
Concept Plan Policy 6001, and should address the following matters
to the satisfaction of Greenview:

(@)

(k)

Conformity with this MDP, other Statutory Plans, other non-
statutory documents and the LUB;

Proposed land uses, population and employment projections for
those land uses;

Proposed lot layout and phasing;

Impacts on adjacent uses, environmentally sensitive areas, and
recreational uses, including provision for buffers and
development setbacks;

Proposed methods of water supply, stormwater management
and sewage disposal, supported by report requirements

contained in Policy 10.3.5 (“Supporting Technical Reports™);

Access point(s) and internal circulation network and impacts on
the external existing transportation network;

Allocation of MR and ER;

Suitability of the site for development in terms of soil stability,
groundwater level, and drainage;

Confirmaticn of the location and geographic extent of any
environmentally significant areas, environmentally sensitive
areas, riparian areas, surface water bodies, forests, wildlife
corridors, hazard lands, and historic or archaeological sites. Any
detailed scientific or engineering analysis that may be required
by Greenview shall be undertaken by qualified technical
Professionals with all costs borne by the developer;

Integration of natural areas into the design of developments to
form part of a future linked and integrated parks and open space
system, including the retention of forests, wildlife corridors,
wetland areas, and the provision of stormwater ponds and parks
to form continuous open spaces; and

Any other matters identified by Greenview.

All ASPs, Concept Plans, and applications for rezoning and multi-lot
subdivisions shall be accompanied by the necessary professional
technical reports including but not limited to Engineering Servicing
Design Reports, Geotechnical Reports, Hydrogeological Reports,
and Environmental Impact Assessments as determined by
Greenview.
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Municipal Reserve 10.4.2 Greenview shall require that MR be dedicated as cash-in-lieu in all
Dedication cases except as follows:

(a) Where the subdivision results in the creation of a multi-parcel

country residential development, all or a portion of MR owing
may be dedicated in parcel form if required for community open
space;

Cash-in-Lieu Value 10.4.3 If the applicant for a subdivision and Greenview cannct agree on a
land value to determine the amount of cash-in-lieu of land for MR
dedication, the applicant shall provide a market value appraisal
certified by a qualified appraiser, pursuant to the Act. Alternatively,
the rate of payment may be based on the assessed value of the
subject land as determined by Greenview’s assessors.
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426

427

6.2.12

722

Schedule ‘F’ — Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan (SLASP)

(a) The development capacity for lands contained in the Development Areas shall be
based on a density of 13 units per quarter section as listed in Appendix A. A
quarter section is hereby defined as 64.7 ha (160 acres). A unit is hereby
defined as 1 residence or 4 recreation sites.

For the purpose of this section, a recreation site is defined as a campsite, a
resort cabin, or a recreational vehicle stall. A resort cabin is a residential unit
with a maximum floor area of 53 m? (576 ft?), is part of a recreational resort
development, and is available for rental on a short-term basis.

No more than half of the natural vegetation should be cleared from any residential lot.

New residential subdivisions should be designed in accordance with the following:

a) That cluster rather than linear development be encouraged unless site relief or
topography makes it impractical;

b) That vegetated buffer strips be retained between clusters and the lake shore as per
Policy 6.2.12; and

¢) That the provision of common docking and boat launching facilities (subject to
approval from Alberta Sustainable Resource Development) be encouraged.

The above guidelines are intended to maximize public shoreline access as well as to
minimize environmental impacts and servicing costs.

In the Primary Zone, a treed/vegetated buffer shall be maintained between the lakeshore
and any structural developments. \Where possible this buffer shall be 61 m (200 ft) in
width on the main body of the lake and along watercourses feeding the lake, and 91 m
(300 ft) on the West Bay as defined on Map 3.

The Municipal District will require developments to provide a holding tank for sewage
disposal if the development involves a:

a) subdivision in the Primary Zone; or

b) new development if the proposed sewage system is located within 91 m (300 ft) of
the lake; or

c) new development if the proposed sewage system is located within 91 m (300 ft) of
any watercourse draining into the lake.

It is intended that these tanks be pumped out regularly and trucked to the Sturgeon

Heights lagoon for disposal. Surface discharges and other systems may be permitted
elsewhere in the Plan area provided that they conform to Provincial standards.
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1.3

11.3.1

11.3.2

Schedule ‘G’ — Land Use bylaw 03-396

COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL TWO (CR-2) DISTRICT
PURPOSE
The purpose of this District is to accommodate a higher density of multiple lot country residential development

in the Municipal District at select sites where the provision of municipal and/or community-type services would
in turn support such developments.

Permitted Uses Discretionary Uses

Accessory Buildings and Uses Garden Suites

Public Uses Home Occupations (Minor)

Public Utilities Manufactured Homes

Single Family Dwellings Recreation (Extensive)
Signs

Solar Collectors™
SITE PROVISIONS

In addition to the General Regulations contained in Section 9, the following standards shall apply to every
development in this District.

a) Lot Area:
i) Country Residential with on-site servicing:
Minimum: 1.2ha (3.0 ac)
Maximum: 4 ha {10 ac)

i) Country Residential with municipal servicing:

Minimum: 02ha(05ac)
Maximum: 2 ha (b ac)
i) All Other Uses: At the discretion of the Development Authority
b) Front Yard (min): See Section 9.1

c) Side Yard {min).

i) Interior: 3 m (10 ft) for lots less than 0.14 ha (15,000 ft2)
7.6 m (25 ft) for all other cases
i) Exterior: See Section 9.1
d) Rear Yard {min): 75 m (25 ft)
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e) Lot Density (max): On-site Servicing: 8 lots plus the balance.
Municipal Servicing: 26 lots plus the balance.

f)  Building Height (max): 10 m (33 ft)
11.3.3 ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

a) For the purpose of this District, municipal servicing includes on-site sewage holding tanks that will be
disposed of in a municipal sewage lagoon by pipe or truck hauling, and an acceptable municipal or on-site
water supply;

b) Design guidelines for multiple lot country residential development includes:

) The provision of on-site parking,

i) Road dedication shall be allocated and designed to satisfy the needs of the proposed development,
although kept to a minimum. The Municipal District will not accept unused and unnecessary roads
and as such double frontage lots will not be allowed,

i) Access to lots may be shared where possible, via common driveways located at common property
lines,

Iv) As a component of drainage management and as a water supply for fire protection, the provision of
dugouts is encouraged where municipal water supplies are not available. The dugouts should be
located along main access roads, and should be bermed on all sides adjacent to roadways as a safety
precaution;

c) Objects restricted in this District are in accordance with Section 9.12 of this Bylaw.
d) The keeping of livestock is not permitted in this District.

e) Fencing Standards — no barbed wire, single strand or high tensile wire fences are allowed in this district.
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Schedule ‘H’ — Bylaw No. 17-777

By_L,aw No. 17-777

OF THE MuNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.5.A.
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, enacts as
follows:

1. That Map No. 85 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to raclassify the following
area:

All that Portion of the Northwest (NW) and
Southwest (SW) Quarter of Section Thirty-Three (33)
Within Township Seventy (70)

Range Twenty-Four (24) West of the Fifth Meridian (W5SM)

As identified on Schedule “A” attached.

This Bylaw shall come into force and affect upon the day of final passing.
Read a first time this 14th day of March, A.D., 2017.
Read a second time this ___day of ,A.D., 2017.

Read a third time and passed this ___ day of ,AD., 2017.

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

32



A

SCHEDULE “A”
To Bylaw No. 17-777

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

All that Portion of the Northwest (NW) and
Southwest (SW) Quarter of Section Thirty-Three (33)
Within Township Seventy (70)

Range Twenty-Four (24) West of the Fifth Meridian (W5M)

Is reclassified from Recreation (R) District to Country Residential Two (CR-2) District as identified below:
—

STURGEON i S

LAK_E M—‘:/"ﬁ‘"’/’/

A —CR-2

ange Road 244 - 20.17m Pisa 102 1334
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: Bylaw No. 17-782 / A17-008 / W¥:-33-70-24-WS5 / Area Structure Plan

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT GM: GG PRESENTER: LD

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial — Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, c M s. 633 and 692 (1) —(9)

Council Bylaw/Policy — Municipal Development Plan 15-742, s. 10.3.2 and s. 10.3.4; Sturgeon Lake Area
Structure Plan 01-344, s. 4.2.2(a), s. 4.2.7, s. 6.2.12 and s. 7.2.2.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 17-782, for the Greenview Golf Resort Area
Structure Plan.

MOTION: That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 17-782, for the Greenview Golf Resort Area
Structure Plan.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Administration has received an Area Structure Plan for the Greenview Golf Resort from ISL Engineering and
Land Services, on behalf of the Applicant, as part of a requirement for land use application A16-007. The
land use amendment application proposes to re-designate a 3.81 hectares +/- (9.41 acre) area from
Recreation (R) District to Country Residential Two (CR-2) District within W % 33-70-24-WS5, in the Sturgeon
Lake Area, Ward 8.

An Area Structure Plan provides a framework for the subsequent subdivision and development of an area of
land within a municipality. An ASP further describes the sequence of development anticipated for the lands,
the land uses proposed for the area, and the general locations of transportation routes and public utilities.
An ASP contains land use and development guidance for the general public, developers, landowners,
Municipal Planning Commission members and Council. Amendments made since First Reading was given
are highlighted in yellow.

No comments were received from referral agencies or internal departments. The Greenview Golf Resort
Area Structure Plan (GGRASP) was circulated to landowners within an 805 metre radius of the proposed

development for comment. Landowner letters of support were received (Schedule B).

The Area Structure Plan is being brought forward to Council for Second and Third Reading. Third Reading of
Bylaw No. 16-782 must be passed before Third Reading is given to Bylaw 17-777, to re-designate the 3.81
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hectares +/- (9.41 acres) area from Recreation (R) District to Country Residential Two (CR-2) District. If
required, further amendments to the GGRASP can be made before the Bylaw if given Third Reading.

Administration has reviewed the GGRASP, and the Plan meets the requirements of the Municipal
Government Act and the Municipal Development Plan. Administration is satisfied that the Plan as revised
addresses policies for utilities and servicing, transportation networks and the development of country
residential lots.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit are that an Area Structure Plan will ensure that development proceeds in an orderly and
economic manner, and that proposed developments will not have negative implications for the
municipality, the environment, adjacent landowners or future residents.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. In order to meet the density allowances existing within the SLASP, the Developer would be required
to revert some existing sites.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: That Council pass a motion to give Second and Third Readings to Bylaw No. 17-782, as
presented.

Alternative #2: That Council pass a motion to give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 17-782, with amendments.
Alternative #3: That Council pass a motion to table Bylaw No. 17-782 for further discussion or information.
Alternative #4: That Council defeat Second “Reading of Bylaw No. 17-782.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

The Land Use Amendment application fees of $800.00 have been paid by the landowner for the rezoning
application only. Future additional costs for the review of the SLASP is estimated to be substantially greater.
Direct Costs: NA

Ongoing / Future Costs: NA

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
Staff functions associated with the recommended motion are part of Staff’'s normal anticipated duties.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform
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PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Administration will notify the landowner of the Council decision.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Schedule ‘A’ — Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan (changes since First Reading are shown in
yellow).

e Schedule ‘B’ — Adjacent Landowner Responses

e Schedule ‘C’ — Municipal Government Act, s. 633 Area Structure Plans and s. 692 (1)-(9) Planning
Bylaws

e Schedule ‘D’ - Municipal Development Plan 15-742, s. 10.3.2 Area Structure and Concept Plan
Content and s. 10.3.4 Area Structure Plan Content

e Schedule ‘E’ — Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan 01-344, s. 4.2.2(a) Residential Development
Policies, s. 4.2.7 Residential Development Policies, s. 6.2.12 Environmental Protection Policies and s.
7.2.2 Infrastructure — Servicing.

e Schedule ‘F' — Bylaw No. 17-782 — Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan
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Schedule ‘A’ — Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

GREENVIEW GOLF RESORT AREA STRUCTURE PLAN

(DRAFT)

Prepared for:

804183 Alberta Ltd.

Prepared by:
Engineerin
and%‘md Sewicr_\gs

Inspiring sustainable thinking

July 2017
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Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

TABLE OF CONTENTS
1.0 INTRODUCTION ..ot ieiciiteeiteceststeeseatesassees sesste sesssaeesasssesssnse e ssesensnsenssasnsesesssesen saneess 1
1.1 PUFPOSE OF PIAN 1ot citiiitiieiniitsies it e s ctesssataeass st e sss ebe sesstssanssssanass sbs sessbasessntssnant be setssssasssns 1
1.2 Plan Area LOCatiON ittt e st te e st eee e eeaen st e e e s e nane et ten seneaaaaens 1
1.3 Ownership and Dispositions.. .o ceecicir e esescetiteeeeaet et steeeeesesnssease en ssnssanasens 1
Lod  Site A B S TS oo ieiiiiiie et ieeeeeeaittttee s esessases e s sssssbesanans sasbs essasnsssssstssas snsnsssnasans 2
1.5 HiStOTICEI RESOUITES . eeeiiiit i ricete e ceeeitt e e s eeeee st te tee e emeeee e esaes st nte e s enaneat sen ssmeeanaaens 2
1.6 Wells @nd PIPEIINES ..ottt e e st et aaaes sasbs esseeassssestssas ssssssnasans 2
1.7  Policy and Regulatory CONTEXT ...ttt tes e ceeeeeeeees st sereeeeeseenane et en seeeeanaaens 2
1.8 CommuNity ENGagement. . ettt ee et ear ettt ateaee e e ee et e e ee e eeeeeaeeaen een eenennn 4
2.0 DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT.... ..ttt eecieteee it aes st sae e taaessseeesase sae seseaaesanseasass es snsnessanssen 5
2.0 PIAN GOAIS ettt e ettt be e e et st be b e e aaaa ettt st ten asbbsbaaanaentsbe e aasnssnses 5
2.2 AN USB ittt et ettt ee e st e e e s ea e ate en et ee et e eee e e et ten sk saaneeaanenannt e een sessnnnees 5
3.0 INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICING .......cocoiiiiiiiininiitiscesitteeesieeesasesaesseeaaesanseassssas snsses sassses 7
3.1 ROAO NEWOTK et ittt ieite e e et tr e e eeeaeaee e st ee e e eese s e st e en sassamseeaasenanne neeeen sessnnnees 7
i S BIVICINE tiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e et e e e e a4 e e e 10 8484404 ee 4040 44 e L eeeseea0e 400 teeaaaenaaes 7
3.3 ShallOW UL @S e ettt et er e e eteaeaee e st er e e ees e st e en sssaeneeaanenanne neeeen sessnnneen 7
3.0 IMPLEMENTATION ..o iiiiitiiaittes e eeee et ee s e aes st ae et aaesa e e asass e sesseaaesanseenass ee snsneesansen 8
Bl PRSI it e ettt e ettt et aeate e et ee et e eee e e et ten sk aaeeeaaeenaant e een sessnnnees 8
B MM ettt et bttt eeeteataette st eeteeteaaeetaeeaneaaaas aan eas 2an s s s annannesnnne st nannan 8
3.3 Tethnical RePOrtS .o ettt e ete et e e st er e e eee e st e en sesaeneaaan e s nne nee ees sessnnneen 8
3.4 DevelOpmMEnt AZIEEIMENTS it eoriireaes e st rsrreeaasees bt ats sos sessssssesanseess re o sessssssas 8

1 [Ia o= 14T 3 T - o ST Following Page 1

2 Plan AP A ... e et Following Page 1

3 EXiSting CONAItiONS ....c.cucuieeeecce et e e e Following Page 2

4 Qo] e TeT = =T o o YU Following Page 2

5 Development CONCEPT ...t e Following Page 5

6 CIFCUIATION ...ttt et Following Page 7

LIST OF TABLES

1 Plan Area COMPOSITION ..ottt ettt ee e e en bbb e 1

2 LANG USE SUMIMIATY ceiiree e st te et e e se e e s st e as e et s e e e se st eseeae e tenssae e steneensnnennsen 3
ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Table of Cantents
804183 Alberta Ltd. July 2017

38



Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

1.0 INTRODUCTION
1.1 Purpose of Plan

This Area Structure Plan (“Plan”) has been prepared on behalf of the owners of W}; 33-70-24-
W6M. This Plan is required to facilitate the future subdivision and development of the subject
site for country residential and recreation purposes.

The primary objective of this Plan is to provide a framework for the development the subject
lands for country residential and recreation purposes in a manner that is consistent with the
goals, objectives and policies of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 (Greenview),
including the Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan. This Plan establishes the future land use and
circulation patterns proposed for the site.

1.2 Plan Area Location

The land affected by this Plan is located 20 km (13 miles) northwest of the Town of Valleyview,
and 2.4 km (1.5 miles) north of Highway 43 adjacent to Sturgeon Lake as shown on Map 1.

This Plan applies to approximately 88 ha (217 ac) of land, legally described as Wz 33-70-24-
W5M. Sturgeon Lake’s West Bay bounds the Plan area to the north and Range Road 244 abuts
the Plan area to the west as illustrated on Map 2.

1.3 Ownership and Dispositions

The majority of the subject land is under the ownership of 804183 Alberta Ltd. The SW 33 was
previously subdivided to create two country residential lots (Lots 1 and 2, Block 1, Plan 0926546
and associated environmental reserve), and for the widening of Range Road 244. No
encumbrances are present on title that negatively affect the future development of the subject

lands.
Table 1 - Plan Area Composition
Legal Owner Area (ha)

Pt. NW 33-70-24-W5M Government of Alberta 2.98

Pt. NW 33-70-24-W5M 804183 Alberta Ltd. 12.50

SW 33-70-24-W5M 804183 Alberta Ltd. 62.35

Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0926546 Private 0.38

Lot 2, Block 1, Plan 0926546 Private 0.65

Lot 3ER, Block 1, Plan 0926546 MD of Greenview No. 16 0.08

Plan 1021334 (Road) MD of Greenview No. 16 0.78

Plan 0926546 (Road) MD of Greenview No. 16 0.06
ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Page 1
804183 Alberta Ltd. July 2017
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Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

1.4 Site Characteristics
As illustrated on Map 3, the predominant use in the Plan area is the Greenview Golf Resort. The
resort consists of a forested nine-hole golf course on the north half of the site (with land
partially cleared for an additional nine holes to the south), and associated improvements such as
a clubhouse, maintenance and storage buildings, and a dwelling unit that serves as a caretaker’s
residence. A recreational vehicle camping area of approximately 90 stalls is located on the west
and southwest portions of the site.
Two developed country residential lots are located in the northwest corner of the Plan area.
An intermittent drainage course is located in the northwest portion of the Plan area that drains
into Sturgeon Lake from the golf course.
As shown on Map 4, site elevations range from 700 m on the south side of the Plan area to 680
m at the lake shore, representing an average slope of 2.5%. Although the site generally drains
naturally toward the lake, a series of irrigation ponds on the golf course also serve a role in
stormwater management and retention.

15 Historical Resources
A search of Alberta Culture records indicates that there is no historic resource potential for the
lands in the Plan area.

1.6 Wells and Pipelines
A review of provincial records indicates that there are no active or abandoned oil wells, gas wells
or pipelines located within or adjacent to the Plan area.

1.7 Policy and Regulatory Context

1.7.1 Provincial Legislation
This Plan meets the statutory requirements of the Municipal Government Act.
Located within the propased Upper Peace Region, there is not yet a Regional Plan in place to
guide the preparation of other statutory plans.

1.7.2 Municipal Development Plan
This Plan has also been prepared in accordance with Greenview’s Municipal Development Plan
(MDP). The applicable MDP policies are as follows:
1.4.1{h} Greenview shall accommodate growth ... {iv) By promoting and accommodating

developments which contribute to a diversification of the area’s economy including
tourism.
ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Page 2
804183 Alberta Ltd. July 2017
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Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

The establishment of privately owned commercial recreation and tourism facilities is
encouraged.

In order to protect environmentally sensitive areas ... Greenview shall encourage
applicants for subdivision to incorporate cluster design as a means of minimizing
potential impacts and promoting efficiency of development.

Greenview shall direct the development of multi-lot country residential subdivisions
away from ... (¢} Environmentally sensitive lands.

Multi-lot country residential subdivisions shall only be supported if the following
conditions are met ... (b) The proposed subdivision is contiguous to other country
residential development to encourage cluster development unless it cannot be
supported due to environmental constraints ... (g) Significant recreational or
environmental areas are not to be negatively impacted.

This Plan meets the intent of these MDP policies, as it promotes economic growth through
enhanced tourism opportunities, and facilitates country residential development in an
environmentally responsible fashion. This Plan also qualifies as a “Minor ASP” in accordance
with Policy 10.3.2 of the MDP.

1.7.3 Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan

This Plan is also required to be in accordance with the Sturgeon Lake Area Structure Plan {SLASP)
approved in 2002 (Bylaw 01-344). The SLASP establishes a framework for future recreational and
residential development in proximity to Sturgeon Lake through the establishment of prescribed
density limits within defined Development Areas around the lake. The applicable ASP provisions
are as follows:

Map 3

4.2.2(a)

427

6.2.1

W %4 33 is identified as Development Area within the Primary Zone

The development capacity for lands contained in the Development Areas shall be based
on a density of 13 units per quarter section as listed in Appendix A [W 33 has an
allocated density of 19 new units] ... A unit is hereby defined as 1 residence or 4
recreation sites. For the purpose of this section, a recreation site is defined as a
campsite, a resort cabin, or recreational vehicle stall.

New residential subdivisions should be designed in accordance with the following: (a)
That cluster rather than linear development be encouraged uniess site relief or
topography makes it impractical; (b) That vegetated buffer strips be retained between
clusters and the lakeshore as per Policy 6.2.12....

In the Plan area, the Municipal District shall require at the time of subdivision that a
strip of land with a minimum width of 6 m (20 ft) along the lakeshore and permanent
watercourses be dedicated as environmental reserve. This environmental reserve may
be increased to a maximum of ... (b) 91 m (300 ft) for subdivisions located on the West
Bay as defined on Map 3.

ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Page 3
804183 Alberta Ltd. July 2017
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Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

6.2.12  In the Primary Zone, a treed/vegetated buffer shall be maintained between the
lakeshore and any structural developments. Where possible this buffer shall be 61 m
{200 ft) in width on the main body of the lake and long watercourses feeding the lake,
and 91 m (300 ft) on the West Bay as defined on Map 3.

7.2.2 The Municipal District will require developments to provide a holding tank for sewage
disposal if the development involves a: (a) subdivision in the Primary Zone; or (b) new
development if the proposed sewage system is located within 91 m (300 ft) of the lake;
or (¢) new development if the proposed sewage system is located within 91 m (300 ft)
of any watercourse draining into the laoke.

The development form proposed in this Plan meets the design criteria outlined in the SLASP. Any
new development in the Plan area will be required to meet the density allocation specified in
the SLASP.

1.7.4 Land Use Bylaw

The subject lands are currently designated as Recreation (R) District in the Municipal District of
Greenview No. 16 Land Use Bylaw, with the exception of two lots zoned as Country Residential 1
(CR-1) adjacent to Range Road 244. In order to facilitate the future development of additional
residential lots, the northwest portion of the Plan area is to be rezoned to Country Residential 2
(CR-2).

1.8 Community Engagement
As part of the approval process, Greenview will circulate this Plan to stakeholder agencies and
neighbouring landowners for comment. The general public will also be afforded an opportunity

to comment on the Plan at the public hearing conducted by Council in advance of a decision to
approve the Plan.

ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Page 4
804183 Alberta Ltd. July 2017
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Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

2.0 DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT
2.1 Plan Goals
The goals of this Plan are as follows:
a) To provide for recreational and country residential development opportunities in proximity
to Sturgeon Lake in an environmentally responsible fashion.
b) To facilitate future development in accordance with the density and environmental
protection provisions of the Sturgeon Lake ASP.

2.2 Land Use

2.2.1 Map 5 illustrates the proposed land use concept for this Plan, and a summary of land uses is
provided in Table 2. The estimated net developable area is 73.1 ha.

Table 2 — Land Use Summary

Land Use Area (ha) | Percent

Gross Area 79.80
Less Environmental Reserve 2.87
Less Road Widening 0.84
Less Crown Land 2.98
Net Developable Area 73.11 100.0
Recreation (Golf Course) 51.37 70.3
Recreation Lot Area 7.57 10.4
Recreation Lot Expansion Area 9.28 12.7
Existing Country Residential (CR1) 1.03 1.4
Future Country Residential (CR2) 2.64 3.6
Public Road 1.03 1.4
Access Right-of-Way 0.19 0.2

2.2.2 The predominant use in the Plan area is the Greenview Golf Resort golf course, totaling
approximately 51.4 ha. Country residential use and recreational lot development is proposed
for the balance of the Plan area.

2.2.3 Country Residential development totaling approximately 3.7 ha is proposed for the northwest
portion of the Plan area. This consists of two existing country residential lots created in 2009,
and potential maximum of 11 additional lots. No new country residential lots will be approved
that would result in development that exceeds the density allocation for the Plan area. Approval
would only be considered if:

a) There is a corresponding reduction in the number of recreation lots at the time of
subdivision approval; and/or

ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Page 5
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Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

b) The proposed development of a parking lot for the golf course results in the removal of
existing Recreation Lots'; and/or

¢) A future review and update of the SLASP results in an increased density allotment for the
Plan area.

Based on a review of existing conditions, two of the proposed new Country Residential lots and
a portion of the internal road are located on the site of 21 existing Recreation Lots. Elimination
of these 21 Recreation Lots due to the proposed subdivision would allow for five new Country
Residential lots at the 4:1 ratio under the current SLASP.

Recreational Lot development totaling approximately 7.6 ha is located in the westerly portion of
the Plan area. Development in this area consists of individual recreational vehicle stalls that are
available for seasonal rental. At present, there are 57 Recreation Lots located in this area.

The development of additional Recreation Lots may be allowed subject to an increase in density
allotment for the Plan area that may result from a future review of the SLASP. In the event that
such a density increase is approved, it is proposed that the additional density be directed to the
Recreation Lot Expansion Area as illustrated on Map 4.

Municipal Reserve (MR) totaling 10% of the net developable area is required by Greenview in
accordance with the Municipal Government Act to address open space needs in the Plan area.
Any MR owing as a result of future country residential subdivision will be determined by
Greenview’s Subdivision Authority at the time of subdivision approval.

Environmental Reserve (ER) has been allocated in accordance with the SLASP in order to protect
the bed and shore of Sturgeon Lake, as well as other natural areas, from encroachment. ER in
the Plan area consists of:

a) An existing parcel (Lot 3ER, Block 1, Plan 0926546) located adjacent to the lake shore north of

the existing CR1 lots;

b) A new buffer strip ranging from 20 m to 90 m in width adjacent to the lake shore adjacent to

the golf course; and

¢} Two lots totaling 0.38 ha to protect the drainage course and other woodland area adjacent to

Crown land.

A portion of the ER identified in 2.1.7(b} is occupied by a boat dock and associated access road,
as well as a day use area that is no longer in its natural state. It is proposed that an easement be
entered into with Greenview and registered on the ER lands to allow these existing activities to
continue.

! The development of a parking lot at the entrance of the golf course wauld result in the elimination or reallocation
of 12 Recreation Lots.

ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Page 6
804183 Alberta Ltd. July 2017
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Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICING

Road Network

An internal private road network that connects to Range Road 244 provides access to the Plan
area. This network is to be retained to serve the Recreation Lot area.

A new internal subdivision road is proposed to serve the new country residential lots discussed
in Section 2.1. This access road is to be surveyed out as a public roadway and constructed to
Greenview's standards at the time of subdivision.

A realigned private right-of-way, required to maintain access to an existing boat dock, will
connect at the midpoint of the new public road as illustrated in Map 6. An existing easement
across abutting Crown land to the north is to be retained.

The proposed alignment of the proposed internal subdivision road and realigned boat dock
access will require crossing of the intermittent creek at two locations®. Alberta Environment
approval of these crossings will be secured by the developer as part of the design and
construction of these roads.

Road widening for Range Road 244 was surveyed in 2010 (Plan 1021334). No additional road
widening is required as a result of new development in the Plan area.

Servicing

No municipal services are proposed in the Plan area. All development in the Plan area is to be
serviced by on-site water supply and sewage disposal facilities by individual landowners in
accordance with provincial standards and the servicing provisions of the SLASP.

Stormwater management for the site is to be accommodated by way of ditch storage within the
right-of-way of the internal subdivision road, as well as existing ponds that have been developed
for the golf course.

The owner has a license from Alberta Environment under the Water Act to extract water from

the lake to supply the golf course. Rights-of-way or easements required to accommodate access
to the lake shall be secured through the subdivision process.

Shallow Utilities

All shallow utilities (natural gas, power, communications) are to be extended into the Plan area
by the individual franchise holders in accordance with the MD’s servicing standards.

% The alignment of the internal subdivision road will require a new crossing of the creek. The realigned boat dock
access road will continue to utilize the existing crossing. Site topography does not allow the development of a road
alignment that limits creek crossings to a single location.

ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Page 7
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Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan — Draft
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

3.0 IMPLEMENTATION

3.1 Phasing
It is intended that development be concentrated in the existing developed areas located on the
west side of the Plan area. Intensification in these areas will enable the developer to optimize
existing roadways and other available infrastructure.

3.2 Zoning
Zoning for the Plan area is a combination of Recreation (R), Country Residential 1 (CR-1), and
Country Residential 2 (CR-2) under the MD’s Land Use Bylaw. Applications to rezone the subject
lands will be submitted to the MD prior to subdivision approval as required.

3.3 Technical Reports
Supporting technical documentation, as determined by the MD, including but not limited to
geotechnical assessments, wetland assessments and hydrogeological reports will be submitted
with subdivision and/or development permit applications.

3.4 Development Agreements
Development agreements shall be entered into with the MD to address such matters as internal
road construction and the installation of other improvements as a condition of subdivision
and/or development permit approval.

ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. Page 8
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Schedule ‘B’ — Adjacent Landowner Letters

July 11, 2017

Sally Rosson, Planning and Development Manager, Municipal District of
Greenview #16

Re: Land Use Amendment Application A16-007
Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan
Bylaws 17-777 and 17-782

Please have this letter placed on the record at the July 25, 2017 meeting.

To whom it may concern:

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to this application for development.
While | hope to be in attendance at the meeting, | do want to insure that this is on
the record.

As a resident of the Narrows (Lot 103), | have a real interest in this development
and the potential for improvements to the development area, to the general
Sturgeon Lake area, and to residential areas like the Narrows. | believe that the
M.D. has the opportunity to address the issues of access to a recreational area
(the lake), viability of a local business development that does not require
municipal support (the golf facility), and the lack of camping spots which is having
a spillover effect on neighboring communities like the Narrows. This would be
good land use.

In reading the Greenview publications, this seems to be the exact intent of the
municipality.

My concern with this plan is the reduction of camping spots to permit this
development.

This is a condition that would serve to minimize the benefits of the development.
It would reduce access to the lake, reduce the viability of the golf facility, and
could serve to increase the issues of campers in residential areas in the
surrounding communities. This does not seem to be the mandate of the
municipality and | would certainly hope that this can be addressed at this time.
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Over time, the Narrows has evolved to the point where there are at least 13
permanent residences and it has become a wonderful year-round community. An
issue that has been identified is the use of residential lots for multiple recreational
vehicles on a somewhat permanent basis. This has been taking place and
expanding over time. With the community moving towards more year round
residences, this is seen as a potential concern by some in the development.

The elimination of camping spots at the golf resort could easily exacerbate this
issue as there is nowhere else to go while having access to Sturgeon Lake and
the related facilities like the golf course.

The elimination of over 30 camping spots could also have a significant
detrimental effect on the viability and use of the golf course and related facilities.

As the infrastructure (paved roads, water and sewer, etc) are in place and have
additional capacity, it does not seem to be a good use of resources and
investments to reduce their use.

While | fully support this initiative, | would strongly suggest that Council
can approve this in a way that does not have negative unintended
consequences.

Development approval with the condition that the number of camping spots
MUST be maintained (or, even better, must be increased) would benefit the
Owner, the lake community, the municipality, and the local area recreational
users at the same time. All while meeting the mandate of the M.D. of Greenview.

In my experience, there are not many opportunities for a win\win\win scenario
and | hope that Council will take it upon itself to look at the bigger picture and
make such a decision.

Respectfully submitted,’

Jim Uhl, #1103, The Narrows (780-518-7606, juhi@telus.net)
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Leona Dixon

From: Bill Edgerton <billedgehiw@gmail.com>

Sent: July-11-17 9:48 AM

To: Leona Dixon

Subject: Written Submission Land Use Bylaw 17-777 and ASP 17-782

A long held concern of mine with respect to development in the Narrows / Sturgeon Lake West Bay area is
due to density issues. I really don't have a dog in this race, however [ believe that the enforcement of what
appear to be rather arbitrary density rules established many years ago will be a disservice to the entire
locality. Land development should take place in a way that does not cause undue disturbance to existing
neighbours and ends up enhancing the area to the benefit of many, and not the few.

Reviewing the material provided it is clear that the creation of residential lots will result in a corresponding
loss of recreational campsites at a ratio of 4 to 1.

The proposed development in it's entirety could result in 11 residential lots and a corresponding loss of 44
campsites. It appears that the initial phase may only be for 5 CR lots and a loss of 21 existing campsites,
although this is not 100% clear.

Currently there is a shortage of both residential and recreational seasonal campsite property in the Sturgeon
Lake area. The effect on that has raised land values and created competition for both categories. Clearly the
demand is real and has led to situations that were never intended by any planning documents or other such
plans either in the past or at the current time. The situation exists where residential properties are being used
for recreational campsite purposes,

Several CR lots in the Narrows subdivision feature many RV's, 1 has had as many as 6 RV's on it (likely
still does) and a few others will have 2 or 3 or 4 on them at any time. I believe this is contrary to the land-
use bylaw provisions for CR property, however there is no enforcement of those provisions. Why is this
happening? People want to be close to the lake, have amenities, infrastructure, recreational opportunities,
security, etc.

The Greenview Golf Resort property is the ideal place for development of beth Country residential and
seasonal campsite type properties. Land is available. Infrastructure is either in place, or very close. The
addition of Residential property in the area will enhance opportunities for those looking for something more
permanent and near the lake. Rather than removing seasonal campsites, they should be required to replace
any that are disturbed by the new development. I am not saying that it should be a free for all, but rather that
the addition of up to 11 new CR properties should not displace 44 seasonal campsites and create situations
where people are forced into situations as described above. Clearly the land base and facilities in place at
the golf course are sufficient to handle both numbers. More importantly, it provides the elements that people
are looking for. Can anyone think of a better place to do this?

To close I believe the MD should be taking the opportunity to enhance CR living spaces along the lake,
along with enhance seasonal campsite availability, ensure the long term viability of the golf course, of
which the latter is perhaps the most important goal of all. Approving the addition of the new CR
development, along with maintaining at least the status quo in terms of recreational campsites is the
right thing to do. I believe that council has wide discretion in this matter and would encourage them to use
their discretion accordingly.

Many Thanks,

Bill Edgerton
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Schedule ‘C’' — Municipal Government Act

Area Structure Plans

Area structure plan
633(1) For the purpose of providing a framework for subsequent

subdivision and development of an area of land, a council may by
bylaw adopt an area structure plan.
(2) An area structure plan

{a) must describe

(1) the sequence of development proposed for the area,

(i1) the land uses proposed for the area, either generally
or with respect to specific parts of the area,

{(111) the density of population proposed for the area either
generally or with respect to specific parts of the area,

and

{(iv) the general location of major transportation routes
and public utilities,

and
(by may contain any other matters the council considers

necessary.
1995 c24 595
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Planning bylaws
692(1) Before giving second reading to

(a) a proposed bylaw to adopt an intermunicipal development
plan,

(by aproposed bylaw to adopt a municipal development plan,
(c) aproposed bylaw to adopt an area structure plan,

(dy aproposed bylaw to adopt an area redevelopment plan,
(e) aproposed land use bylaw, or

(f) aproposed bylaw amending a statutory plan or land use
bylaw referred to in clauses (a) to (e),

a council must hold a public hearing with respect to the proposed
bylaw in accordance with section 230 after giving notice of it in
accordance with section 606.

(2) Despite subsection (1), if a proposed development relates to
more than one proposed bylaw referred to in subsection (1), the
council may hold a single public hearing.

(3) Despite subsection (1), in the case of a public hearing for a
proposed bylaw adopting or amending an intermunicipal
development plan,

(a) councils may hold a joint public hearing to which section
184 does not apply, and

(by municipalities may act jointly to satisty the advertising
requirements of section 606.
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(4) In the case of an amendment to a land use bylaw to change the
district designation of a parcel of land, the municipality must, in
addition to the requirements of subsection (1),

{a) 1include in the notice described in section 606(2)

(1) the municipal address, if any, and the legal address of
the parcel of land, and

(i) a map showing the location of the parcel of land,

(b) give written notice containing the information described
in clause (a) and in section 606(6) to the assessed owner
of that parcel of land at the name and address shown on
the assessment roll of the municipality, and

{c) give a written notice containing the information described
in clause (a) and in section 606(6) to each owner of
adjacent land at the name and address shown for each
owner on the assessment roll of the municipality.

(5) If the land referred to in subsection (4)(c) is in another
municipality, the written notice must be given to that municipality
and to each owner of adjacent land at the name and address shown
for each owner on the tax roll of that municipality.

{6) Despite subsection (1), a bylaw referred to in subsection (1)
may be amended without giving notice or holding a public hearing
if the amendment corrects clerical, technical, grammatical or
typographical errors and does not materially affect the bylaw in
principle or substance.

(6.1) Subsection (1)() does not apply in respect of a proposed
bylaw amending a statutory plan or land use bylaw to specify the
purposes of a community services reserve.

(7) In this section,

{a) “adjacent land” means land that is contiguous to the parcel
of land that is being redesignated and includes

{1) land that would be contiguous if not for a highway,
road, river or stream, and

(i) any other land identified in the land use bylaw as
adjacent land for the purpose of notifications under
this section;

{(b) “owner” means the person shown as the owner of land on
the assessment roll prepared under Part 9.
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(8) If an ALSA regional plan requires a council to pass a bylaw
referred to in this section, the council must

{a) consider whether, in view of the requirement in the ALSA
regional plan, consultation is necessary, desirable or
beneficial, and

(by decide whether or not to proceed with consultation.

(9) If a council decides under subsection (8) that consultation is
neither necessary nor desirable or would not be beneficial,
subsections (1) to (7) do not apply to the council in respect of the

bylaw concerned.
RSA 2000 cM-26 8692;2008 37 s9;2009 cA-26.8 s83

59



Area Structure Plans
and Concept Plans
Prepared by
Developer

Schedule ‘D’ — Municipal Development Plan 15-742

10.3.2

Greenview shall require the adoption of an ASP, prepared in
accordance with Section 633 of the Act and Area Structure Plan and
Concept Plan Policy 6001, or a Concept Plan prepared in
accordance with Area Structure Plan and Concept Plan Policy 6001,
prior to the approval of:

(&) An industrial or commercial subdivision exceeding one (1) lot;

(b)Y A country residential subdivision resulting in a cumulative density
of four (4) or more lots on the subject quarter section;

{c) Any multi-lot country residential subdivision or recreational resort
located adjacent to a lake or other watercourse; or

{dy Any subdivision located in proximity to a highway when
requested by Alberta Transportation.

A plan prepared under this policy may be referred to as a “Minor”
ASP.
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Area Structure Plan
and Concept Plan
Content

10.3.4

The preparation of a Minor ASP or Concept Plan required under
Policy 10.3.2 (*Area Structure Plans Prepared by Developer”) shall
be the responsibility of the developer, based on Terms of Reference
prepared by Greenview in accordance with Area Structure Plan and
Concept Plan Policy 6001, and should address the following matters
to the satisfaction of Greenview:

(@)

(k)

Conformity with this MDP, other Statutory Plans, other non-
statutory documents and the LUB;

Proposed land uses, population and employment projections for
those land uses;

Proposed lot layout and phasing;

Impacts on adjacent uses, environmentally sensitive areas, and
recreational uses, including provision for buffers and
development setbacks;

Proposed methods of water supply, stormwater management
and sewage disposal, supported by report requirements

contained in Policy 10.3.5 (*Supporting Technical Reports™);

Access point(s) and internal circulation network and impacts on
the external existing transportation network;

Allocation of MR and ER;

Suitability of the site for development in terms of soil stability,
groundwater level, and drainage;

Confirmation of the location and geographic extent of any
environmentally significant areas, environmentally sensitive
areas, riparian areas, surface water bodies, forests, wildlife
corridors, hazard lands, and historic or archaeclogical sites. Any
detailed scientific or engineering analysis that may be required
by Greenview shall be undertaken by qualified technical
Professionals with all costs borne by the developer;

Integration of natural areas into the design of developments to
form part of a future linked and integrated parks and open space
system, including the retention of forests, wildlife corridors,
wetland areas, and the provision of stormwater ponds and parks
to form continucus open spaces; and

Any other matters identified by Greenview.
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427

6.2.12

722

Schedule ‘E’ — Sturgeon Lake Structure Plan 01-344

(a) The development capacity for lands contained in the Development Areas shall be
based on a density of 13 units per quarter section as listed in Appendix A. A
quarter section is hereby defined as 64.7 ha (160 acres). A unit is hereby
defined as 1 residence or 4 recreation sites.

For the purpose of this section, a recreation site is defined as a campsite, a
resort cabin, or a recreational vehicle stall. A resort cabin is a residential unit
with a maximum floor area of 53 m? (576 ft?), is part of a recreational resort
development, and is available for rental on a short-term basis.

New residential subdivisions should be designed in accordance with the following:

a) That cluster rather than linear development be encouraged unless site relief or
topography makes it impractical;

b) That vegetated buffer strips be retained between clusters and the lake shore as per
Policy 6.2.12; and

¢) That the provision of common docking and boat launching facilities (subject to
approval from Alberta Sustainable Resource Development) be encouraged.

The above guidelines are intended to maximize public shoreline access as well as to
minimize environmental impacts and servicing costs.

In the Primary Zone, a treed/vegetated buffer shall be maintained between the lakeshore
and any structural developments. VWhere possible this buffer shall be 61 m (200 ft) in
width on the main body of the lake and along watercourses feeding the lake, and 91 m
(300 ft) on the West Bay as defined on Map 3.

The Municipal District will require developments to provide a holding tank for sewage
disposal if the development involves a:

a) subdivision in the Primary Zone; or

b) new development if the proposed sewage system is located within 91 m (300 ft) of
the lake:; or

c) new development if the proposed sewage system is located within 91 m (300 ft) of
any watercourse draining into the lake.

It is intended that these tanks be pumped out regularly and trucked to the Sturgeon

Heights lagoon for disposal. Surface discharges and other systems may be permitted
elsewhere in the Plan area provided that they conform to Provincial standards.
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Schedule ‘F' — Bylaw No. 17-782 — Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan

BYLAW No. 17-782
Of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of Alberta, for adopting Bylaw
17-782, being the Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan.

Whereas, it is deemed advisable to adopt the Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan;

Therefore, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, hereby enacts the
following:

That Bylaw 17-782 is to be cited as the ‘Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan’.

That the Greenview Golf Resort Area Structure Plan, attached hereto as Schedule A, is hereby
adopted.

That this Bylaw shall come into effect up the date of the final passage thereof.
Read a first time this 13th day of June, A.D., 2017.

Read a second timethis  dayof  ,A.D., 2017,

Read a third time and passed this  dayof  , AD., 2017.

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Greenview, Alberta 1
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Amended:

SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)

The amount which the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 may charge for the supply of information,
goods and services, shall be the amounts set out opposite the section number and/or description below,
plus Goods and Services Tax where applicable:

SECTION

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax.

mmm m m

m

mmmmmm

mmmmmmm

DESCRIPTION FEEIN S
Tax certificate to registered landowner N/C
Tax certificate to others per roll number $50.00
Tax Search to others per roll number $50.00
Online Tax Certificate to others $25.00
Online Tax Search $15.00
Assessment record to landowner per roll number $5.00
Assessment record to others per roll number $10.00
Planning & Development:
Certificate of Compliance $100.00
Development Permit Applications, $50 per $100,000 or portion $50.00
thereof
Development Appeal Fee (refundable if successful) $500.00
Land Use Bylaw Amendment Application $ 800.00
Subdivision Applications, first parcel out $450.00
- each additional parcel created $ 150.00
Subdivision Endorsement Fees, per Title Created $ 150.00
Subdivision Appeal Fee (refundable if successful) $500.00
Business License Fee - new application $20.00
Business License Fee - annual renewal $10.00
Development Permit Fees (Section 3 (k) to 3 (s): If construction ///{ Formatted: Font: Italic
commences before obtaining a Development Permit the following
fees shall be applied:
Single Family Dwellings/Manufactured Homes & accessory
buildings or structures. Floor Area: Equal to or greater than 1076 $1,000.00
sq. ft. (Per Permit)
Multiple Residential (Per Unit) $1,000.00
Minor Home Occupations (Per Permit) $200.00
Major Home Occupations (Per Permit) $ 5,000.00
Commercial (Per Permit) $ 5,000.00
Industrial (Per Permit) $ 5,000.00
Signs (Per Permit) $ 500.00
Accessory Buildings, detached garages & structures Floor Area:
Less Than: 225 sq. ft. (Per Permit) $100.00
Accessory Buildings, detached garages & structures Floor Area:
Greater Than: 225 sq. ft. (Per Permit) $1,000.00
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T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown.



Amended:

3(s)
3(t)
3 (u)

10
10 (a)
10 (b)

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax.

- —

mo ==

- m -

SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)

Individual Lot Sign (Per Sign)
greater ( Per Sign)

Tax Notification Charges
Photocopying

Minutes or Bylaws, per page

Documents:
Planning or otherwise, any size

Maps and Photos:

Picnic Tables:
maximum of 10 days
- Delivery charge, per loaded kilometer

Barbecue:

of 5 days

Road Allowance PermitLicense

Road Allowance License, application fee

thereof, per year:

Road Closure
Application Fee

Rural Addressing Signage New/ Replacement ( Per Sign) $50.00
$50.00
Large Address Sign with address Tab for Subdivisions of 4 lots or $ 800.00
$75.00
Tax, Utilities, and other documents, per page 0.50
$1.00
$10.00
Faxed Copies, per page (incoming/outgoing) $1.00
Access to Information (FOIP), Research - per hour $25.00
N.S.F. cheques or closed account cheques $50.00
- Ortho Printing and Plotting - refer to Schedule “A” attached
- GIS Maps - refer to Schedule “B” attached
- Cadastral Maps - refer to Schedule “C” attached
- Non-profit organizations - community event no charge
- Private affair, non-public event - $10-pertable perdayupte $100.00/day
$ 2.00/km
- Non-profit organizations - community event no charge
- Private affair, non-public event --$100-perdayup-te-maximum  $100.00 / day
Deposit (all organizations) (Motion #04.08.278) $200.00
Delivery charge, per loaded kilometer $2.00
\ Formatted: Font color: Auto
$100.00 \ Formatted: Font color: Auto
plus advertising costs, plus per quarter section or portion { Formatted: Font color: Auto
$10.00
$1,500.00
Sale of Road Allowance for the purpose of road closure. As Fair Market
Value

determined by Accurate Assessment.
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)

Amended:
11 Snowplowing Signs;
11(a) T Any driveway beyond 400 meters shall be invoiced $530.00 plus
5$100.00 per hour for time over the first % hour. $30.00
11(b) T Lost or replacement signs, each $30.00
12 T Culverts - used or salvaged
12(a) - 500 mm or less, per meter $13.00
12(b) - 600 mm, per meter $ 15.00
12(c) - 700 mm, per meter $16.00
12(d) - 800 mm, per meter $ 25.00
12(e) - 900 mm, per meter $28.00
12(f) - 1000 mm, per meter $29.00
12(g) - 1200 mm or greater, per meter $30.00
13 T Grader blades, used, each $5.00
14 Dust Control
14(a) E Dust Control (set annually), per application of calcium product —
for residents and landowners / per 200 meters / plus $5.35/m $ 150.00
sections over 200 m /200m
(up to April 15t each year)
14(b) Dust Control (set annually), per application of calcium product — $ 100.00/
for multi-parcel subdivisions: 100m
14(c) E Dust Control (set annually), per application of calcium product —
for industrial and road use agreement holders per 300 meters/ $ 1605.00
plus $5.50 /m sections over 300 m /300 m
(up to April 15t each year)
15 Approaches
15(a) E Private Approach Censtruetion Application Request fee (non- $175.00 $100. <,
refundable) /per approach
Subdivision A S L . . .
. : the ) ithin 30 ¢
15(b) Gravel Approach $2,000.00
$-8,000-00
15 (c) Gravel Approach Relocation/Upgrade (additional), $500.00,
15(ed) Asphalt Approach $12.000.0
$5,000.00
de Asphalt Relocation/Upgrade (additional) $500.00
16 Inspections
16(a) E Seismic pre-inspections, per occurrence $100.00
16(b) E Seismic post-inspections, per occurrence $100.00
16(c) E Seismic non-compliance, per inspection $100.00

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax.
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T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown.
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)

Amended:
17 Road Ban
17 (a) E Overload Road Ban Fees (non-refundable payment) $1,125.00/km
17(b) Plus Security Deposit (refundable subject to final inspections) $6,375.00/km
17(c) Fixed Fee for the TRAVIS MJ Permitting System $ 15.00 per
permit
18 Haying or Pasturing Permits
18(a) Application fee $100.00
18(b) plus per acre charge (per year) +$15.00
19 Community Aggregate
19(a) E Community Aggregate Payment Levy, per tonne 0.25 | Formatted: Font color: Auto
{ Formatted: Font color: Auto
20 Agricultural Rental Equipment - as per attached Schedule “D” / 1 Formatted: Font color: Auto
Rental Equipment Listing
26t} F Weedsofthe West Beok Lo | Formatted: Font color: Auto
20(ak) T Guide to Crop Protection - Chemical/Cultural $12.00 1: Formatted: Font color: Auto
20(bg) T Weed Seedling Guide $10.00 Formatted: Font color: Auto
20(ce) T Nutrition and Feeding Management for Horse Owners $20.00 Formatted: Font color: Auto
20(.dAe) T Horse Health s 15.00 AR\ 1 Formatted: Font color: Auto
L \ 1 Formatted: Font color: Auto
21 T Land Acquisition | Formatted: Font color: Auto
21(a) T Right of Way from properties up to 40 acres — See Schedule “E” ‘
21(b) T Right of Way from properties over 40 acres 1,800.0052, ‘ Formatted: Font color: Auto
400 /acre Formatted: Font color: Auto
21(c) T Right - of-Way: from properties minimum payment, per $150.00 ||\ Formatted: Font color: Auto
‘ Formatted: Font color: Auto
occurrence \
\| Formatted: Font color: Auto
21(d) On parcels more than 40 acres, where an existing residence is on $ 3,000/acre | Formatted: Font color: Auto
the property, for up to 50 meters each side of the residential
driveway
21(e) T Borrow Pit Acquisition $1.00/ m3
22 T Fencing:
22(a) T Removal of old fence by landowner $ 2,000/mile
(1,250/km)
22(b) T Removal of old fence by M.D. without replacement $ 1,000/mile
(625/km)
22(c) T Replacement of old fence by landowner with MD supplying $ 4,000/mile
material (2,500/km)
22(d) T Replacement of old fence by landowner including labour and $ 8,000/mile
materials (5,000/km)
22(e) T Replacement of old fence by M.D. No
Compensation
23 Home Support

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax.
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)

Amended:
23(a) E *This fee can be varied as evaluated and approved by the FCSS $20.00 *
Manager.
24 E Adult Wolf Carcass $300.00
25 Spray Exemption Signs
25(a) T Spray Exemption Signs (One-time fee only) Free
25(b) T Lost or Replacement Signs, each $30.00
E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown.
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E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax.

SCHEDULE OF FEES

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)

Amended:

SCHEDULE “A”

ORTHO PRINTING & PLOTTING PRICING

Based on size and quality of paper, image and graphics.

Standard Laser, Black & White - Letter size
8 %" x 11" graphics

8 %" x 11" photo

8 %" x 11" photo and graphics

Color Laser - Letter size

8 %" x 11" colour graphics

8 %" x 11" photo

8 5" x 11" photo, colour graphics

Plotter on High Quality Paper - Letter size (ANSI A)
8 %" x 11" colour graphics

8 %" x 11" photo, B/W

8 %" x 11" photo, colour graphics

S 3 residents, $5 non-residential
S 3 residents, $ 5 non-residential
S 3 residents, $ 5 non-residential

S 5 residents, $10 non-residential
S 5 residents, $10 non-residential
S 5 residents, $10 non-residential

S 5 residence, $10 non-residence
S 5 residence, $10 non-residence
$10 residence, $15 non-residence

includes names, land parcels, rivers, lakes, streams, roads, contours

Plotter on High Quality Paper - Ledger Paper (ANSI B)
11" x 17" colour graphics

11" x 17" photo

11" x 17" photo colour graphics

Plotter on High Quality Paper - Small Plot (ANSI C)
17" x 22" colour graphics

17" x 22" photo

17" x 22" photo colour graphics

Plotter on High Quality Paper - Medium Plot (ANSI D)
22" x 34" colour graphics

22" x 34" photo

22" x 34" photo colour graphics

Plotter on High Quality Paper - Medium Plot (ANSI E)
22" x 34" colour graphics

22" x 34" photo

22" x 34" photo colour graphics

Plotter on High Quality Paper - Medium Plot (ANSI F)
28" x 40" colour graphics

28" x 40" photo

28" x 40" photo colour graphics

$15 residence, $20 non-residence
$15 residence, $20 non-residence
$20 residence, $25 non-residence

$15 residence, $20 non-residence
$20 residence, $25 non-residence
$25 residence, $35 non-residence

$20 residence, $30 non-residence
$25 residence, $30 non-residence
$35 residence, $45 non-residence

$20 residence, $30 non-residence
$25 residence, $30 non-residence
$35 residence, $45 non-residence

$35 residence, $45 non-residence
$45 residence, $65 non-residence
$55 residence, $85 non-residence

T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown.
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)

Amended:
SCHEDULE “B”
GIS MAP PRICING
Per Township AltallS Per
License Layer
Photo End User License from Municipality/Tarin Ortho
Imagery (Air Photos) $400.00
AltaLlS End user License from AltaLlS Cadastre $ 200.00 $ 250
1:5K
1:20K ATS Grid (Township, Range & Sections Grids) $16 $30
Hydrography (rivers, lakes) $16 $30
Transportation (roads) $16 $30
Geo-Administrative (Town boundaries, etc.) S16 $ 350
Contours (elevations) $20 $35
Muni End User License from Municipality
Farmland Polygons $50
Improvement Points $ 40
Industrial Data $40
Digital Pictures of Improvements $30
EUB End user License from Insight
Wells $ 40
Well Production $ 40
Pipeline $50
Facilities (Gas Plants) $30
Lease End user License from Municipality
Disposition (land Leased from Crown) $ 800
TOTALS Per Township $1,925
There will be a processing charge of $75.00
Above prices include G.S.T.
E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown.

70



SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)

Amended:
SCHEDULE “C”
CADASTRAL MAP PRICING
Base Maps Legal / Roads / Lakes / Rivers / Subdivisions / Contours
Format Single Key Map Per Sheet Bundle (8)
License
Hardcopy $25 $20 $75
Digital (Pdf) No printing privileges | View Only $30 $20 $ 150
Digital (Pdf) With printing View Only $50 $30 $ 200
privileges

Ownership Maps

Legal / Roads / Lakes / Rivers / Subdivisions / Parcels /
Owner Names / Map Points (Residences, schools, etc.)

Format Single Key Map Per Sheet Bundle (4)
License
Hardcopy $25 $ 20 $90
Digital (Pdf) No printing privileges | View Only $30 $30 $ 100
Digital (Pdf) With printing View Only $50 $50 $ 150
privileges

Oil and Gas Wells

Legal / Roads / Lakes / Rivers / Subdivisions / Parcels /
Well and Facility Location / Status / Operator

Format Single Key Map Per Sheet Bundle (8)
License
Hardcopy $25 $50 $ 300
Digital (Pdf) No printing privileges | View Only $30 $70 S 400
Digital (Pdf) With printing View Only $50 $ 100 $ 600
privileges

Oil and Gas Wells / Pipeline

Legal / Roads / Lakes / Rivers / Subdivisions / Parcels /
Well, Facility & Pipeline Location / Status / Operator

Format Single Key Map Per Sheet Bundle (8)
License
Hardcopy $25 $ 300 $ 1,000
Digital (Pdf) No printing privileges | View Only $30 $350 $1,200
Digital (Pdf) With printing View Only $50 $ 500 $1,500
privileges

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax.

T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown.
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SCHEDULE OF FEES

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Amended:

SCHEDULE “D”

RENTAL EQUIPMENT PRICING

Equipment Type

Location

2016 Schedule
of Fees

Other Regulations

WEED & INSECT CONTROL EQUIPMENT

FIELD SPRAYER c/w GPS All Location | $50.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)

BOOMLESS SPRAYERS Valleyview $20.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)

WATER TANK ON TRAILER (FOR SPRAYING)| Valleyview | $ 25.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Grovedale Maximum if Lineup)

ESTATE SPRAYER-(PULL TYPE) All Locations | $20.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)

ESTATE SPRAYER (3 POINT HITCH) Valleyview | $20.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)

QUAD WICK APPLICATOR All Locations | $ 10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days

Maximum if Lineup)

QUAD MOUNT SPRAYER

All Locations

$10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)

BACKPACK SPRAYER All Locations | $5.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum
15 Liter if Lineup)

HAND WICK APPLICATOR All Locations | Free First 3 Days, $ 5.00 + G.S.T. Each
Holds 600 ml. Additional Day.

(3 Days Maximum if Lineup)

GRANULAR PESTICIDE BAIT APPLICATOR | Valleyview $30.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Holds 135 Ibs. Bran Maximum if Lineup)
SPREADERS
MANURE SPREADER Valleyview $200.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Grovedale Maximum if Lineup)
FERTILIZER SPREADER Valleyview $100.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days

Maximum if Lineup)
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Amended:
SCHEDULE “D”
Equipment Type Location 2016 Schedule of Other Regulations
Fees
EARTH MOVING EQUIPMENT
1000 EARTH MOVER Valleyview $200.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Crooked Maximum if Lineup)
Creek
900 EARTH MOVER Grovedale $150.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)
425 EARTH MOVER Grovedale $100.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)
12’ PULL-TYPE BLADE Valleyview $50.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)
VEE DITCHER Valleyview $ 50.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days

Maximum if Lineup)

POST POUNDERS

POST POUNDER All Location | S 125.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)
(1/2 Day Rental Available)

BIN CRANE
BIN CRANE Valleyview $100.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Grovedale Maximum if Lineup)

CATTLE EQUIPMENT

CATTLE SQUEEZE All Locations | $ 25.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum
if Lineup)
LOADING CHUTE All Locations | $ 25.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum
if Lineup)
PANEL TRAILER Valleyview $25.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum
Grovedale if Lineup)
SPARE PANELS Crooked Free First 3 Days, $ 5.00 + G.S.T. Each
Creek Additional Day
Grovedale
DEHORNERS GOUGERS Valleyview Free First 3 Days, $ 5.00 + G.S.T. Each
BURDIZZO CLAMPS Additional Day
TAG READER Valleyview Free, S 100 Deposit Required. (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)
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Amended:

SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

SCHEDULE “D”

Equipment Type Location 2016 Schedule of

Fees

Other Regulations

CONSERVATION EQUIPMENT

APPLICATOR

50’ HEAVY HARROW WITH GRANULAR Valleyview $150.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)

APPLICATOR

33’ HEAVY HARROW WITH GRANULAR Grovedale $150.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)

30’ LAND ROLLER

Valleyview $200.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Grovedale Maximum if Lineup)

| Formatted: Font color: Auto

14’ DISC

Grovedale $400.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days
Maximum if Lineup)

Agriculture Unit

if Lineup)

BROADCAST SEEDERS

TRUCK MOUNT SEEDER Valleyview $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum
if Lineup)

QUAD MOUNT SEEDER Valleyview $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum
if Lineup)

HAND SEEDER Valleyview Free First 3 Days, $5.00 + G.S.T. Each
Additional Day

WATER PUMPING EQUIPMENT
WATER PUMP AND PIPE TRAILER - AB. Valleyview $250.00 + G.S.T Each Day (3 Days Maximum

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT

BAG ROLLER

Valleyview $125.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Maximum if Lineup)

SURVEY EQUIPMENT

Valleyview $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum

lineup)

if Lineup)

METAL DETECTOR Valleyview $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum
if Lineup)

HAY SAMPLER, MEASURING WHEEL, Valleyview Free First 3 Days, $ 5.00 + G.S.T. Each

BIN PROBE, SOIL SAMPLER Additional Day

SCARE CANNONS Valleyview Free First 3 Days, $ 5.00 + G.S.T. Each
Additional Day

RODENT TRAPS (TWO STYLES) Valleyview $ 10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum
if Lineup)
($ 100.00 DEPOSIT REQUIRED)

No Till Drill Valleyview $150.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 day max if
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Amended:
Grain Vacuum Valleyview $50.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 day max if
lineup)
Bale Wagon Valleyview $150.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 day max if
lineup)
SCHEDULE “D”
Equipment Type Location 2016 Schedule of Other Regulations
Fees
RECOVERY OF A.S.B. EQUIPMENT
MINIMUM ONE HOUR CHARGE FOR RECOVERY OF EQUIPMENT
RECOVERY OF RENTAL EQUIPMENT REQUIRING 1-TON MIN. FOR $100.00 /hr + G.S.T.
TRANSPORT
RECOVERY OF RENTAL EQUIPMENT REQUIRING VEHICLE UNDER 1- $75.00 /hr + G.S.T.
TON FOR TRANSPORT
CLEANING (WHEN EQUIPMENT IS RETURNED UNCLEAN) $60.00 /hr + G.S.T.

All decisions being at the Agricultural Fieldsman’s discretion
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Amended:

VALLEYVIEW AREA

SCHEDULE OF FEES

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

SCHEDULE “E”

Owner Parcel
- RIGHT OF WAY FOR PROPERTIES UP TO 40 ACRES
Size in Acres
Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 4 Phase § { Commented [LT1]: Updated all amounts increased by $600.00
01 S 24,00030,000] S 2200022,600] $ 46,000-16,600 | $ 43,000 13,600 | $ $2,000 12,600
1-3 S 12,00012,600 | S 14,400-12,000 $ 8;150-8,750 $ 67507350 [$ 66757,275
3-5 S 8,300-8,900 | $ 8,000-8,600 | S 5;760-6,300 $ 47005300 [$ 4,6505,250
5-10 S 5,5606,100 | $ 5,2565,850 | & 3;750-4,350 $ 3;4003,700 |[$ 3,656-3,650
10-20 3 33003900 | S 3,203,900 | S  22502,850 |S 23062,700 |$ 20002,600
20-30 3 22002800 | S 23502,750 | S  22002,700 | S 20002600 |$ %956 2,550
30-40 3 19002500 | S 490602500 | S 49002500 |S 490602500 |$—3,9002,500
40+ S 1,8002,400 |$ 1,800-2,400 | S 1,800-2,400 $ —1,800-2,400 $—1,800-2,400
DEBOLT AREA
O.wn.er Parcel RIGHT OF WAY FOR PROPERTIES UP TO 40 ACRES
Size in Acres
Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 4 Phase 5
0-1 S 40,000-40,600 36;000-36,600 S 32,000-32,600 | S 24,600-24,600 S 16,000 16,600
1-3 S 20,000 20,600 18,600-18,600 $ 15,800-16,400 | $ 42,000-12,600 S 8,0008,600
3-5 S 14,150 14,750 12,650 13,250 S 11,000-11,600 | S 8,450 9,050 S 5,600 6,200
5-10 S 9,300 9,900 8;300-8,900 S  7250-7,850 S 5,550 6,150 S 3,650 4,250
10-20 S 56506,250 50565650 | S 440805000 | S 3,350 3,950 S 2,2502,850
20-30 S 3,750-3,810 3;350-3,950 S 2,9503,550 S —2,250 2,850 S 2,3062,700
30-40 S 28503450 25503,150 | S 2,2002,800 | $ —,960 2,500 S 1,960-2,500
40+ S 1:800-2,400 1:800-2,400 S 1,:806-2,400 S 1,800 2,400 S 1806-2,400
GROVEDALE AREA
Owner | Landry Heights Grovedale Aspen Grove RIGHT OF WAY FOR PROPERTIES UP TO 40 ACRES
Parcel Price/Acre Price/Acre Price/Acre
Sizein
Acres Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 4 Phase 5 Phase 6
0-1 S 55,000 55,600 | S 43,000-43,600| S 23,000-23,600 | 5 49,600 49,000 | S 47000 47,600 S 36,606-30,600] $28,56029,100 | $26,000-26,600 | 25,000-25,600
13 S 2730027,900 | S 24,60022,200| $ 21,80012,400 | S 24,50025,100 | S 23,50024,100 | S 14,800-15,400| $24,30014,900 | $33,20013,700 | 22,65013,250
35 S 1915019,750 | S 35,45015,750| $ —8,300.8,000 | S 47£35017,750 | S 36,50017,100| $ 16,35010,950 | $26,00010,600 | $9,2009,800 8,8500,450
5-10 $ 12,550-13,150 | $ -9,956-10,550| $ 54506050 | S 11:25011,850 [ S 36,85011,450|S 6;8007,400 [S 6,6007,200 $6,0506,650 5;8506,450
1020 | S #%6508,250 S 6,0506,650 | S 3,3003,900 |S 6,8507,450 | S 6,6007,200 | S 42504750 | S 4,0004,600 | $3,6504,250 3,5504,150
20-30 $ 5,005,700 S —4,000-4,600 $ —2,200-2,800 S 4,6005,200 S 4;4005,000 | S 2,8003,400 [$ 2,7003,300 $2,4503,050 2,3502,950
30-40 $  4,000-4,600 $ —3,000-3,600 $ —1,900-2,500 S 3,4504,050 S 3,3003,900 | S 2,4002,700 [$ 2,0002,600 $1,9002,500 1,9602,500
40+ S 1,800 2,400 S 1,800-2,400 | S 58002400 |S £80602,400 |S 48002400 | S 48002400 | S £8002,400 | $%8002,400 1,8002,400
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Amended:
Schedule “E”
Legend
- DeBolt Rural Phase 1 - V. V. Rurzl Phase 1
I  oeBotRualphase2 [ | V.V, Rural Phase2
E DeBolt Rural Phase 3 - V.V Rural Phase 3
I:I DeBolt Rural Phase 4 - V. V. Rural Phase 4
- DeBolt Rural Phase 5 I:I V. V. Rural Phase §
:] Green Zone
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Amended:

Schedule “E”

i

Legend

Green Zone
Aspen Grove
Grovedale

Landry Heights
Grovedale Phase 1

Grovedale Fhase 2

I

Grovedzle Phase 3
Grovedale Phase 4
Grovedale Phase 5
Grovedale Phase &
Grovedale Phase 7

Grovedale Phase 8

21
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Amended:

SCHEDULE “F”

WATER CONSUMPTION FEES FOR ALL M.D. OF GREENVIEW WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS
All fees are effective as of January 1, 2015.

U

J U U o A U G U U )

Utility Accounts Late Fee Penalty [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Accounts for metered services and bulk accounts  1.5% Penalty/monthly [Formarted: Font color: Auto
if not paid within 30 days of the billing date will
incurred a 1.5% penalty monthly.
N [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Work Done at Cost [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Where work is done at cost, the cost will include  1.5% Penalty/monthly { Formatted: Font color: Auto
the amount expended by Greenview for all
expenditures incurred doing the work, including
administration. All invoices will be paid within 30
days of billing. If not paid within 30 of billing, are
subject to interest.
N [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Requested Turn on/Shut off of Service Curb Stop [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Regular Hours $20.00 Flat Rate = [Formatted: Font color: Auto
[\fter Hours A$80'00/per hour [Formatted: Font color: Auto

L. . . \\ [Formatted: Font color: Auto
AHan.'llet Water Distribution Systems (DeBolt & Ridgevalley) | { Formattod- Font color Auto
Residential Users Rate $ 3.50 per m3 ~ (

- Formatted: Font color: Auto

(0-30 m3/month) [ o o
Residential Rate (Over 30m3/month) $4.00 ) Formatted: Font color: Auto
Non Residential Users Rate $4.00 per m3 { Formatted: Font color: Auto
Installation Fee $8,000.00 deposit (based on actual invoice) . { Formatted: Font color: Auto
Connection Fee $ 500.00 per service { Formatted: Font color: Auto
Utilities Account Deposit $100.00 [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Hamlet Water Distribution System (Little Smoky) [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Residential Rate (0-30 m3/month) $3.50 per m3 [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Residential Rate (Over 30m3/month) $ 4.00 per m3 - [Formmed; Font color: Auto
Non Residential Rate $4.00 per m3 ~—{ Formatted: Font color: Auto
ACO.n-n.eC'Eion Fee _ s 12,500.00 { Formatted: Font color: Auto
Utilities Account Deposit $100.00 { Formatted: Font color- Auto
Rural Water Distribution System (Valleyview) [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Valeyview Rurab\Water Line Users
Residential Rate (0-30 m3/month) $3.50 per m3 {Formatted: Font color: Auto
Residential Rate (Over 30m3/month) $10.00 per m3 [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Non Residential Rate $10.00 per m3 [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Connection Fee $ 12,500.00 connection fee/per service \\ [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Utilities Account Deposit $100.00 {Formatted: Font color: Auto
Water Meter Damage (Owner Responsibility) based on actual replacement costs
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SCHEDULE OF FEES
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

O U U

(N N

Amended:

Rural Water Distribution System (Crooked Creek) | [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Residential Rate (0-30 m3/month) $3.50 per m3 g [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Residential Rate (Over 30m3/month) $10.00 per m3 _—{ Formatted: Font color: Auto
ANOn Res!dentlal Rate S 10.00 per m3 [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
AConnectlon Fee s 12,500.00 ( Formatted: Font color: Auto
Utilities Account Deposit $100.00 7{ Formatted: Font color: AUt
- — F tted: Font color: Aut
Rural Water Distribution System (Ridgevalley) {( ormatte : omee Or_ o
Residential Rate (0-30 m3/month) $3.50 per m3 | | Formatted: Font color: Auto
Residential Rate (Over 30m3/month) $10.00 - [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Non Residential Rate $10.00 per m3 { Formatted: Font color: Auto
AConnection Fee S 12’500.00 [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Utilities Account Deposit $ 100.00 7 - [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
R o [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Water Point Facilities h [Formatted: Font color: Auto

Potable Water Points Residential/Agriculture S 3.50 cubic meter

Potable Water Points Commercial $ 8.50 cubic meter

Non-Potable Water Points $2.00 cubic meter

Gravity Wastewater Collection System (DeBolt & Ridgevalley) - [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Sanitary Service Installation Fee $ 8,000.00 deposit (based on actual invoice)

Connection Fee $ 500.00 per service

Low Pressure Wastewater Collection System (Little Smoky & Grovedale & Ridgevalley) _— [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Sanitary Service Installation Fee $ 8,000.00 deposit (based on actual invoice) - [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Connection Fee $ 500.00 per service [ Formatted: Font color: Auto

Supersede By—.lsz 9.4—025 Sewer Service Charges — All Hamlets { Formatted: Font color Auto

Septage Classification S Per Month B {

A . . - 5 . A = Formatted: Font color: Auto
Residential — Single Family Dwelling $24.00 ——{ Formated: Font coor: Aut
Residential — Duplex (per dwelling unit) $24.00 ormatted: Font coor: Auo
Residential — Multi Family Dwelling $24.00 [ Formatted: Font color: Auto

(per self-contained dwelling unit) [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Commercial — General Store $36.00 { Formatted: Font color: Auto
Commercial — Laundromat $56.00 { Formatted: Font color: Auto
Commercial — Hotels (rooms & beer $ 80.00 [ Formatted: Font color: Auto

pa rIor) { Formatted: Font color: Auto
AComme"Cial — Cafes $48.00 { Formatted: Font color: Auto
Commercial — Garages $48.00 [Formatted: Font color: Auto
ACommerC|aI — Office S 36.00 {Formatted: Font color: Auto

Commercial — Not elsewhere classified $36.00 - [ = : ;

A . - ormatted: Font color: Auto

Community Halls & Other Recreation $48.00 ~

AFac’I't'es \ [ Formatted: Font color: Auto

iliti
Churches S 24.00 h [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
ASCh00|S (per cIassroom) $ 24.00 **{Formatted: Font color: Auto
””{ Formatted: Font color: Auto
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SCHEDULE OF FEES

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673)
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

Amended:
Royal Canadian Legion Hall $24.00 [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Senior Citizen’s Drop-In Centre $ 24.00 [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Wastewater Lagoon = [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Commerecial/Industrial Tipping Rate $ 7.50 per m3 _— [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Lagoon Keys [Formatted: Font color: Auto
Initial Key $150.00 [ Formatted: Font color: Auto
Replacement Keys $50.00 [Formatted: Font color: Auto
A \\\ {Formatted: Font color: Auto
\\{ Formatted: Font color: Auto
\{ Formatted: Font color: Auto

O A A
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: Schedule of Fees Bylaw

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING GM: GG PRESENTER: GG

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Schedule of Fees Bylaw 17-784

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council give third reading to Bylaw 17-784 Schedule of Fees Bylaw.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Administration has made the necessary changes and revised the Schedule of Fees as per Council’s request.

At the regular scheduled Council meeting on July 2, 2017 Council gave second reading to Bylaw 17-784
Schedule of Fees.
At the regular scheduled Council meeting on June 13, 2017 Council gave first reading to Bylaw 17-784
Schedule of Fees.
At the regular scheduled Council meeting on May 23" Council tabled this RFD with MOTION: 17.05.203.

That Council table the revised 2017 Schedule of Fees Bylaw 12-673 until the June 13th, 2017 Council Meeting.

Agriculture Services has provided additional rental equipment in Schedule “D” of the Schedule of Fees for
Council’s review.

Listed below are Infrastructure & Planning’s suggested modifications and additions to the schedule of Fees.
These changes are also provided for Council’s review within the attached document.

Approaches
Section 15(a) Approach Application fee (non-refundable).The rational to increase the application fee will

help offset the cost of creating the estimate for the applicant.

Section 15(b) Gravel Approach. $2,000.00

Section 15(c) Paved Approach. $5,000.00

Section 15(d) Relocation/Upgrade. $2,500.00 relocation and upgrades are new approaches that have an
extra $500.00 attached for additional time spent onsite by the contractor to decommission the old
approach for relocation and/or remove existing to upgrade.

Land Acquisition
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Section 21(b) Right-of-Way from properties over 40 acres. The rational to increase the price per acre for
properties over 40 acres will help negotiations while requesting to purchase Right of Way for needed road
widening. The suggested increase will change all related parcel sizes within Schedule (E). Upward of $600.00
per acre.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of Council adopting the revised 2017 Schedule of Fees Bylaw 17-784 is that it will allow
Administration to implement the suggested additions to the Schedule of Fees Bylaw.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The disadvantage of Council adopting the revised 2017 Schedule of Fees Bylaw 17-784 is that the
Schedule of Fees may need to come back for Councils approval for any additional suggested changes
from Planning & Development.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to table the Motion until Planning & Development has introduced
their modifications to the Bylaw, however Administration needs to be able to utilize the changes approved
by Council.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: No direct costs associated from the recommendation.
Ongoing / Future Costs: No ongoing or future costs associated from the recommendation.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
No additional staffing from the recommendation.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Administration will advertise the revised Schedule of Fees Bylaw where applicable.

ATTACHMENT(S):
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Schedule of Fees Bylaw 17-784
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AR AAAARRRANAA ALEA AAARAA AT
e \\S—

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16 BY LAW N 0 . 17-784
= >
////////‘l\\\\\\ Of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of Alberta, for the purpose of
adopting a revised Schedule of Fees, as attached to this bylaw.

Whereas, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, deems it expedient
from time to revise the Schedule of Fees for the municipality.

Therefore, be it resolved that in accordance with the Municipal Government Act, Chapter M-26, R.S.A. and
amendments thereto; the Planning Act, Chapter P-9, R.S.A. and amendments thereto; and the Municipal
Taxation Act, Chapter M-31, R.S.A. and amendments thereto; that Council adopts the Schedule of Fees,
attached to and forming of this bylaw.

Municipal District of Greenview Bylaw Number 12-673 is hereby repealed.

This bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the passing of third and final reading.

Read a first time this 13 day of June A.D., 2017.
Read a second time this ___ day of ,A.D., 2017.

Read a third time and passed this ___ day of ,A.D., 2017.

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Greenview, Alberta 1







—————INS——

SUBJECT: D17-209 Dragos Energy Corp: Waste Management Facility — Adjacent Landowner
Request for Baseline Water Testing

SUBMISSION TO:  REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION

MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER: SAR

DEPARTMENT: PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT GM: GG PRESENTER: LD

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Municipal Development Plan 15-742, s. 2.5.2

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council deny the request for Greenview to pay for baseline water testing associated with
the Dragos Energy Corp development.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

OnJune 13,2017, Council gave Third Reading to Bylaw No.17-781 to re-designate a 1.44 hectare + (3.56 acre)
lease by Dragos Energy Corp. (‘Dragos’) from Agriculture (A) District to Industrial (I) District within SE-17-66-
21-WS5.

On July 12, 2017, the Municipal Planning Commission approved permit D17-209 for a Waste Management
Facility within 02-17-66-21-WS5, subject to review of the Hydrogeological and Geotechnical reports by a
qualified third party and receipt of satisfactory comments confirming the reports support the development
of the Waste Management Facility.

Subsequently, on July 13, 2017, an email was received from Laurie Mohan requesting that Greenview pay for
baseline water testing as a result of the approved injection well. Citing section 2.5.2 of Greenview’s Municipal
Development Plan, Protection of Water; the ratepayer states the municipality has a mandate to protect
groundwater and surface water, and [believes] the baseline testing is necessary to [uphold] this mandate.
The cost of the testing is stated as $530.00 per well or dugout tested.

Section 2.5.2 (b) of Greenview’s MDP specifies a hydrogeological assessment prepared by a qualified engineer
must demonstrate that surface water bodies and groundwater will not be negatively affected. Dragos Energy
Corp. provided Hydrogeology and Geotechnical reports and they has been forwarded for review by a qualified
third party. The review of the Hydrogeology Report received from Associated Environmental (‘Associated’)
on July 19, 2017 mentions there are some discrepancies and contradictions in the Hydrogeology Report
provided, as well as recommends a well monitoring plan for the life of the project.
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Administration is requesting that Dragos respond to concerns raised by Associated, as well as their
recommendation to test the current and future adjacent landowner wells for groundwater quality and
quantity. The application will be returned to MPC to determine the suitability of the hydrogeological report.

Administration recommends that Council deny the request to pay for baseline testing and not set this
precedent.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of Council denying the request to pay for baseline water testing is that it is not
Greenview’s mandate to pay for water well testing on behalf of landowners.

2. The recommendation prevents a precedent or expectation from being set.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The disadvantage of Council denying the request is that ratepayers will be required to pay for it
themselves if they wish to have their water tested.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to approve the request to pay for baseline water testing; however,
doing so would set a precedent for subsequent development in the municipality.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: No direct costs associated from the recommendation.
Ongoing / Future Costs: No ongoing or future costs associated from the recommendation.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
No additional staffing from the recommendation.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Administration will notify the ratepayer as to Council’s decision.
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ATTACHMENT(S):

e Schedule “A” — Email from Laurie Mohan
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Schedule “A” — Email from Laurie Mohan

Dear Reeve Gervais, Leona Dixon, Sally Rosson:

According to Schedule "G" - Municipal Development Plan 15-742, Section 2.5.2 Protection of Water, the
municipality of Greenview has a mandate to protect the groundwater and surface water, and "shall not
approve development that will negatively affect surface water bodies and groundwater quality and
quantity.” Several recent developments in the Little Smoky area, including the approval of the Dragos
application for an injection well, tank "farm™ and run-off pond; and fracking occurring near to farmland
and residences, have made a number of Little Smoky residents nervous that this mandate is not being
properly upheld. Because of this, a number of us, including myself, would like to have baseline water
testing done to ensure that if the approved activities are not as safe as supposed and our wells and dug out
water is affected, we will have something to fall back on as proof of the state of our water before the
activity occurred.

Since the necessary water testing is costly and it is within the municipality's jurisdiction to protect our
ground and surface water, | am requesting that the Municipality of Greenview #16 pick up the costs of
these base line tests, which must include 1) a routine water package (Alkalinity, Conductivity, lon
Balance, lon sum, Disssolved metals, Cloride, Sulphate, Nitrate, Nitrite, Nitrate+Nitrite, pH, Hardness,
Total dissolved solids) $130/sample, 2) a Hydrocarbon package (BTEX, F1-F2) $205/sample, 3)
Dissolved gases in water package (methane, ethane, ethene, propane, propylene, acetylene)
$195/sample. These prices are from Maxxam, a reputable environmental lab in the city, whose tests will
stand up in court, should it come to that. The total cost for each well and dugout tested is $530, but a
discount would be available if the number of tests was 50-100.

Given the present state of the economy and that fact that some of the people in this area are on fixed
incomes, this cost may be a hardship to some but at the same time may be the best investment ever
made. For this reason | make the request that the MD of Greenview pick up the tab for whoever wants it
done or that the MD of Greenview consider allowing those who test their water to use the amount as a
credit against taxes owing to the municipality. Considering possible costs should our water go bad, this
would be a small investment in the future.

Thanks for your consideration of this request. | look forward to hearing from you soon.
Respectfully,

Laurie Mohan
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SUBJECT: Greenview Canada 150 Grant Requests

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER: MH

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — NA

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Policy CO 20 - Grants

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That council approves the Greenview Canada 150 Grant applications as follows:

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Canada celebrated its 150th anniversary of Confederation on July 1, 2017. At the February 14, 2017 regular
meeting, Council approved $150,000 towards a special municipal Canada 150 Grant Program. There were
two intakes for applications, with $100,000 available for the April 10, 2017 deadline and $50,000 available
for the July 10, 2017 deadline.

The goal for this special grant program is to create opportunities for Greenview residents to participate in
activities that contribute to building a sense of pride and attachment to Canada.

Greenview will support activities that:

1. Provide Greenview residents with opportunities to actively participate and/or celebrate together,
promoting and building a deeper understanding of Canada, its people, and what it means to be
Canadian.

2. Encourage participation in community initiatives, activities and events to mark the 150th
anniversary of Confederation.

3. Recognize and promote exceptional Canadian people, places, and events that shape our
communities, Greenview, and our country.

4, Build vibrant and healthy communities with the broadest possible engagement of all Canadians,
including indigenous peoples, groups that reflect our pluralism, official language minorities, and
youth.

On April 25, 2017, council approved $62,600 of the $100,000 available towards four Greenview applications,
and carried forward the remaining $37,400 to the July 2017 intake. A total of $87,400 of the funds remain to
be used for the last set of applications that were due July 10, 2017.
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Greenview received seven applications for this last intake of the grant. The amount requested exceeds the
amount of money remaining in the fund. All applications support the Canada 150 goals approved by Council,
however one event has already occurred (in June 2017), and one application is submitted by a Community
Volunteer Group, not a registered society (which is listed in the applicant qualifications).

A summary of the grant requests have been put together in a spreadsheet for Council’s review.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. Awarding the grant applications will provide financial resources to various groups and organizations
within Greenview supporting their celebration of Canada’s 150™ Anniversary.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council may modify or deny any of the grant funding requests prior to recommending
approval.

Alternative #2: Council may choose to top up the amount of money available for this grant program to cover
all qualified applications.

Alternate #3: Council may choose to award whatever funds are remaining (within the $87,400 budget) to
Project #1: The Grande Cache Griffith Trail Revitalization Project - as they have requested a specific amount
or “any amount available from this fund”.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

At the February 14, 2017 regular meeting, Council approved to allocate $150,000 towards a special municipal
Canada 150 Grant Program, with funds coming from the 2017 Community Grant Budget. On April 25, 2017,
council granted $62,600, leaving $87,400 remaining in the budget to be distributed.

The total amount requested through the last intake of the grant is $111,000.

Direct Costs: $87,400 - $111,000
Ongoing / Future Costs: n/a

STAFFING IMPLICATION:

Many of the applications are for events occurring between August 1-11, 2017, therefore administration will
have to ensure follow up letters and cheques are completed as soon as possible after Council’s decision. This
will be done as part of Staff’s normal activities.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.
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INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:

Once Council decides how the remaining funds will be allocated, administration will send letters to all the
applicants informing them of Council’s decision along with cheques, if applicable. Many of the applications
are for events occurring from August 1 — 11, 2017, therefore a quick turnaround will be required by
administration to distribute cheques.

The Greenview Canada 150 Grant application forms have been removed from Greenview’s website, with a
generic disclaimer informing the public that the grant process has closed.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Grant Request Spreadsheet

e Grande Cache Griffith Trail Revitalization Committee Application

e Grovedale Community & Agricultural Society

e Pioneers of Grovedale Area Museum

e Sunset House Community Hall Society

e Valleyview & District Agricultural Society Application

e Valleyview Municipal Library & Valleyview Well-Being Coalition Application
e Willmore Wilderness Preservation & Historical Foundation Application

e Greenview Canada 150 Grant Fact Sheet
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MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

>

Creating an opportunity for Greenview residents to participate in activities
that contribute to building a sense of pride and attachment to Canada

Canada’s 150" anniversary of Confederation in 2017 is a historic moment with the power to bring people and places

together as we dream big about our communities and our country.

It's a chance to encourage all Canadians to contribute to their communities in a way that will foster a greater sense of
belonging, support meaningful reconciliation and leave a lasting legacy now and for future generations. It allows us to
connect with our past, celebrate who we are, honour our exceptional achievements, and build a legacy for tomorrow.

WE WILL SUPPORT ACTIVITIES THAT ALIGN
WITH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING OBJECTIVES:

1.

4,

Provides Greenview residents with OPPORTUNITIES
to actively participate and/or celebrate together,
promoting and building a deeper understanding of
Canada, its people, and what it means to be Canadian.

Encourages PARTICIPATION in community initiatives,
activities and events to mark the 150t anniversary of
Confederation.

RECOGNIZES and PROMOTES exceptional Canadian
people, places, and events that shape our communities,
Greenview, and our country.

BUILDS vibrant and healthy communities with the broadest
possible engagement of all Canadians, including indigenous
peoples, official language minorities, and youth.

Timelines:
There will be 2 intakes for applications:

First intake: April 10, 2017 ($100,000 available)

Second Intake: July 10, 2017 ($50,000 available)

Funding notifications will be provided within 3 weeks of
monthly deadline application submitted

Greenview Canada 150 projects must be completed before
December 31, 2017

Funding Available:

A total of $150,000 will be available to eligible groups and
organizations within Greenview (including the Towns of
Valleyview, Fox Creek, and Grande Cache).

Eligible projects:

Projects must support at least one of the four objectives
Celebratory or commemorative activities and events
Community building activities and events

Sport and active-living activities and events

Plaques, monuments, and permanent installations
Ceremonies for site dedications

Interpretive programming and tours

Learning materials and activities

Large-scale artwork projects

New Canada 150 fairs and festivals

Specific Canada 150 programming added to regular or
recurrent fairs and festivals

Project eligibility will be based on the standards set out in
the Grant Application Instructions

Ineligible projects:

Projects that do not demonstrate any of the four objectives
Ongoing projects

Infrastructure projects

Projects designed as fundraising purposes, or that generate a profit
Any activity taking place outside of Greenview

Ineligible projects as listed in the Grant Application Instructions

Canada 150 presents a unique opportunity for Greenview to join all Canadians as we recognize this national milestone

For More Information or To Apply:

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Program

Phone: 780-524-6092

Email: tara.zeller@mdgreenview.ab.ca

ATT: Tara Zeller, Grande Cache Community Coordinator, Grande Cache Sub Office

www.greenview.ab.ca
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CANADA 150
1867-2017

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please carefully review the Grant Application Instructions prior to completing the application.

Application Information:

Name of Organization: 1 o 046 Cache Griffith Trail Revitalization Committes

Address of Organization: g . 300 | Grande Cache, AB. | TOE OYO

Are you a registered society?| |Yes [/]No  we are a Community Volunteer Committee.

If Yes, what act are you registered under? Registration No.

Contact information:
Name: Anton Hauck Title/Position: ~hair of Committee

Phone:780-827-1474 Emalia_hauck@telus.net

Purpose of Organization:

The purpose of the committee is to make improvements and redefine sections of the Griffith's Trail that
have heen neglected or destroyed over time to the the Griffiths Trail to a "Stroller Friendly" standard
for use by all groups within the community. Also to increase the value of Grande Cache as seen by
visiting tourists. This project will promote the overall satisfaction and health of the entire community.
Just another reason to stay or come o Grande Cache.

Accomplishments to date (Please see attached "More Information™)




Additional information: N
Have you previously applied for 3 grant from Greenview? DYes Mo

List the last two grants your organization has received from Greenview

Amount § Year
Purpose:
Amount § Year
Purpose:

Have you provided Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?
[ Jves [ Ino if na, why has the report not been filed?

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications
By signing this application, |/we concur with the following statements:

1} The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the Societies Act,

2) The grant application is complete and includes al! supporting documentation, including most recent
financial statement {based cn legislative requirements of our organization), and project budget or
completed Form "A”,

2) The grant shall be used far only those purposes for which the application was made.

4)  If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by Greenview
Councit, the grant wili be used far those varied purposes anly.

5) The organization will provide a written report to Greenview within 80 days of completion of the grant
expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and significance to the ratepavers of the
municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in no further grant funding being considered until
the final report is filed and grant expenditure verified.

6) The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the praject related to the grant, and

7} The organization will raturn any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of Greenview
#16 or te request approval from the Municipality te use the funds for an optional project.

Applicant Information:

Name: Anten‘l-flauck —
Signature: M
Address: Box 300 | Grande Cache } TOE OYO

Telephone Number: 780-827-1474
Date: M 2.0 \ \ "
< <

Applitation forms and supporting dotumentation can be emailed to tara.zeller@mdepreenview.ab.ca

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Appiication Page 3
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Greenview Canada 159 Community Grant
The Grande Cache Griffith Trail Revitalization Committee more information:

Purpose of Organization continued:
Accomplishments to date:

1 } Planned route using GPS to circumnavigate town. 8.4 kms mapped out from the top of Shand Ave to
the top of Hoppe Ave. Multiple access points provided along the way.

2) Developed a plan for signage
a) Traithead signs with history of Grande Cache & Griffiths Trail & Map

b) Educational/informational signs every 500 meters to explain local flora and fauna. Some
locally developed while other information is forth coming from two Shell Canada geologists who
will provide information on four select points of interest in the area which will include: Why
dinosaurs tracks are here. Why Mountains are here. Why coal is here. Explanation of folding
and faulting.

c} Directional signs made by GCCHS
d} Trail designation signage for respectful and types of use available.
e) Bird & bat house for local species with pictures and information about each species.

f} Frames & posts to be made by the generous donation by the GCCHS Elite Program for cost of
materials.

g) GCCC will provide tables and benches proposed vantage points around the trail.

What do you want to do with the funds continued:

We began this volunteer community project about 5 years ago with the idea that we wanted more
people to take advantage of our fantastic outdoors and feel safe and comfortable while deing s0. The
term we use to describe what we wish to create is a "stroller friendly" trail system that is not far from
the edge of housing with multiple access and exit possibilities. This would create an important avenue
for all age groups to be able advantage of what our beautiful surrounding area has to offer. It is felt that
the trail system would in turn help to improve the health and wellness of all residents and visitors alike.

In keeping with the Town of Grande Cache multi-purpose user policy, we will continue to focus our
efforts on developing signage both directional and educational, which are relevant to the local history,
geography, flora and fauna. Along the trail completed, we have included benches, bat houses and picnic
tables for added enjoyment of this system that have been placed strategically around the trail system
and we will continue to do this along the rest of the trail development. Most importantly, the
foundation and creation of the trail bed itself needs to be completed. This requires a huge undertaking
to rid the trails of any standing water by inputting culverts at appropriate places along the trail,
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The social and economic benefits resulting from a trail system are many. Those using the trails will
stimulate tourism and recreational spending. Direct benefits 1o hoteis, restaurants, gas stations and a
host of other businesses will be felt. Finishing this trail wil also be help create a healthy community and
create a lasting legacy for all of us and for future generations. To see first hand what has been

accemplished to date, we invite you to quad, walk, run, bike, mector bike or horseback on the completed
sections of the trail.
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Tara Zeller

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Krista Morrow <kristamorrow@hotmail.com>

Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:37 PM

Tara Zeller

Re: Greenview Canada 150 Community Grant - The Grande Cache Griffith Trail
Revitalization Committee (Email 2 of 2)

And they have created community partnerships such as the high school in helping create the directional signage,
frames and posts and the correctional facility GCCC that helped provide picnic tables and benches and helping
to cut the new section of trail. Wally McNeil has also donated his companies service free of charge to help
develop the first 3 km of trails such as culverts, steep hills have been cut down to make the trail less arduous,
landscaping cloth and plastic mesh have also been provided by Greg McDonald.

Krista

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2017, at 2:30 PM, Tara Zeller <Tara.Zeller@MDGreenview.ab.ca> wrote:

K thanks!

From: Krista Morrow [mailto:kristamorrow@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Tara Zeller <Tara.Zeller@ MDGreenview.ab.ca>

Subject: Re: Greenview Canada 150 Community Grant - The Grande Cache Griffith Trail Revitalization
Committee (Email 2 of 2)

Sure. I put an insert beside the spot where it asks if they are a registered society that they are a

volunteer community committee.
Thanks.

Krista

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2017, at 2:22 PM, Tara Zeller <Tara.Zeller@MDGreenview.ab.ca> wrote:

Thanks. Is this info in the application? IF not —mind if | add it? [ think it's important...

From: Krista Morrow [mailto:kristamorrow@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Tara Zeller <Tara.Zeller@ MDGreenview.ab.ca>

Subject: Re: Greenview Canada 150 Community Grant - The Grande Cache Griffith Trail
Revitalization Committee (Email 2 of 2)

After some investigation, they are a community volunteer committee. They are
not a registered society and they are not a sub committee of Council. It is purely a
groups of interested and passionate individuals who volunteer their time and
resources to improve the trails around the town for the love of their

community. The Town does help them by providing them with resources if they

1
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request it and if resources, such as manpower or equipment if available. I know
they have accomplished a lot in the last 5 years and hope those individuals
continue to be passionate. That is the only history I know.

Thanks.
Krista

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2017, at 2:08 PM, Tara Zeller <Iara.Zeller@MDGreenview.ab.ca>
wrote:

| have received 2 emails (application, financial statement, and trail
map).

Thank you!

What was Anton’s response to the society — or being a part of the
town?

From: Krista Morrow [mailto:kristamorrow@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Tara Zeller <Tara.Zeller@MDGreenview.ab.ca>

Cc: Anotn <A_HAUCK@TELUS.NET>

Subject: Re: Greenview Canada 150 Community Grant - The Grande
Cache Griffith Trail Revitalization Committee (Email 2 of 2)

Hi,

The email bounced back again, so | have made the Trail Map into
a JPG so that it would send. Let me know if you receive this 2nd
email.

Thanks.
Krista

From: Krista Morrow <kristamorrow@hotmail.com>
Sent: June 20, 2017 1:52 PM

To: tara.zeller@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Cc: Anotn

Subject: Fw: Greenview Canada 150 Community Grant - The Grande
Cache Griffith Trail Revitalization Committee (Email 2 of 2)

Hi,
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The email bounced back so | have tried to reduce the size of the
Trail Map. Let me know if you receive this 2nd email.

Thanks.
Krista

From: Krista Morrow <kristamorrow@hotmail.com>

Sent: June 20, 2017 1:43 PM

To: tara.zeller@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Cc: Anotn

Subject: Greenview Canada 150 Community Grant - The Grande Cache
Griffith Trail Revitalization Committee (Email 2 of 2)

Hi Tara,

Please confirm that you have received the 2 emails. | had the file
all combined into one PDF but it was too large to email.

Thanks.
Krista
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TOWN OF GRANDE CACHE

TRAIL PROIECT
March 14, 2017

REVENUES

May 3, 2013 Alberta Health Services Thrive an Wellness 10,000.00

july 2, 2013 ARPA Seed Funding 10,000.00
December 31, 2013 Trans Canada Pipelines LTD Donation 2,000.00
July 2, 2014 ARPA Choose Wall 2.000.00

June 16, 2016 Summitview 400.00
TOTAL FUNDING: $.24,400.00

EXPENSES
| September 5, 2013 Nates Slickline Serv, TOTAL 2613 325.00 |
[ October 20, 2014 GC Community High TOTAL 2014 280,00 |

April 29, 2015 GC Moiuntainear -trail ad 145.64
August 27, 2015 Trailer dump 934,00
November 30, 2015 Reimburse mileage to APRA 28733
November 30, 2015 Signs by Laura - signage 506.00
November 30, 2015 Misc supplies to A Hauck 171.44
TOTAL 2015 2,044.41

April 30, 2016 Anton Hauck paint, brushes, rags, stain 142.39

May 31, 2016 Asenwuche 4,407.50

June 30, 2016 Tony Haas HH, chain, rod, nuts & bolts 27220

July 31, 2016 Anton Hauck poly clr/safaty pins/trailer b 637.83
September 14, 2016 Aseniwuche rebar 48235
September 15, 2016 Tony Haas HH, wood paint 199 88
September 20, 2016 Signs by Laura 20 hwy vehicles probited 700,00
September 28, 2016 Signs by Laura signs 513.70
" "Ottober 5,2016 Anton Hauck, Clasik - Cement 25470,
. - Octabeér 5, 2016 Clasik Hardware™ Cement - 25470
October 31, 2016 Clasik Stain & brushes 43.71
Movember 17, 2016 Antan Hauek, Gl Coupler 27.18
November 29, 2016 Anton Hauck, &I Trailer ball 11.16
{ctober 5, 2016 Clasik Hardware Cement 254.70
TOTAL 2016 B,602.00
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rROVEDALE

Community &F dgricultural Seciety
"N Box 146

Grovedale, AR
TOH 1X0

MD of Greenview #16
4806 — 36 Avenue, Box 1079
Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO

June 19, 2017
RE: 150 Year Canada Celebration Grant Request
Dear Counci,

Grovedale Community Club & Agriculture Society is requesting funds for our 37" Annual Grovedale Fair
event which is being held August 18-19, 2017. We are requesting the following money:

$9,000.00 Pig Roast $8100.00 if paid by August 1, 2017 a 10% discount.

$1,500.00 Kids/Parent Games This is an estimated amount for prizes and equipment of games.
Giving tickets for the winners then having a store where the kids can purchase items
with their tickets

$1,000.00 Candy/icys Candy is distribute for the Mutton Busting, Calf Scramble events
and Icys for reward for finding the tokens in the sand pit

$2,000.00 Fireworks Estimated cost
$13,500.00 TOTAL Request

The Grovedale Community Club & Agriculture Society will be charging in combination with the supper
$10.00 a person, $5.00 for Seniors and Kids under 12 of age for the dance and Midnight lunch; $1,500.00
for Singer/DJ and $500.00 for the midnight lunch.

We appreciate the amount granted to us for our “Fair”.
Thank you,
C._ 7
' ¢ % —
Cheryl Ryan

Fair Director
Grovedale Community Club & Ag Society
780-882-9205
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Creating an opportunity for Greenview residents to participate in activities
that contribute to building a sense of pride and attachment to Canada

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please carefully review the Grant Application Instructions prior to completing the application.

Application Information:
Name of Organization:

é)"OI/e,CIa }e, Gomm»m:%y *’Q?T;(;t{“um[ SOQ;QJ“-{

Address of Organization:
Row (U6  Syovednle, M Toit peo

Are you a registered society? Y& Yes [ No

T

If Yes, what act are you registered under? Aﬁ Soci €+ e Registration No. 59/ L8 % Y4
Name: QI'\U’L{I EI«_IQM Title/Position: Fﬁh" Dfrec:l«)v‘
180-882- Gaos EME 1 lley 17109yahos. com (lou«’erc.asa

Purpose of Organization:

For the Commun ity e Ere Je_clqiar 37 ,LMMCJ Grodedale
Feiv and IS0 C;-J'ear Cevada. (e fe hratime

Phone:
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Project Information:

Project Name; J _
Coreveda e Faiv

Which objective{s) does your project support?

DProvides Greenview residents with opportunities to actively participate and/or celebrate together,
promoting and building a deeper understanding of Canada, its people, and what it means to be Canadian.
Encourages participation in community initiatives, activities and events te mark the 150th anniversary of

Confederation.
Recognizes and promotes exceptional Canadian people, places, and events that shape our communities,

Greenview, and our country,
Builds vibrant and healthy communities with the broadest possibie engagement of all Canadians, including
indigenous peoples, groups that reflect our piuralism, official language minerities, and youth,

Project Overview:

Total amount requested?
713,500 %

What do you want to do with the funds?
49 ceo ~Pig Roast Supper (#3100~ & P(«“l +o Vender by
A-LL( f—-\ EL\'?

| Se6- K As/!%vevd Gannes - P,,zesu-d: TR PN

1, GOG - C.c\,\,ai-,{,J/‘(_jS - T be C'[t'sﬁ"r‘: bute - N\MH'U» Bu)‘}‘r\"{//
Calf SCY‘C\YV\ID}{’, Cﬂ) -pew \.)ﬂ,u__.( }3,}

Acoe - Firewerks
e

#3,500. —

How does your project align with the chjective{s} you selected above?

Evewys o o Feir pﬂf IQ‘\C)E%Q.QV Cele bra+renme

How many people do you estimate will benefit from this grant?

=00 pecp } Q

What is the anticipated start date of your project? | What is your project completion date:
{projects must be completed by December 31, 2017)

;&ét@uﬁ 207 A,@/an‘- 20, 2l

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 2
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Additional Information:
Have you previously applied for a grant from Greenview? IEYes . No

List the last two grants your organization has received from Greenview
Amount $ 94 (o 0~ Year QQ ],:Sﬂ

Purpose: FICO (o (\9 ‘Q/( Hhe Y\\(ll\
Amount $_13A (OO Year QO
Purpose: N@u@ \(\'\\*C\ﬁe'\"‘\ Q‘; ¢ ool

Have you provided Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?
es [_|No If no, why has the report not been filed?

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications
By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

1) The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the Societies Act.

2) The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent
financial statement (based on legislative requirements of our organization), and project budget or
completed Form "A”.

3) The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made.

4) If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by Greenview
Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

5) The organization will provide a written report to Greenview within 90 days of completion of the grant
expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and significance to the ratepayers of the
municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in no further grant funding being considered until
the final report is filed and grant expenditure verified.

6) The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and

7) The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of Greenview
#16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional project.

Applicant Information:

Name: —:W-uecln‘( (.UVKC ’L( b"t‘AC Sc¢ :e'j-t, Obn; ' !el./ff e H}ur D ‘e |-cv

Signature: ﬁﬁ;ﬁfﬂ /5’ L

Address: Po E:x /éfé Grove z/a/ AB TeH /1Xe
Telephone Number: /30 - §§2— 9205~

Date: s 19, 2ei

Application forms and supporting documentation can be emailed to tara.zeller@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 3
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FORM A - Project Funding Details

Greenview Canada 150 - Budget

Project Funding Details - (list all funding sources for this project)

Confirmed Amount

Pending Amount

Total Amount:

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Request

Organization's Cash Contribution

Other Funding Sources (please list):

A Dy o Opess
4 J

Dontated-In-Kind (labour, equipment, materials)

5m N-/u- G rapel —

Savd

i) ?“Mpf;c;!f‘?)tfbt;} )i g Lt — Breakfust

S0 —

Ao phies L bike

PTI\V\T‘T\«.{: PCTLVSC"YL% Pﬁl‘m‘l—l"t{?

Total Project Funding:

Anticipated Project Expenses - (detailed list of all expenses)

Total Project Funding:

Expense Item: Total Cost:
Bf.“u.u('.{?f Coastle, 3000 . ¢
Uovon ] Soo Co
AN T PY“C gﬁ"e $S
.7

*Please submit your organization’s most recent financial statement (based on your organizations
legislated requirements) with the grant application.

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application
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10:20 AM GCC

06114117 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis October 2015 through September 2016
Fair TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Donation Income 4,971.30 4,971.30
Fair
Bar 4 SuPPer+ Ve . 7.025.00 7.025.00
Breakfas{ 786.00 796.00
Concession 1.435.52 1,435.52
Horseshos Tournament 480.00 480.00
Raffle 1,050.00 1,050.00
Silent/Live Auction 4,586.75 4,586.75
Fair - Other ~eam Penoing Fatbey 32500 325.00
Total Fair - 15,698.27 15,608.27
Total Income 20,669.57 20,669.57
Gross Profit 20,5669.57 20,668.57
Expense . T i oA
Donation = {meome - viiVoy, Ny Rahin’  yo0se -100,59
Fair Expenses
Band 1,500.00 1,500.00
Concession & Catering Expenses 4,699.51 4,699.51
Entertainment 3,196.88 3,198.98
Fair Judges 235.00 235.00
Kids Carnival 3,782.40 3,782.40
Prize Money/Prizes 2,211.30 2.211.30
Ribbons & trophies 268.58 268.59
Silent/Live Auction 721.31 721.31
Fair Expenses - Other 855.65 855.65
Total Fair Expenses 17.473.74 17,473.74
Hall Expenses
Janitorial 150.00 150.00
Total Hall Expenses 150.00 150.00
Total Expense _ 17,5623.15 17.523.1%
Net Ordinary Income - 3,146.42 3,146.42
Net Income ' 3,146.42 3,146.42
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Meats:

*denotes available only for groups of 100 or less
Savory Beef Brisket: Slow smoked for 14 plus hours using our bold beef rub that excites &
teases the taste buds.
Traditional Pulled Pork: Juicy and seasoned to perfection, these shoulders hit the smoker low
& slow for 10 to 12 hours to get the optimal tenderness mixed with the caramelized bark
everyone desires.
California Style Smoked Beef Tri Tip: A leaner cut of beef usually smoked to a medium rare
that gives the juicyness of a great steak mixed with the great flavor of a bigger cut of premium
beef.
Alabama Smoked Pulled Chicken: Whole chicken’s seasoned with an eclectic mix of spices
then smoked, dipped in our “lvory Heaven” BBQ sauce, smoked again, hand pulled & tossed in
more of our white sauce to create a chicken that will leave you wanting more.
Creole Butter Smoked Pulled Turkey: \Whole grade ‘a’ turkeys injected with our savory &
(mildly) spicy house made creole butter. There are smoked with a hickory/cherry wood blend to
give you the juiciest turkey you may ever have had!
7 Rack Pork Baby Back Ribs: A lot of care an attention goes into these beauties before they
even hit the smoker. We start by peeling off the “silver skin” from the back side of the ribs so
nothing can stop our sweet & savory rib dust from getting deep into the meat. They are then
pampered in the smoker by getting routine spritzes & mopping to maximize the juicyness that
will be reflected with every bite you take. ,
Beef Ribs: Possibly the trickiest to master but definitely worth the effort. We take great pride in
pulling the ‘silver skin’ & trimming just the right amount of fat to leave you with a tender &
flavorful meaty beef rib.
*Andouille Sausage: Housemade with fresh ground pork, red wine & a variety of herbs &
spices. Unlike any other sausage here in the great white north.
*Fatty: a kicked up version of your mama'’s meatloaf! Pork Chorizo & Ground beef mixed,
stuffed with sweet peppers & cheese that then get's rolled in a bacon weave & smoked.
Bourbon Injected Pork Belly: Bacon in it's simplest form. High quality bourbon is deep
injected into the whole pork belly then seasoned & double smoked.
Prime Rib: The premium of beef cuts seasoned & smoked to the dones of your choice.

\
L\//a/ﬁ 'H? *\‘gg!;’%- }’30 by, W Téwmﬁqﬂ

!

f‘ i I » H §
<ISeour A7 Jary {

: WWW.MOBBQ.ROCKS 57)00 } .I;,? I

111



10:11 AM GCC

- OAIPA A : R e —RBalance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2017
Mar 31,17
ASSETS
Current Assets
ChequingfSavings
Casino Agct 11,625,38
Cheguing Acct
Allocated Funds
Arena Buiiding 17.614.51
Fire Pit/Gazebo 50,000.00
Total Allocated Funds 67.614.51
Cheguing Acct - Other 104,259.73
Tetal Chequing Acct 1568.874.24
Clearing/ Expense Reimb Account 9.41
UFA Equity 25428
Tota! Chegquing/Savings 180,763.29
Accounts Ragelvabie
Accounts Receivable 4,886.19
Total Accounts Recaivable 4 BEB.12
Gther Current Assets
Undeposited Funds 3,275.88
Tetal Other Current Assets 3,275.68
Total Currert Assets 183,505.14
TOTAL ASSETS 188,905.14
LIABHIITIES & EQUITY
Liabifities
Current Liabiiities
Accounts Payable
Aocounts Payable 8,027.48
Total Accounts Payable BO2V.48
Cther Current Liabilitiss
Accrued Lizbilities 2,500.00
Denaesit on Hall Rental 1,575.00
GST/HST Payable 9438
Payroll Liabilities 1.8€8.50
Prepaid Memberships 240.00
tneamed Grant Revenue _ 18,695.00
Total Other Current Lizkbilites 25,7128
Tota! Curvent Liabifities 33,800.22
Total Liabilities 33,800.22
Equity
Retained Earnings 126,894 .42
Nel Incoma 28.210.50
Total Equity 155,104,892

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY §88,905.14

Fage 1
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16:11 AM
4124137

GCC

Accrual Basis

——Profit& Loss
October 2016 through March 2017

Ordinary Income/Expeange
Income
Arena
Puck Board Advertising
Arena - Other

Total Arena

Catering
Concession [ncome
Arena Concession Income

Total Concession Income

Denation Income
Functions
Ladies Night
Functions - Other

Total Functions

Grants
Operating
WMo

Total Cperating
Total Grants

Hal}
Kitchen Rentals
Rentals
Haii - Other

Totai Halt

intervest Incomes
ATB Interest
Dividend

Total Interest incames
Membership
Total ncome
Gross Profit

Expense
Arena Expense
Caretaker
Janitorial

Total Caretaker

Casual Labour
Repairs & Maintenance
Propans
Repairs & Maintenance - Gther

Total Repairs & Maintenance

Talephcne
Utiitles

Total Arena Exgense

113

Cet '16 - Mar 17

1302,339
§3,887.00

65,282.38
948,77

_ 85715

§57.15
1,928.63

2,295.24
320.00

2.615.24

103,000.00
103,000.00

103,000.00

500.00
2,993.01
4,057.75

7.590.76

2711
43.38

70.48
1.812.67

184,114.08

184,114.09

2,005.86
2,005.86
1685.00

968.87
2,828,07

10,796.88

383.92
26,022.96

39,374.682

Page 1



111 AM

GGC

QdF24717
Accrual Basis

October 2016 through March 2047

Profit-& L.oss

Bank Service Charges
Interest charged
Hank Service Charges - Other

Total Bank Service Charges
SoardfExecutive Expenses

Bookkeeping / Aceounting
Professienal Fees

Eockkeeping ! Accounting - Other
Total Bookkeeping / Accounting

Danation
Fair Expenses
Concession & Catering Expensas

Total Fair Expenses

Hail Expenses
Janitorlal
Repairs & Malntenance
Tetephone
Utiiities
Tatal Hail Expenses

Hall Functon Expenses
Alarm System
Catering & Bartending
Dance Lessons
Equipment & Supplies
Function

Sal Tournament
Kids Carnival
Ladies Night
MD BEEQ

Tetal Funciion

St Patrick's Day
Totzl Hall Function Expenses
Insurance

Licenses and Permits

Memberships

Cffice Supplies
Postage and Delivery
Printing and Reproduction
Office Supplles - Other

Total Office Supplies

Payroll Expenses

‘WCR Expense

Yard Maintenance! lmprovements
Garbage Disposal
General Yard Maintenance

Total Yard Maintenance/ Improvements

Total Expense
Net Ordinary lncome

Met income

114

Oct 16 - Mar 17

275
8580

98.35
8,438.18

3.250.00
6611.65

9,861 83
1.872.90

450.00

450.00

1,141.15
2§,214.02
1,083.18
§.061.26

37489561

345.89
§.431.58
120.00
719.54

1g5.00
308.10
861.00
225.00

1.569.10
785.71

983222
1.435.82

13479
104 .80

E5.00
12.2¢
422,80

520.10

42 36409
1,207.04

1,820.24
575.00

2,395.24

155.903.59

28,210.50

28,210.50

Page 2
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10014 AM
e QAR e Profit.& Loss Prev.Year-Comparison
Accrual Basis March 2017
Mar 17 War 16 % Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expanse
Inegme
Arena 10,275.00 10,813.68 -538.68 -5.0%
Catering 54977 .00 549.77 100.0%
Concession Income 142.88 600.00 -157.14 -76.2%
Grants 103,000.00 101,000.08 2,000.00 2.0%
Hait 1,388.67 13,250.00 -11,883.33 -88.7%
Interast incomes 315 a.20 -6,05 «65.8%
Mambership 887,15 _ 9524 771.81 810.5%
Total Income 116,204.60 12576812 -9,583.62 -7.6%
Gross Profit 116,204.60 12576812 -9,563.52 -7.8%
Expense
Aramia Expense 651984 5.181.81 328.13 6.3%
Bank Service Charges 19.20 2608 -6.88 ~26.4%
Board/Executive Expenses 0.G0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Hockkeeping / Accounting 740,04 801.78 -60.7% -7.6%
Community Services 0.00 413.88 -$13.98 ~100.0%
Fair Expenses Q.00 &1.75 -81.75 -100.0%
Hall Expenses 1,189.21 35,246.72 -34,057.51 -86.6%
Half Function Expenses 3.692.82 0.00 3692392 100.0%
Licenses and Permits S0.00 0.00 50.60 100.0%
Office Supplies 21.88 443,18 42131 -35.1%
Payroll Expenses 6,694.75 7,834.54 ~1,139.74 ~14.8%
WCB Expenise 323.54 0.00 323.54 100.0%
Yard Maintenance/ lmprovements 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.0%
Tota! Expense 18.602.43 £0,389.85 -31.787.42 B3.1%
Net Ordinary Income 47.602.17 7537827 22,223.80 29.5%
Net Income 87,602,17 75,378.27 22,223,690 29.5%
Page 1
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12:22 AM GCC
0d/2411T - —A/R-Aging-Summary
As of March 31, 2017
Currant .30 ¥ - 60 61 -8 = 80 TOTAL
grovedale Minor Hockey §18.75 .00 1.176.00 0.00 000 209475
Hoekey League-Crewn & Anchor Chiefs 247.05 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 247.05
Hocksy League-Nick Hansen Hockey 357.27 0,00 0.00 0.60 0.08 357.27
Hockey League-Stars 2,713.13 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,113.13
Jodie Johnson 6.00 183.99 .00 0.0 0.00 153.99
Steph Drysdale 0.00 180.00 Q.00 0.co 2.00 180.00
Warren Hiilis 0.00 .00 0.00 -320.00 .00 -320.00
TQTAL 3,635.20 373.8% 117800 «320.00 c.00  4,866.15

118
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10:24 AM GCC

~~~~~~~~ Q4IRAIT A/R-Aging-Summary e
As of March 31, 2017
Cugrent  1.36¢  31-80  &1-90 > 90 TOTAL
Alliance Disposal 367.50 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0 367.50
Business Innovation Group 778,04 0.00 0.0Q 0.00 .00 778.04
Direct Energy-Arena Electricity-653 878.2g6 o.ap .00 0.80 .00 873.26
Pirect Energy-Arena Gas-327 0.00  1,107.22 0.00 0.00 oo 1,107.22
Direct Energy-Hall Rlectricity-384 §15.57 .00 0.00 0.00 4.00 515.57
Direct Energy-Hall Electricity-533 96.56 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 86.56
Direct Energy-Hall Gas-073 0.00 376,30 0.0¢ 0.40 0.00 376.20
Diract Energy ~ Arena Electricity-158 2,534.36 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 253438
Midpoint Mechanical .00 976.50 0.00 0.00 2.00 976.50
New Horizon Co-cperative Lid. 65.93 101.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 167.82
Peace Fuel Dist. (2012} 229,33 0.G0 0.00 G.00 0.00 22933
TOTAL 5,465.50  2,561.91 .00 0.00 086 B0Z7.48

Page 1
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10:25 AM

——————g4i24HT

GCC

A/PR-Aging-Summary
As of April 24, 2017

Direct Energy-Arena Electricity-563
Pirect Energy-Arana Gas-327

Direct Energy-Hall Electricity-384
Direct Energy-Hail Electricity-533
Direct Energy-Hall Gas-D73

Direct Energy - Arena Electricity-158

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-80 > 50 TOTAL
0.00 878.26 g.90 0.00 0.00 878.26
000 1,107.22 0.00 0.00 000 1,107.22
0.00 515.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 515.57
0.00 95.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.56
0.00 37630 0.00 0.00 0.00 375.30
000  2,534.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 253436
g.00 6.00 0.00  5,508.27

5,508.27

0.00

120
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GCC

10:25 AM
04124117 e BMEPOSH Detail
March 2017
Type o Num Date Name Account Amount

Deposit GHOY2017 Chequing Acct 47517
Government of Canada Payrolt Expenses ~258.17

Clearing/ Expense ... 100.08

Sales Receipt 421517 QzH5i2017 Dance Lessons Undeposited Funds <320.00
TQTAL -475.17
Deposit Q393217 Chequing Acct 9,647.62
Paymeni 241662 02A6/2017 Hockey League-Crown & Anchor Ghiefs  Undeposited Funds -300.00
Payment 561 02/07/2017 Jennifer Boxshal} Undeposited Funds ~362.25
Sales Recsipt 241860 021082017 Deanne Sauve Undeposited Funds 75,50
Payment 330 02ri1f2017 Hockey League-Sharks Undeposited Funds -905.62
Payment 570 g2122f217 grovedale Minor Hockey Undepesited Funds -1,065.75
Payment 4z gafzerzony Hockey League-Stars Undeposited Funds -1,449.00
Payment 562 Q22812017 Jennifer Boxshall Undeposited Funds -483.00
Paymant 2008 02/2812017 Grovedale Figure Skaling Undeposited Funds -2,866.50
Sates Receipt 241670 030272017 Deanns Sauve Undeposited Funds -147.00
Payment 9258 03/0272017 Grande Prairie Minor Hockey Undsposited Funds -1,985,00
TOTAL -8,647.62
Deposit 02430/2017 GCheguing Acct 193,000.00
Municipai Districl of Greenview #18 MDB -38.000.00

Municlpal District of Greenview #16 MS «15,000.00

TOTAL -103.000.00
Deposit 037382012 Chequing Acet 12,745.16
Sales Receipt 241675 037/19/2017 Grande Prairie Minor Hockey Undeposited Funds 38,75
Sales Raceipt March Q3312017 Concession Arena Lindeposited Funds ~150.06
Payment 179 Q2118902017 Jodie Johnson Undeposited Funds -1,189.91
Payment 331 03/0412017 Hockey League-Sharks Undeposited Funds -724.50
Payment 152 03/08/2017 Hockay League-Filty Flus Hockey Team  Undeposited Funds -1,449.00
Payment 153 Q3/05/2017 Hockey League-Fifty Plus Hockey Team  Undeposhed Funds -1,448.00
Payrnant 2625 034132017 Penson School Undeposited Funds -1, 102,50
Payrnent 532 p3fvi20T Hockey League-Grovedale Vipers Undepasited Funds -241.50
Sales Recsipt Deposit 0372142017 Sandra Haugland Undeposited Funds -560.00
Payment 154 Q3232017 Hockay League-Fifly Plus Hockey Team  Undeposited Funds -1,449.00
Payment 426 032427 Hockay Leagua-Sharks Lindaposited Funds <724.50
Sales Recript 241678 032802017 Grovedals Figure Skating Undeposited Funds -§50.00
Payment 2025 03728207 Grovedale Figure Skating Undepeosited Funds -3,013.50
TOTAL -12,743.16
Pepastt 033172017 Casino Acct .89
ATB Inerest (1,99

TOTAL -0.58
Deposit 033112017 Chequing Acet 216
ATE Intyrest -2.16

TOTAL 2,16
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1031 A Gec
vzt Cheque Detail e e
March 2017

Type MHurm Cate Mame ftemn Account Paid Amount  Originat Amount

Bill Pmt -Chegue 0HG82017  Direcl Energy-Arena G2s-227 Chegudng Acet 1,418.73

Biil JANII-FERTY  DZAEP0T Utdtiftes -1,351.17 135117

Recawwr Jenara) GST (1} On Purchase (G357 On Purcha,.  GSTYMST Payatle BT 55 &7.55

TOTAL -t4ta T 141873

Cheque Q3T Chaquing Accl <1824

Bane Service Char -19.20 1820

TOTAL -19.20 19.20

Big Pt -Cheque AP DIDH2HT Diract Energy-Arena Electricit,. Chequing Acet 92363

I JANTSFET? jrrla i b Litilties -875 85 araes

Reteiver Genasal GST {1} On Purchase (357 On Purchs. GETHSY Payabla -4358 4334

TQTAL -873.53 92363

Biil Prv Chegues AR MaGIIRTY Biract Energy-Hall Electricity-.,, Chequing Acet =571

Bl JAMISFE312 CRI7r2017 Litiffes 225 25 32075

Receiver Goaesal QST {1} On Purchase (55T Gn Paurcha GSTHSET Payabla -18 45 16.44

TOTAL <3457 34574

Bill Pmt -Chegue AR GameiagTy Birect Energy-Hatl Slectrisity-.. Cheguing Aect 8451

i JAaN1S-FEa2 CaTR ilitreg 80 49 &l ag

Recewver Genassl GST {1) On Purchase (GST OnPurcha..  GSTHST Payabia R 402

TRTAL -4 51 a4 5t

Bill Pmt -Chege AZ Q202017 Cirect Energy - Areha Electrict... Chegting Acct «2,516.88

2 JANTS-FERIZ Q272017 _ {tfibes ZAECE 2.418.08

Recaver Ganarsl GET (1} On Purcnase (GST On Purche GSTHST Payabia 2080 12082

TGTAL -2435 28 2,536 8%

Bill P -Cheque AF Q082077 Drect Energy-Hatl Gas-073 Chagquing Arcl -E50.85

am JANTA-FEB-3 2817 Ulives <534 25 524.25

Raceiver Gene al GST (1) On Furcrraze [GST On Purcha GSTHET Payaira -26.71 ET

TOTAL -SEQ 46038

Pay Cheque 2348 SIBA2014T Barry W Wiittarns Chegquing Acct «4,027.23

Payrcht Expensas -i.11540 111545

Paymall Eapanseas 5 35 64,25

Payrell Expansus -53.29 5333

Payrol L.abities 5133 -53.30

Payroll Lighiltiza 53 3% -53.39

Payrail Eegensos -37.54 T4

Payrolt Labiltes a7 9 2794

Payroll Labiities 1298 -13.95

Bayrolf Lahdities 17590 43989

Payrali Bpensaz 4482 44 82

TOTAL -2 23 102123

Fay Chagus 283 02017 Poberl W Hosper Cheguing Asot 1,850,32

Payrell Exponges -1.802 96 1,30255

Payrell Expensss -135 28 196 2%

Payrol Expanses -35 31 8531

Payroll Labiities 8531 953

Payroll Labities 9531 -$5M

Fayroli Expenses 4728 a7 28

Payroil Labdities 47 25 -A7 .28

Payrol Lintdities 3376 3378

Payroil Liabiities 251 98 -281588

Payrolt Exponges -T2 ¥212

TaTAL -1 68032 155032

Fage §
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1031 AM GGC
oar24i17 Cheque Detail
March 2047

Type Num [ate Hamm Hem Account Fald Amount Criginal Amount
BIil #mL -Chague 436 GAN2AMY  Apex Securnity lnc Choaguing Avct +30.98
am aioa Ja012my . Alarm System -28.50 2980
Rezaiver Genel GST ¢1) On Purchase {CST On Purchia. . SETHHST Payable -i48 148
TOTAL 30,98 30.98
B8 Pt -Cheque 437 G027 Pusiness Innevation Grotip Chendng Asat ~¥57.5%
Bl w04 QxfIfany Beokkeaping | Ace., -721.44 T21.44
Recaiver Gane g GEY {1)-On Purchasn (SST Qn Purtha..  GET/HST Payable -38.67 607
TOTAL 13751 7575
Bl Prat -Cheque 438 QIL22MTF Telus Chequing Acct ~155.52
Bill Q20207 Teleghons 147,94 147.94
Raceiver Geane- sl GST (1) Un Purchase (BST On Purcha.,  GSTHST Payabla -7.328 7.38
TOTAL -155.32 155 32
&ilt Prtt -Chaque 439 BUDMAGTT  Ajliance Dispossl Cheguing Acet 294,00
fig 20958 DBty Garbage Disposal -2H3.00 280.00
Racaiver Sena GE8T {1} On Purchase (GST On Purcha. GBTIHET Payatie ~14.00 14,00
TCTAL -2%4.00. 208400
Bill Pt -Cheque 440 QX032047  Midpoint Maochanical Chequing Acct -1,31258
Bt 20170527 022302017 Rapaira & Mainten... -1, 250,00 1.250.00
Receivar Genaral GST (1) On Purenase (35T On Purcha . GST/HST Payabis -B2.50 6250
TOTAL =1 ELED 1. HL50
Bill Pt CTheque 442 0MeE/2017  Tam Smith Chexguing Acel +1,830.22
Bitl 168552 1130RE Repairs & Meintan.,, 72T e
Rozaivar Genacat GET {1} Ort Purchaze (GST Cn Purtha..  GST/HST Payable -36.39 35.39
B 1EBE53 Q2882017 Ropairs & Mamten. . «72G B4 2864
Recelver Gene-at GET {3} On Puichaga (GST CnPurcha..  GSTMST Payable -36.48 36549
TOTAL «1,530:22 1.530.22
Lighility Chaaue 443 BansiagT? Rocalvar Ganerat Shequing A=ct -1,867.72
Payroil Llabiities +330.25 330.25
Payrall Linbiities Bk ivberd 330,25
Payrol Liakinios -185.58 165,58
Payroll Liabilitios -118.28 118.28
Payrol! Lisbfities -1,023.4 1,023 48
FOTAL 1,867 72 1,3687.72
Pay Chegue 444 GINS201T  Robert W Hooper Chequing Aot 1,688,432
Payroll Expanzes -2,008.52 200862
Payrol Expenses 43,82 43.82
Payroll Expeneas 9824 98.24
Payreil Liabililies 95.24 -88.24
Payrall Lishililies w24 8824
Payroil Expenses 4862 4382
Payrall Litlltios 4862 P52
Payroli Llabilities 34.73 2473
Payroil Lizbilities 09.m -309.01
Payrall Expénses -84 28 £0.23
TOTAL ~1,648.42 1.683.42
B Pm -Cheque 448 G3DarIQi7 Hstributon Norh lne. Chagulng Acct ST02T
Bid 28379 DA TIZT Janitortal £ 92 £8.92
Recaiver Genaral GST {1} Gn Purchase {357 On Purcha..  GST/HST Payable -335 238
TOTAL wf0237 027
Hifl Pmt -Cheque 447 QMeERUIT  Telus Chequing Acer -153.32
Bt 032002057 Tulephcna -147 84 147.24
Regeiver Ganeral G3T 1) On Purchase (OST On Purcha.,  GET/HST Payatis -7.38 V.28
TOTAL -185.32 155,32
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10:3% A% GCo
o4241T _ Chegue Detail
March 2017

Type Num Gata Hume Actoun: Paid Amount  Original Amauant
Bill Prot -Chegue 448 0327 WCE Chagulng Anct -223.54
Bl 21954785 BI0E304T VLB Sxpernae <3235 32384
TOTAL -323 54 32382
Pay Gheque 454 O3152MT  Barry W Willleme Choguing Acut 91145
Payrcl Exponses 844 20 Bl 20
Payrcil Exparses 8200 152,00
Payroll Expansas 1280 12.00
Payroll Experges =334 45.34
Paymi Ligbiites 25 14 4554
Payrel Liakilires 45,34 -48.34
Paytcll Expanses -14.70 24,70
Payroil Latiiites aTa S24.70
Payreil Liabifitiea 17 B4 -7 64
Payroil Liabittias 95 54 -26.54
Payral! Expanses 2177 23T
TOTAL -B21 45 321,45
Bill Pt Chagque 455 oaTrzoer Pistributers Nerth Inc. Chequing Acet -298.25
Etll 23022 022827 Jamtorial -284.76 784 C6
Retaver Gareral GBT (1) On Purchasn (GET On Purcla.. GST/MST Payable 1220 1428
TOTAL ~258.26 B 26
Bill Pmt -Cheque 455 GHITR01T  First Choice Electical Supply Lheqguing Acct 4388
Bt Sries Q2T Racaits & Mainten: 1178 41.76
Retpwver Sereral GST (1) OnPurchase (GSY On Purcha . GST/HST Payabie 204 2c4
TOTAL -43.85 4125
Eiit Pmt -Chaque 457 BIMTEMT  Kanny Long Chequing Acct 1,343,654
1] 4 GRAM2IT Repars & Mainton, -{.279 85 127958
Receiver Goaeral GET (1) On Purchase (GET On Purgra..  GETNST Payabie B3 g3 52
TOTAL -1.343.54 1,342 84
Biit Pmt -Cheque 458 QITIRNT  Municipal District of Groenvie,.. Chequirg Acct 18,00
Bl Febi1-18, 2047  gz2ezci? Ltidios -24.00 2404
Ukiitias <24 O3 2400
TOTAL ~8.00 48.00
aill it -Chegqua 455 Qxtc? Mew Horzon Co-opsrative Lid. Chequing &Aoot ~180.58
a2 Fowi-28 2037 022827 Catenng & Barlen, 18079 16072
Recemer Genera! G5 (1} On Purchase (GST On Purcha,. BSTHST Payable 014 010
TOTAL -1E0 80 160.50
Sill Pmt .Choque 450 OIUTIZ017  Peace Fuet Dist, {2012) Chequing Acct 150,34
] 2192% Q237 Progane EEkRE] 14218
Recawer Gerera! O8T (3} On Purcnasa [GST On Purcha, . GSTHST Payatle <18 7.16
TOTAL -120 34 5T 34
Cheque 4533 0312017 Cestes Clearing! Expans.,.. -§8.57
Catanng & Barjen, -85 .57 85 57
TOTAL 8857 48 5
Chegue 469-)8 03312017 Costco Cloaring! Expens .. -194.02
Caterng & Barten. -194 02 194 02
TGTAL -184 G2 184 02
Cheque 574 Raturirlivyg Altrarta Gaming and Liguor C.. Cheguing Acet -50.00
Licersos and Par . -50.00 B
TOTAL Edos] £0400
Page 2
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GCo

18:31 AM
04124017 Chegue Datail
‘March 2017

Type Hum Date Hame em Accourst Pald Arpount  Origlna! Amount
Chegun STrIS-5H 03062017 Shannon Hinks-Shrespan Cheoquing Acct «22.97
Claaring' Expanse ... -a2.a7 2.5
TOTAL 2297 a9y
Chegue STTY5-8H PHOS201T  Mww Hordzon So-cperative L, Clearfngf Expans.., ~10.15
Offica Suppiies -0.68 264
Recolver Gareral G8T (1) On Purchasa (GST OnPurcha..  GSTHST Payable +0.48 Q.48
TOTAL ~1018 HL16
Clizgue 57175-5H OXCE2Z0NT  New Horizon Go-operative Lid, Glearing! Expans... -12.81
Prinking and Repro. | -123.2Q 1230
Recaiver Gengel GST (1) On Purchase [GST On Purcha .. GSTIHST Fayatle 381 .61
TOTAL . -12.81 12.8¢
Chaguse Eregt::] 03e62017  Joanne Brenmer Chaguing Acct -192.99
Clearngf Expansa ., 19359 10299
TOTAL -193.99 195 68
Ghegque EITIT QM2AIIT Hotkey LoaguosWaplt Crushe... Chequing Acet 84,14
Payment 212t T0RZZZNME  Mackey League-Wapsl Crushors Accrunls Receiva.,. -184.10 435060
TOTAL 184,10 -4, 350 08
Bilt Pert -Cheque 57401 EMOR204T  Cloud 10 Mosic Service Cheqifng Acct -200.00
Bilk 17012 Qa2 S, Patrick’s Day -180.43 7a5.71
Recaiver Genaral GET (1) Gn Purchase (GST On Purena..  GSTIMST Payakle -8,52 3929
TOTAL 20020 825.C0
Bl Fmil -Chetjue srauz v vizelT Cloud 10 Rusle Servioe Cheqing Acct -525.00
Bilt 170z Q20T &L Polnek's Day -B45.23 TASTE
Recaiver General GST {1) On Purchase (ST OnPurcha..  GSTWHST Payable 2877 28,29
TOTAL 82500 22500
Chague 57402 QIMIZIT  David Latoucan Chequing Acct 13500
Caloring & Barten. -125.00 125.00
TOTAL -12500 12200
Chague §T804 0311427 Kafi Robinson Chequing Acst -125.00
Catering & Bartan,. -125.00 125.00
TOTAL -{25¢00 f26.00
Chegue Lrg-d QUCBZHMT  Grovedals Geaorsl Store Gheguing Acct 6702
Cairing & Barien, 702 gre2
TOTAL &7 02 B67.02
Chequn 5TH06-RMA QAO201F Costen Cloaring! Expons... 51,08
Janftorial -58.15 58.15
Rezgiver Geners] GET (1) On Purchase [GST On Purcha..  GSTMET Payable 284 261
TOTAL £51.06 &1.05
Cheque S7508-RM 0XO2MT  Liguarstors Clearing! Expens... -98.55
Catoring & Baitets... 250 9390
fecaiver Genaral Q57 (1) On Purchase {G5T On Purchn. . GST/HET Payabin -4 85 4635
TOTAL 98 55 o8 55
Page 4
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133 AW GCC
oarz4n7 Cheque Detail _
March 2047

Tyno Num Cata Hame Itgem Azecount Faid Amount Original Ammouns

Chaqe 5TECAH-RM ONOB20Y7  Costeo Clearing! Expens... -63.20

Caloring & Bamar. . -Ei.95 64.35

Receivar (Gerera G5T [T} Cn Purchase (G57 CoPurcha .. GST/HST Payatle =325 325

TOTAL 58,20 E320

Chegue STA0G-RM S30FINT  Liguorsiora Clearingf Expens... ~T4T0

Catering & Banten.., 470 470

TOTAL T4 TR 7470

Cheque STAUE-RA QU0B201T Walmart Claaringf Expens... 12105

LCatering & Sarten -11585 11565

Rocereer Genegmal G3T (1) Gn Purzhasa (GST D4 Purcha..  GSTHST Payebie 519 a1

TOTAL 12105 t21.65

Chegus ST208.RM OHIB2017  Robin MeCulobugh Chequing Aot 428,04

Cleadry Expensa .. 423,04 SIE.O4

TOTAL =428 04 423 G4

Chegque 57807 GIIEINT  Vinkage Wine and Sphits Chenquing Acct -1,142.64

Catenrg 3 Banen. . -1 08823 158823

Recewvir Genomd GBT (1) O Purshase (G3T On Purcha,.  OST/HEY Payable -Bd a1 Saa1

TUTAL =1, 142 B4 1, 1426

Chegus BTa08-JB USMS2MT Joatre Sremner Choguing Acct 30008

Clearing! Expeonse . Rzl ki

TaTAL 300.00 00

Glegue FTEUS-18 D1AZAT  Joanno Bromner Chaguing Acet -243.31

Clearng Expanse .. -243 31 243.81

TOTAL =Z43.837 243 81

Cheaue STR05-JB Qartazon? Costen Clearingl Expens.,, -243.8%

. Catering & Barten . 243 16 HAAE

Roconvgr Bermral GST (1) Gn Purcnase ;G5T On Burcha, GSYHST Payatls 0Es ogs

TOTAL -243 81 253.81

Cheque 573t0 C16:2007  Karen Copley Cheguing Acct -1Z% 00

Catering & fartan | -125.00 122.00

TOYAL -125E80 12500

Chexgue 5TAT GHIINT  Cheryl Kotecherafski Chaauing Aset 12500

Catering & Barten... -125.00 125.00

TOTAL -¥2500 128500

Cheque 57812 34512017 Nitehawk Cheguing Aect A85.05

Catenng & Barten, 1748 171448

Racvar Ganargl GST (1) Ori Purchass (G5T On Fusha FSTHET Payanla 857 & 57

TOTAL =180 G5 150 05

Page 5
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CANADA 150
1867-2017

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please carefully review the Grant Application Instructions prior to completing the application.

Application information:
Name of Crganization:

Pioneers of Grovedale Area Museum

Address of Organization: 5 63 Grovedale. Ab TOH 1X0

Are you a registered society? [y/]ves [no
Registered Charity 832226322

if Yes, what act are you registered under? Registration No.

Contact Information:
Name: £rod MeAusland Title/Position: pocident

Phone: 780 814 4626 Emall: slienfre@telus.net
Purpose of Organization:

Collect and dispiay artifacts and stories of our area for the purpose
of education
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Project Information; '
Project Name:

Which objective(s) does your project support?

Provides Greenview residents with oppertunities to actively participate and/or celebrate together,
promoting and building a deeper understanding of Canadsa, its.people, and what it means to be Canadian.

Encourages participation in community initiatives, activities and events to mark the 150th anniversary of
Confedaration.

EI Recognizes and promotes excepticnal Canadian pecple, places, and events that shape our communities,
Greenview, and our country.

D Builds vibrant and healthy communities with the broadest possible engagement of ali Canadians, including
indigenous peopies, groups that reflact our phuralismn, official language minerities, and youth.

Project Overview:

Totaf amount requested?

$3200

What do you want to do with the funds?

We are holding a free old time music festival to celebrate music from the past. It will be
for 3 days. This amount would cover of costs for food for the concession and booth and
a supper on Saturday night as well as cost to rent sound equipment.

How does your project align with the objective{s) you selected ahove?

We are holding our event as close to the original "Farmer's Day" of our past. The whole
purpose of the holiday was to get together with neighbours to visit. Music always brings
back memaories for people as welf as brings us all together. We all share memories of the
great picnics of the past so we hope to bring back those days by providing a free event
for young and old.

How many people do you estimate will benefit from this grant?
We hope fo have between 400-500 people attend

What is the anticipated start date of your project? | What is your project completion date:
June 9. 10 and 11th {projects must be completed by December 31, 2017)
Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 2
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Additional Information:
Have you previously applied for a grant from Greenview?

Yes No

List the last two grants your organization has received from Greenview

Amount 51_5990_'[2__ Vear 2017
Purpose: annual operating
Purpose: 1NU@l operating

Have you provided Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?
Yes [ No If no, why has the report not been filed?

FORM A must be filled out with ali grant applications
By signing this application, |/we concur with the following statements:

1} The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the Societies Act.

2} The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent
financial statement {based on legislative requirements of our arganization), and project budgst or
completed Form "A".

3} The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made.

4)  If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by Greenview
Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

5) The organization will provide a written report to Greenview within 90 days of completion of the grant
expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and significance to the ratepayers of the
municipality; faiiure to provide such a report will result in no further grant funding being considered until
the final report is filed and grant expenditure verified.

6) The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and

7} The arganization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of Greenview
#16 or to request approval from the Mupicipality to use the funds for an optional project.

Applicant Information:

Name: Pioneers of the Grovedale Area Museum

2 e 7
Signature: ﬁ7%4r W ‘

Box 63 Grovedale Ab TOH 1X0

Address:

780 532 4136 or 780 814 4626

Telephone Number:;

Date: May 3, 2017

Application forms and supporting documentation can be emaited to tara.zeller@mdereenview.ab.ca

Greenview Canado 150 Grant Application Page 3
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FORM A - Project Funding Details

Greenview Canada 150 - Budget

“pending Amount .

“Total Ationnt:

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Request

3200.00°

3200.00

Organization's Cash Contribution

3200.00

Other Funding Sources (please list):

Dontated-In-Kind (iabour, equipment, materials)

27050.00

25 hours of live music

25000.00

66_man hours for concession @$10/hr

660.00

25 hours each for sound man and MC @

750.00

4 hys for 5 people for set up @ $10/hour

200.00

4 hour for 5 people for clean up $10/hou]

200.00

240.00

& people for food prep for 3 hours @ 10/

... Total Project funding:.

30250.00

Meat for concession and supper

1100.00

Pop/water and other food costs

1740.00

bakery

250.00

sound equipment rental

110.00

*Please submit your organization’s most recent financial statement {based on your organizations

tegislated requirements) with the grant application.

Greeniview Cenade 150 Grant Application
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l* Canada Revenue Agence du revenu

Agency *du Canada Registered Charity Information Return
. Summary Do0l1z24
OTTAWA ON K1Aols
Drate issued
2017-03-17
Motice number
Museum for the Pioneers of the 0t
Grovedale Area Society BN/registration number
BOX 63 83226 3222 RR 0001

GROVEDALE AB TOH 1X0

Thank you for filing or amending the charity’s financial information on Form T300, Registered Charity information
Return, for the fiscal period ending 2018-12-31.

Please check the information in this summary carefully.
Important message
You did not make any changes on Form TF725, Registered Charity Basic Informaticn Sheet.

Financial information

We have processed the charity's financial information as submitiad. This information may be subject to further review.
Itis the charity's responsibility to verify the information. It there is a discrepancy between the declared and recalcuiated

amotints below, submit a Form T1240, Registered Charity Adjustment Request. To get this form go to
www.cra.ge.ca/charities, and select "Charities-related forms and publications™ at the bottom of the page.

Declared Tolal assets Recalculated Declarad Total revenue Recalculated
319,593 319,593 158,366 159,366

Declared Total liabilties Recalcuiated Declared Total expendiures Recaloulated
166,529 166,957 20,040 20,038

Submit the completed form or any questions:

By mail: Charities Directorate
Canada Revenue Agency
Ottawa ON K1A QL5

By fax:  613-957-8925

For information, go to www.cra.gc.ca/charities and select "Operating a registered charity",

Director General, Charities Directorate

Canadi TI242E (16
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To the Members of the
Museum of the Pioneers of the
Grovedale Area Society

AUDIT STATEMENT

We have been appointed by the board of directors to audit the books for the Society for
the fiscal year ending December 31, 2016. After examination of the books and records,
we are reporting that the annexed financial statements present fairly the revenue,
expenditures, and financial position of the Society for the period indicated.

p /)
g 2 _..'-f) s - s
’ _>\ D) :fy for—— //L% /fié, / o \_/
< ' \\/ -
B, 6&’ 37/) ol 7 _Z&, / 7 .)(Z/;f
Date D,ate g
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MUSEUM FOR THE PIONEERS OF THE GROVEDALE AREA SOCIETY
Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2016
{Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)
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MUSEUM FOR THE PIONEERS OF THE GROVEDALE AREA SOCIETY
Index to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2016
(Unandited - See Notice To Reader)

Page
NQOTICE TO READER 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Financial Position 2
Statement of Changes in Net Assets 3
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 4
5-6

Notes to Financial Statements,
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, 106 - 9505 Resources Road
C I) O \XZ E LL w Grande Prairie, Alberta T8V 8C2
Ph: 780-532-5978
CHARTERED PROTESSIONAL ACCOUNTANT Fax: 780—832'01 32

NOTICE TO READER

On the basis of information provided by management, I have compiled the statement of financial position of Museum
for the Pioneers of the Grovedale Area Society as at December 31, 2016 and the statements of revenues and
expenditures and changes in net assets for the year then ended.

[ have not performed an audit or a review engagement in respect of these financial statements and, accordingly,
express no assurance thereon.

Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes.

jloud]

Grande Prairie, Alberta C Powell Professional Corporation
February 3, 2017 Chartered Professional Accountant

Toll Free: 1-844-532-5978 * e-mall craig@crpowell.ca *Denotes Professional Corporation
1
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MUSEUM FOR THE PIONEERS OF THE GROVEDALE AREA SOCIETY
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2016
(Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 13,384 $ 4,211
Accounts receivable 288 583
Prepaid expenses 1,087 1,161
14,759 5.955
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Note 3) 304,834 188,393

$ 319,593  $ 194,348

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT
Accounts payable $ 428 3 435
DEFERRED GRANTS (Note 4) 166,529 180,603
166,957 181,038
NET ASSETS
Non restricted 152,636 13,310

$ 319,593 § 194,348

ON E ALF O THE BOARD

e ¥ “ 1 ’—'/(-"’( Director

‘?r Fl A 7
/) &N **' o Director

See notes to financial statements
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MUSEUM FOR THE PIONEERS OF THE GROVEDALE AREA SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended December 31, 2016
{Unandited - See Notice To Reader)

2016 2015
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 13,310 3 10,554
Excess of revenue over expenditures 139,326 2,716
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 152,636 $ 13,310

See noles to financial statements
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MUSEUM FOR THE PIONEERS OF THE GROVEDALE AREA SOCIETY
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
{Unaudited - See Notice To Reader)

2016 2015
REVENUE
Grants - MD of Greenview $ 15000 5 15,000
Donations 121,769 645
Fund raising 8,520 6,845
Amortization of deferred graats 14,074 14,375
Interest 3 4
159,366 36,869
EXPENDITURES
Amortization 758 8.036
Fund ruising costs 5,848 5.845
Insurance 1,440 1,423
Interest and bank charges 2 3
Oflice 60 -
Professionat fees 1,73 -
Repairs and maintenance 6,600 8.607
Sub-contracts - 4.540
Utilities 3,548 5,699
20,040 34,153
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES $ 139,326  § 2,716

See notes to financial statements
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MUSEUM FOR THE PIONEERS OF THE GROVEDALE AREA SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2016
{Unaudired - See Notice To Reader)

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Museum for the Pioneers of the Grovedale Area Sociely was incorporaled under the Societies Act of Alberta
August 5, 2008, The Sociely's principal activity is the operation of a local museum in the Grovedale Alberta.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated amortization. Property, plant
and equipment is amortized over ils estimated uselu! lifc on a declining balance basis at the following rates and
methods:

Buildings 4% declining balance method
Equipment 20% declining balance method

The company regularly reviews its property. plant and equipment to eliminate obsolete items.
Governmem grants related to the construction or purchase of property, plant and equipment are disciosed
separalely on the statement of financial position and are amortized using the same basis as the related property.

plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment acquired during the year hut not placed into use are not amortized until they arc
placed into use.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2016 2015
Cost Accumulated Net book Nel book
amortization value value
Land $ 117,650 % - $ 117,650 % 450
Buildings 234,246 48,623 185,623 185,991
Equipment 3,578 4,017 1,561 1.952
$ 357474 % 52,640 $ 304834 % 188,393
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MUSEUM FOR THE PIONEERS OF THE GROVEDALE AREA SQOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2016
(Unaudired - See Notice To Reader)

DEFERRED GRANTS

2016 2015
Grants related 10 property, plant and equipment $ 228984 % 228,984
Accumulated amortization {62,455) {48,381
$ 166,529  § 180,603

Revenue derived [rom the government granis and other contracts for services is initially recorded as deferred
revenue on the statement of financial position.

Grants received for the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in revenue and expenditures on
the same basis as the property, plani and equipment.

Amounts received towards a specific expendilure are included in income on the same basis as the related
expenditure,

Amounts received for support over a period of time are included in revenue and expenditures over that period
ol time.

INCOME TAXES

The society is a registered charity under the Income Tax Act of Canada. It does not pay taxes.
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Creating an opportunity for Greenview residents to participate in activities

WUNCIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

ZZJJJINS"  that contribute to building a sense of pride and attachment to Canada

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please carefully review the Grant Application Instructions prior to completing the application.

Application Information:

Name of Organization: g, <6t House Community Hall Society

Address of Organization: g 26 Sunset House TOR3HO

Are you a registered society? Yes l:l No

If Yes, what act are you registered under? Registration No.

Contact Information:
Name: john Vinette Title/Position: pragident

Phone: 780-623-1416 Email:john@grandeview.ca

Purpose of Organization:

To provide community events and activities to the Sunset House
area.
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Project Information:

Project Name:
Sunset House Community Reunion "In Memory of the Homesteaders"”

Which objective(s) does your project support?

Provides Greenview residents with opportunities to actively participate and/or celebrate together,
promoting and building a deeper understanding of Canada, its people, and what it means to be Canadian.

Encourages participation in community initiatives, activities and events to mark the 150th anniversary of
Confederation.

D Recognizes and promotes exceptional Canadian people, places, and events that shape our communities,
Greenview, and our country.

D Builds vibrant and healthy communities with the broadest possible engagement of all Canadians, including
indigenous peoples, groups that reflect our pluralism, official language minorities, and youth.

Project Overview:
Total amount requested?

$8700

What do you want to do with the funds?

Purchase 12 outdoor picnic tables
Purchase fireworks

How does your project align with the objective(s) you selected above?

Our Event will be in remembrance of the homesteaders that settled and opened this
area. There are not to many of them left and we are encouraging their children and
families to attend and bring memories and photographs from that time. There will be
wagon rides and a sawmill demonstration. We will be celebrating Canada's rural roots
and the people that helped to develop it.

How many people do you estimate will benefit from this grant?

We are planning on 300-400 people attending.

What is the anticipated start date of your project? | What is your project completion date:
The Event is August 45and6 (projects must be completed by December 31, 2017)

August 6, 2017

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 2
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Additional Information:
Have you previously applied for a grant from Greenview? Yes . No

List the last two grants your organization has received from Greenview

Amount S?ﬁ?} Year o?Of{’
purchase tables for Hall

Purpose:

Amount S “2 |§ 4§ Year gﬂ}{{’
Purchase coolers for Hall

Purpose:

Have you provided Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?
Yes D No If no, why has the report not been filed?

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications
By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

1) The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the Societies Act.

2) The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent
financial statement (based on legislative requirements of our organization), and project budget or
completed Form "A”.

3) The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made.

4) If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by Greenview
Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

5) The organization will provide a written report to Greenview within 90 days of completion of the grant
expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and significance to the ratepayers of the
municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in no further grant funding being considered until
the final report is filed and grant expenditure verified.

6) The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and

7) The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of Greenview
#16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional project.

Applicant Information:

Name: John Vinette

Signature: ///{‘[/jg’,
Bc?{( 13 Sunset House
780-623-1416

July 9/2017

Address:

Telephane Number:

Date:

Application forms and supporting documentation can be emailed to tara.zeller@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 3
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Greenview Canada 150 - Budget
FORM A - Project Funding Details

Project Funding Details - (list all funding sources for this project)

Confirmed Amount Pending Amount otal Amount:
Greenview Canada 150 Grant Request '!f-]go 85700 —
Organization's Cash Contribution £ 5200 oo . —

Other Funding Sources (please list):

Dontated-In-Kind (labour, equipment, materials)

Total Project Funding: f/? 200, 7

Anticipated Project Expenses - (detailed list of all expenses)

Expense Item: Total Cost:
Feod 500. —
(_Aécm f‘f‘ﬂ(('f 750, —

o B
(icense [Op. —
p&(of‘q NS D e

7 oo, —
Pinie talles 7060, —

Total Project Funding: | /3900

*Please submit your organization’s most recent financial statement (based on your organizations
legislated requirements) with the grant application.

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 4
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sunset House Community Hall Soliety

income Statement 01/01/20€ 1o 12/31/2216

REVENUE

REVENUE
Facility Rentals
Grants
Donations
Bank Interest

Bar Service (Mar3in after L
Community Activities
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

ZXPENSE

EXPENSES

Telephone - Telus
Utility - Propane

Utility - Power [Cantre]
Utility - Power [R nk]

Utihty - Power [Ball Park]
Utility - Natural Gas [Cenitr]

Insurance
Activity Expenses
Advertising

Janitonial & Yard Maintenai:
Repair & Mainter ance
Recreation Expenses

Office Supplies
Bank Charges

Sunshine Committee

Capita: Purchases

] E2xp)

Kitchen Supplies [ex-paper owals|

Kitchen Supplies [Food/B32/eray

Water (from MD)

TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

145
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CebtioaYnlls

ALDREA VweTE
O\ recto—

3,250 00
41,500 Q0

0.00

0.00

1,613.00
10,620.35

500.00
5738335

57,383.35

653.31
0.00
10,572.0
0.00
1,294.62
3,243.47
494 40
8,213.68
869.47
6,225.52
16,903.7 1
98 62
307.20
9.00

0.00

0.00
1,220.90
7,482.80
81.98

~ 57,670.18
57,670.18



Sunset House Comirunity Hellioase y
Balance Sheet As at 12/31/20 I¢

ASSET

CURRENT ASSETS
Bank Of Montreal #5007 :C
Float (‘(Nednesday Cotfee)
Cash On Hand
Cash On Hand "Floatl”
Accounts Receivable [post:iie

TOTAL CURRENT ASSET:

OTHER ASSETS
Kitchen Equipment ( Cor |
Com. Centre Tatles Ch.oomr L Ec.t
3all park Blding cortent
Ball park & Playground |3
Rec. Eqpt.(Ski's, Sncwmzo le Zt)
JD Tractor Mower and trc.. tlnwer
Bar & kitchen Inv

TOTAL OF OTHER ASSE13

el (ol

TOTAL ASSET

LIABILITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payabl2 (postabl:
Damage Deposits

TOTAL CURRENT IABILITT 5
TOTAL LIABILITY

EZQUITY

EARNINGS
Retain2d earnings
Current Earnings
Opening bock talarices
Helding Acct. [aiway: O

TOTAL EARNINGS
TOTAL EQUITY

CIABILITIES AND EQUITY

="

f/‘t’f {0(111 1('

ANDREA \ WETTE
DOicector

69,025.75
0.00
71.82
300.00
0.00

69 397 57

1447214
i4,507.938

754 93

715 44
1.479.38
5.794.72
383.52

-~ 38,108.11

107,505 68

0.00
0.00

- 000

0.00

79.501.49
-286.83
23,291.02
0.00
107,505.68
107.505.68

107.,505.68
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Creating an opportunity for Greenview residents to participate in activities
that contribute to building a sense of pride and attachment to Canada

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please carefully review the Grant Application Instructions prior to completing the application.

Application Information:

Name of Organization: \ /1o view & Districts Agricultural Society

Address of Organization: 45455 40th Avenue. Box 1226, Valleyview, Alberta

Are you a registered society? [/]Yes []no

Agricultural Societies Act 5914286926

If Yes, what act are you registered under? Registration No.

Contact Information:
Name: JoAnn Clarke Title/Position:Secretary

Phone: 78() 524-3473 Email:y alleyviewagsociety@gmail.com
Purpose of Organization:

To encourage and support improvement in agriculture and the
quality of life of rural and urban families living in the community by
developing programs, services and facilities based on needs in the
community. Develop facilities and programs that provide
opportunities for families in our rural and urban communities to
experience and understand our cultural heritage, by having fun,
promoting agriculture, entertainment and recreation to enjoy a
healthy lifestyle. To be aware of changing needs in our community
and to adjust our programs to accommodate change. To support
and cooperate with other community groups involved in programs
for the betterment of the community.
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Project Information:
Project Name:
Annual Fair and Rodeo
Which abjective(s) does your project support?

Provides Greenview residents with opportunities to actively participate and/or celebrate together,
promoting and building a deeper understanding of Canada, its people, and what it means to be Canadian.

Encourages participation in community initiatives, activities and events to mark the 150th anniversary of

- Confederation.

D Recognizes and promotes exceptional Canadian people, places, and events that shape our communities,
Greenview, and our country.

Buflds vibrant and healthy communities with the broadest possible engagement of all Canadians, including
indigenous peoples, groups that reflect our pluralism, official fanguage minorities, and youth.

Project Dverview:

Total amount requested?

15,000.00

What do you want to do with the funds?

A celebration of cufture and heritage is our goal for the weekend. We would fike to eénhance our event and make it
an old time country fair with ail kinds of fun activities for people of ali ages, a cultural event and rodeo to celebrate
Cafada’s 150 Anniversary. Enhance our Friday évening activities o include a cowboy challenge, have some
-western entertainment both local and out of town. Add to the cultural event with native crafts or dance.

Encourage peopls to dress in period clothing with prizes for those who participate. On Sunday we would like to
get some educational activities {demos) in the hall along with some enteriainment all Canadian or heritage
themed. The best part of all is we would like to declare Sunday family day o celsbrate and have no admission if
we receive funding. Imagine everyones' excitement from seniors to youth and people who have never attended or
have large families can come and enjoy the day and celebrate. The people who volunteer to work at the gate on
Sunday will now have the day off to enjoy all the festivities: Of course the M.D. will be recognized as sponsoring
family day. We are going to hire a photographer to capture all the activities that are going on during the weekend.

How does your project align with the abjective(s} you selected above?

We are celebrating western heritage and cultural heritage. We will showcase cultures
and food from different countries. We would like the whole weekend to be educational
and entertaining, just enhance the whole weekend and make it the best Fair & Rodeo
ever. It will encourage people of all cultures to attend and participate and celebrate
together. This will bring our community together for a vibrant and healthy community.

How many people de you estimate will benefit from this grant?

2000+ Last year we had record attendance and with having Sunday as family day we
expect it will be way up from fast year.

What is the anticipated start date of your project? | What is your project completion date:

August 11,12,13, 2017 {projects must be completed by December 31, 2017)
August 14, 2017

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application FPoge 2
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Additional Information: |
Have you previously applied for a grant from Greenview? Yes

List the last two grants your organization has received from Greenview

amount ¢ 29,500.00 vesr 2016

e 2 shelters, stage, wash stand and porta potties, operational grant & sponsor of events
u y

Amount S40’000'00 Year 2017

Construct a multi purpose building.

Purpase:

Have you provided Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?
[ ves No If no, why has the report not been filed?

2016 report completed, 2017 project not complete until Oct. 1, 2017

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications
By signing this application, |/we concur with the following statements:

1) The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the Societies Act.

2) The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent
financial statement (based on legislative requirements of our organization), and project budget or
completed Form "A”.

3) The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made.

4) |If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by Greenview
Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

5) The arganization will provide a written report to Greenview within 90 days of completion of the grant
expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and significance to the ratepayers of the
municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in no further grant funding being considered until
the final report is filed and grant expenditure verified.

6) The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and

7) The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of Greenview
#16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional project.

Applicant Information:

JoAnn Clarke

Name:
Signature: ";z)ﬂ it Clnatee
S Box 1226, Valleyview, Alberta

780 524-3473

Telephone Number:

Date:

Application forms and supporting documentation can be emailed to tara.zeller@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 3
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Greenview Canada 150 - Budget

FORM A - Project Funding Details

Project Funding Details - (iist all funding sources for this project)
Confirmed Amount | Pending Amount | Total Amount:
Greenview Canada 150 Grant Request 15,000 15,000
| Organization's Cash Contribution
Other Funding Sources (please list):
Sponors 15000 15.000
pate income for one day(based on 2017 gate)- free pass second day 6,500 6.500
entry fees 7,000 7.000
dance 9500 00 9.500.00
fundraising activites for fair- concessions, BBQ's elc. 1.500
Dontated-in-Kind (labour, equipment, materials)
labour & equipment donatons valued & $10Mr 12,850 12.950
Total Project Funding: | 67.450
Anticipated Project Expenses _(detailed list of all expenses)
Expense item: Total Cost:
rodeo approval & attendance to WRA commitiee meeting 240
wristbands 340
proes DuSkRe AxigEs RSy SOMPATRCR SowDoy CHESenge ‘air unges few peyrit pres prnting i Dock 8'500
Announcer 1000
WRA Prize Money & local payout, fair payout 18.000
Stock Contractor & stock for local events 11,500
hotel rooms. tent rentals, porta pottie cleaning 1500
promotional materials entertanment. specialty acts security & volunteer t-snirts | 5,500
pad hetp 200
Kids activities, bouncy casties, clown, face painting, entertainment, petting 200 | 7000
advertising, signage & thank yous, posters, photographer 4500
Misc. supplies, Hay for siock, ribbons, parade .cowboy challenge obstacies | 1,670
Dance expense - liquor, taxi service bar supples, liquor icense, band 7,500
Total Project Funding: | 67 450

*please submit your organization’s mast recent financial statement (based on your organizations

legislated requirements) with the grant application,

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Applicaticn
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Financial Statements
Year Ended September 30, 2016
(Unaudited)
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IDEVERDENNE
DAVIS CYR ur

REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Members of Valleyview and District Agricultural Socicty

We have reviewed the statement of financial position of Valleyview and District Agricultural Society as at
September 30, 2016 and the statements of revenues and expenditures, changes in net assets and cash flows for the
year then ended. Our review was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review
engagements and, accordingly, consisted primarily of inquiry, analytical procedures and discussion related to
information supplied to us by the Sociely.

A review does not conslitute an audit and, consequently, we do not express an audit opinion on these {inanicial
statements.

Asg with many non-praﬁl organizations, the Society derives revenues from donations and ﬁlndraising events, the
completeness of which is not susceptible to review procedures. Accordingly, our review of these revenues was
limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Society and we were 1ot able to determine whether any
adjustments might be necessary (o revenues, excess of revenues over expenses and net assets,

Except for the effect of adjustments, if any, which we might have determined 1o be necessary had we been able to
complete our réview of revenue, as described in the preceding paragraph, nothing has come to our aitention that
causes us Lo believe that these financial statements are not, in all material respects, in accerdance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

W&M@;Lw

Grande Prairie, AB

December 5, 2016 CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
Suite 109, 9824 - 97 Avenue Grande Prairie, AB T8V 7K2 Mo of ;ﬁ; CHARTERED
Phone 780-814-7474 1 Fax 780:814-7400 | Toll Free 877-814-7474 o Al T c A SHORLESIONAL
www.ddclip.ca LPA Canardy ACEOUNTANTS




VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
‘Statement of Financial Position
September 30, 2016

(Linandited)
2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 99,238 34473
Term deposils 49,915 49,099
Accounts receivable (Nove 3) 2,815 6,495
Prepaid expenses 1,918 -
153,886 110,067
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Note 4} 439,356 436,537
3 593,242 546,604
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable $ 2,194 1,932
Deferred revenue 35,800 -
37,994 1,932
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 115,892 108,135
Investment in properly and equipment 439,356 436,537
555,248 544,672
3 593,242 546,604

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
(%W‘ clipe O ek da

e notes to financial statements

Director

Director
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2016

{Unaudited)
Investment in
property and
Unrestricted equipment 2016 2015
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF
YEAR g (08,135 § 436,337 8 544,672 § 517411
Excess of révenue gver expenscs 39,021 (28,445) 18,576 27.26]
Purchase of equipment {31,264) 31,264 - -
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 115,892 § 439356 % 553,248 & 544,672

See notes to financial statements
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Year Ended September 34, 2016

{Unaudited)
2016 2015
REVENUE
Fundraising Activities (Schedule 1) $ 120,623 $ 173,018
Building Operations. (Schedule 2) 99,585 89 761
220,208 262,779
DIRECT EXPENSES _
Fundraising Activities (Schedule 1} 92,910 111,904
Building Operations (Schedule 2) 52,912 62,207
145,822 174,111
CONTRIBUTION MARGIN (34%; 2015 - 34%) 74,380 88,668
EXPENSES _
Advertising and promotion 1,580 1,679
Amortization 28,445 26414
Donaticns and gifis 750 111
Fuel and oil 1,322 1,087
[nterest and bank charges 477 1535
Licences 434 37
Office 3,735 4,793
Professional fees 2,150 2,000
Sub-contracts 22,384 21,300
Telephone 1,737 1,801
Travel 1,612 2,872
64,626 62,583
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES FROM
OPERATIONS 9,760 26,085
OTHER INCOME
Interest income 8lé6 1,176
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES § 10,576 $ 27261
& notes 1o financial statements ]
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended September 30, 2016

(Uinandited)
2016 2015
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customers $ 259,688 $ 263.889
Cash paid 1o suppliers and employees (183,182} (210,520
Interest received 816 [,176
Interest paid 477 (152)
Cash flow from operaling activities 76,845 54,393
INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchase of equipment (31,264) (57,042)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW 45,581 (2.049)
Cash - beginning of year 143,572 106,221
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 149,153 § 103,572
CASH CONSISTS OF:
Cash 5 99,238 §  5447F
Term deposiis 49,915 49,099
$ 149,153 3 103,572
cc notes to financial statements P
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Notes 10 Financial Statements

Year Ended September 30, 2810

(Undudited)

2

-
3.

PURPOSE OF THE SOCIETY

Valleyview and District Agricuitural Society (Society) is a local organization whose purpose is to promote
agricultural activity in Valleyview and surrounding areas. 1 iz incorporated under Lhe Societics Act of Alberta
as a net-for-profit organization and as such is nol subjcel to income fax.

SUMMARY: OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared by managemeni in accordance with Canadian accounting

standards for not-for-profit organizations. The precise determination of many assets and liabilities is dependent
on future events. As a result, the preparation of financial statements for a period involves the use of estimatés

and approximations. The financial statemenis have in managemenl('s opinion, been properly prepared within

reasonable limits of malteriality and within the framework of the accounting policies summarized below;

Property and equipment

Property and equipmenl are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Property and equipment dre
amortized over their estimaled uscfual lHves at the lollowing rates and methods:

Fences 4% declining balance method
Buildings 3% declining balance method
Equipment 10% declining balance method
Motor vehicles 30% declining balance method
Computer gquipment 53% declining balance methed

In the year of acquisition, amortization is applied at hall of normal rates. When property and eguipment are
disposed, the cost of the asset and the related accumulated amortization are removed from the accounts and any
resuliing gain or loss on disposal is reflected in income, No amortization is recorded in the year of disposition.

Contributed materials and services

Cantributed services are of a voluntary nature and are not recorded in the financial statements as fair value is
not readily determinable. Contributed materials are only recorded in the financial statements to the extent that
they represent property and equipment,

Revenue recognition

The Socigty follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions, Restricted contributions are
recognized as revénuc in the year in which the reluted expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are
recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimaied
and collection is reasonably assured,

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Included in accounts receivable is Goods and Services Tax of $837 (20135 - $3,887).
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended September 30, 2016

flincuddited)
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
2016 2015
Cosl Accumulated Net boek Net book
amortizalion value value
Land § 723814 b - $ 72814 § 72814
Fences 58,028 32,303 25,7258 23,786
Buildings 547,705 370,871 176,834 182,446
Equipment 280,813 121,080 159,733 152,794
Motor vehicles 32,875 20,587 3,288 4,697
Camputer cquipment 1,327 365 962 -
'$ 993,362 $ 354,206 3 439,356 § 436,537

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Society is exposed to various risks through its linancial instruments and has a comprehensive risk
management framework fo monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis provides
information about the Society's risk exposure and concentration as of Sepiember 30, 2016.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from ihe potential that a counter party will fail lo perform its obligalions. The Society is
exposed to credit risk from customers. The Society has a significant number of customers which minimizes
concentration of credit risk.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Some of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentalion,
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Fundraising Activities (Schedule 1)
Year Ended September 30, 20416

{Unerndited)
2016 2015
REVENUE.
Agricultural lair $ o166 $ 9,659
Awards night 30 -
Casino - 42,003
Clinics 5018 1,771
Denations 385 592
Lawn Mower Racing 2,871 632
Horse show 11,541 12,792
Memberships 10,358 8,496
Motor Sports 26,823 31,362
Rodeo 57,431 55,711
120,623 [73.018
EXPENSES
Agricultural fair 5,307 8,729
Awards night 1,508 471
Castno - 3,058
Clinics 4,918 10,071
Horse show 10,867 13,025
Wotor Sports 24,702 30,134
Lawn Mower Racing 4,717 27
Rodeo 39,495 45,321
Scholarships and programs 1,396 468
92,918 111,904
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (23%; 20/5 - 35%} 5 27,713 § 61,114
ee notes to financial statemenlts .




VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Building Operations (Schedule 2)
Year Ended September 34, 2016

fUnaudited)
2016 20135
REVENUE
Grants - operation of facility $ TN744 5 72,090
Hall rental 4,262 2,792
Rental - Ag-Plex 17,579 14,879
99,585 89,761
EXPENSES
Insurance 8,772 | (},_357
Janitorial - [abour and supplies 12,041 7,233
Property taxes 868 854
Repairs and maintenance - Ag-Plex 12,410 26,206
Repairs and maintenance - equipment 287 335
Repairs and maintenance ~ grounds 6,307 5,209
Utililies 12,227 12,013
53,912 62,207
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF EXPENSES OVER REVENUE (4724, _
2015 -31%) 3 46,673 $ 27,554
Bee notes to financidl statements 0
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Alberta Agricultural Societies
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Encouraging improvement
in agriculture and
enhancing quality of life....
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Focused on Community...

Agricultural Societies are volunteer driven, not-for-profit organiza-
" tions whose mandate and diversity make them invaluable in the
communities that they serve. |

MAMDATE OF ALBERTA AGRICULTURAL SOCIETIES
{as per the Bill 14 Agricultural Societies Amendment Act, 2015)

“The object of g sociely Is to encourage improvement in agriculture
and enhanced quality of life for persons living in the community by
developing educotional prograoms, events, services and focilities

By The Numbers hosed on the needs of the community™

Education...

Many of the Ag Society programs and facilities are utilized by
schools to augment the education system which has become a
cost effective and integrated part of curriculurn and student
development

Agricultural Awareness
« Local and International Marketing
(N REPLACEMENT VALUE # Production, Genelics, Technology
FOR FACILITIES COWMED AND/OR GPERATED « Ag Education—where your food comes from
8Y AG SOCIETIES NOT INC. THE LAND VALUE Safety Training
{this does ot inclivde réplacement walles fov »  Farm Safety
Fdmonton Narthionds or Colpary Starmgeds). L _,ﬂ._T'.,.'I Firearms T'EiI'IiI'IE. 21iC
OVER 20 AGRICULTURAL SOCIETIES INCORPD #  First Aid
RATED OVER & CENTURY AGD & STILL I8 Leadership Development
OPERATION »  Scholarship Investment
EDIAON ORTHLANDE 5 THE « PMentorship

IRAL SOCIETY IN » 5kills Development & Traning

Services and Programs...

Agricultural Societies often provide the space needed for communi-
ty services and other groups to operate in, in addition to creating
their own programs and services for the community.

e TEe .
J ] e Summer Programs

L P .

-bl i

g "

s Seniors Events

™ Libraries
- Museums

Fitness Canters
Community Enhancement/Beautification
Communities in Bloom

Playgrounds
Skateboard Parks

N ™

Alberta Association of Agricultural Societies



“Agricultural Societies provide a very
important pivot point for not just eco-
nomic development in rural areas but
also social and community develop-
ment... 5ome communilies are ropidly
losing their population, but at the
same Hme it's very important that they
don’t lose those sociol ond community
structures that can help to gain back
and create a nucleus for growth in the

future for communities around the

province...”

Mr. David Eggen

NLA for Edmonton-Colde

Primary Agricultural
Societies reported
attendance of more than
1.6 million at events stage
by them in 2006, with an
additional 2.1 million
attending events staged at
Ag Society facilities but
hosted by other
organizations

11. xi

"'.. . -~

Facilities...

Active living creates a healthier Society, The facilites owned and

operated by Agricultural Societies zllow access for Albertan’s to

pursue their passions in sport and recreation increasing physical

and mental health.

Enables other community groups to operate

Minor Sports (Hockey, Figure Skating, Ball, Soccer, etc.)

4-H

Family Community Support Services

Recreation enthusiasts (Adult recreation, Gymkhana's, Equine

avents}

Emergency Response

= Ag Society facilities act as emergency relief centers & staging
areas for emergency services—The Southern Alberta Floods,
and 5Slave Lake Fires are examples, however many municipali-
ties have the Ag Society facilities listed in their local Emergency
Response Plan

Hub of the Commumnity

« Agricultural Society facilities are often the social gathering
place in the community for sports, community events, wed-
dings, etc.

Support Small Business

s Sponsor and Host over 50% of the Approved Farmers Markets
in Alberta

» Support and Promote local food producers

s« Creates small business and entrepreneurial opportunities

Events...

Agricultural Societies provide affordable, accessible family entertain-
ment, education, and economic development through their communities
Economic Drivers

» [ OUrsm

= Business connectors & promotors (tradeshows, local spending, etc)
Social Drivers

Social gathering place

» Public infrastructure

# Community pride & Community support
History, Heritage, Aris & Culture
Employment & Mentorship

ﬂ # 5Skills development and training
o+ Youth employment & work experience
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Vision...

AAAS inspires vibrancy in Alberta Communities

Mission...

Through education, facilitation and collaboration
AAAS empowers people to be leaders in high
guality communities

Defining Values...

+« Excellence in direction and execution

= Success through collaboration

= Motivation through education and engage-
ment

« Advocacy through example

= Dedicated to strengthen Agricultural Societies
and their communities

100a, 1.G. O'Donoghue Bldg
7000—113th Street
Edmonton, AB TeH 5Tk

Ph 780.427.2174

Fax; TE0.427.286

Email: aaas@gov.ab.ca

www.albertaagsocieties.com

# /www facebook.com/albertaagsocieties
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Check out our AAAS App !

hitp:/ fadmin myeventapps. com/aaas/downlboads
.* @abagsocieties
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Is AAAS Government?

Na, AAAS is a nol-for-profil, non-governmental, provincial organization incorporated under the Societies Act and
governed by a volunteer Board of Directors elected by our membership.

Are there a lot of new Agricultural Societies that have been formed in Alberta in recent years?

No, there has only been 1 new Ag Society incorporated in Alberta since 1990 { Berry Creek Ag Society in Pollockuille).
In fact there haoe been 2 that hape officially dissolved since 2012, There are currently 293 Agriciltural Socielies in AB.

Why do some areas have so many Agricultural Societies so close together?

Agricultural Societies were formed where communities alveady existed. In the early 70's there was 2 push lo increase
recreational infrastructire in rural commurnilies, and Agricultural Socielies were chosen as a melhod o accomplish
this due Lo their unigue legislation and mandale.

Why don't all communities have an Agricultural Society?

The application process to become an Agricultural Society required a significant connection lo agricullural producers.
Sonte communities were unable to meet these crileria when the majority of Agricultural Societies were formed in the
70’ and 80's, Today the challenge is both the conmection to agricultural producers, and the minimum distance from
ar existing Agricultural Socieby requirement {in the Act) for new Agricultural Societies to be formed.

Are all approved Alberta Agricultural Societies incorporated?
Yes — under the Agricultural Sodeties Act (this is different than other nom-profits which are typically meorporated
under the Societies Act)

How are Ag Societies regulated?

Agricultural Societies in Alberta are incorporated under the Agricultural Societies Act. The Ministry of Agricullure
is respomsible for administrating the Ag Society program and ensuring Ag Societies follow the legislakion. Agricullural
Societies are also required lo have bylaws for the organizakion that have been approved by both their membership and
the Minisiry of Agriculture,

Are Ag Societies charitable organizations that can issue charitable receipts?

Na, in order lo issue charitable receipts, your orgunization must have applied to Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and
be approved for registrafion as a charity. This 18 a separafe process and reporting body in addition fo tien you oere
incorporated as a nol-profil organization under the Alberta Agricultural Sociekies Act. Many AB Ag Societies have
taken the extra skeps and have been approved to have charifable sfafus as well and as a result they are allowed o 1s5ue

charitable tax receipts on qualified donations.

If we dissolve as an Ag Society can we re-form again when we want to?

No. It is very difficull to become an Agricultural Society now and there wounld need to be no other Agriculfural
Secieties within a 8U0km radixs of your community fo ¢ven be eligible ko apply (on accordance to the new changes
brought forward in Bill 14 Agricultural Societies Amendment Act) Al Agricultural Societes currently incorporated
are grandfathered from that requirement but if you dissolve then the distance requirement would apply Lo you.

..Continued on Next Page




Are there a 1ot of Ag Socigties in the Pravioce with litile fo no aclivity?
No. Agricallival Socicstes have paiemaan crifeeia (evels fo meet nrardee to vepaade e goad skzdnge. Edel

Agricifiveal Socrely las & urdgnie eole e Hefr carm ety

Are Ag Societies less relevant andfor dying in communities?

Agricrithival Societics and oHrer commuarily orgunizetions {iws-profits) (e geseral strugele will renatning releomt
wird regogeizeed for therr carckrbafans i Nedr converienfty. As the orgamizations conloe, e engegoment wkies wall
polurrterrs did refatmiships.

Ate the Majors {(Calgary and Morthlands) & the Reginnals ({Camrose, Grande Prairie, Olds, Lethbridge,
Llaydminster, Modicine [at, Red Deerd part of the Ag Seciely Granls that we receive?

Mo, Thore are 3 scpaeshe progeams runming bo sippard Nz enfire Ag Socety portfolio gitich o managed by be
Musistey of Agricridture. Each level has differont furdieg aud reporbmg requiredients and has vo fugpack or hoarug

aw the firmding of fize obher lrpely.

Does an Ag Sociely have Lo support £-H in erder ba get their granks?
Mo it s riof 1 waudimtony reqireerent, dygricertbeal SacieFes are requirad I hold or lest and feasd T agricnforal
Acdinilyy pev vear by order to recelve their funding. Many Ag Socivtizs have ehosere to-suypart 4-H diee qo their

conusrion fa agncudture aimd yorth developiieat.

Why Las our grant dollars we get from the Ag Society program decreased in Lhe pasl several years?
Thp fnkal srrant ollars gvadable te Primaey Agriceiliree! Societfas has wol changed i niore than @ decade (koil B
Regimuits and Majors have been steljecd fo necreases in telr fundmgh, Due to the conbimied mevsase ne the fotal
divesrrk of eligible experses being clerved by priveeny Ag Socebies the proeraled porcentbges Brt too récerve e
ertiey decrensed ov reniaircd shatic as a veswdh, {There Rene bemu iwgmsional Faees tolen o ferkin enfegory ks
actiekional frends to allacate ther & typeal geor ot thes is based on efther 1 dime fudiee the pragran received or if
s Ag Sovietizs gre not i yocd stamittee awd dos't receive ihetr Bse freaxding)

Are most Ag Socicty Board members old?
We arir secing the sweccssion of Baerd Aombers steadily froreasing, Mawy experioued members rewnain, hozerer
e Aenibers aee euteving The Boaed Teoel erch pear 1ol sy of Neme v the 20400 yeor ope bracked,

[% an Ap Socicty only allowed to do events, aclivities and run facilities that are Ag related?

Mo, The mandate or shiccling of mr Agricsltura! Societyy oz fecluded a the Act wlich lighlights the 2 key areas Ag
Sociehes ran focus . ko prassnte gericeidbure® aed “eelance We gualiy of e Jor persoa Iiting 1o the conmmiuiy”
The Ag Sacicly provides facilities, eerds and serpices Desed owr e reeeds a0 thelr comnennaty,

Why are Ag Sodetics impirtant b 2 community?

Ehug o e Act thae Agricatberal Societies are incorpovaied wuder, sad Fae pljectioes’riaudaty they are g,
Avrvivilberal Sacietiss fill g wenigue vale in B veom connnronty, By providmg programs, epets amd focelibes By
mipret social @i econonur growotl in therr areza, The ahility Fo evchle people f0 conet together Lo pltsie their own
pssiaris s Titel fo fealthy, prodoctive commnenties.

What aze challenges other Ag Societies are dealing with?
Sopte of the challzuges we see Agricltural Sagiclies deating aoith ave wadutiining relethre 2 Brdr comniraly, lack
of eelenteers, ffeavoal stebality, ud drrectivn.

uw



Creating an opportunity for Greenview residents to participate in activities
that contribute to building a sense of pride and attachment to Canada

1867-2017

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please carefully review the Grant Application Instructions prior to completing the applicotion.

Application Information:
Name of Organization:\/jieyview Municipal Library & Valleyview Well-being Coalition

| Address of Organization: o, 897, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Are you a regs:{;&ﬁ'sociéfw;{ﬁqés "‘N:::'
Libraries Act

If Yes, what act are you registered under? Registration No.
| Name: e rri Danner Title/Position: ) ihrary Manager

Phone: 780 524-3033 Emait jibrarian@valleyviewlibrary.ab.ca|

' Purpose of Organization: 1 \/gjieyview Municipal Library has been operating since

' October 1970. Our mission is to provide opportunities for all
community residents to access information, resources for literacy
and learning, and provide opportunities for personal enrichment,
cultural awareness and entertainment.

The Valleyview Well-being Coalition, founded in fall of 2016, is a
new and innovative group of individuals supported by the Town of
Valleyview to promote a well-being initiative committed to
identifying, understanding and measuring the well-being or quality
of life for people who choose to call Valleyview and area home.
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Project Infarmation:

Project Name:
Canada 150 Local History Preservation Project and Canada 150 Street Dance

Which objective(s) does your project support?

Provides Greenview residents with opportunities to actively participate and/or celebrate together,
promoting and building a deeper understanding of Canada, its people, and what it means to be Canadian.

Encourages participation in community initiatives, activities and events to mark the 150th anniversary of
Confederation.

Recognizes and promotes exceptional Canadian people, places, and events that shape our communities,
Greenview, and our country.

Builds vibrant and healthy communities with the broadest possible engagement of all Canadians, including
indigenous peoples, groups that reflect our pluralism, official language minorities, and youth.

Project Overview:
Total amount requested?

$22,25000 o J;,'L;(;O ‘pUaWW_TC‘LL}n - %{M% '~)4/

What do you want to do with the funds?

The Valleyview Municipal Library would like to preserve our collection of local histery books and
photographs and begin collecting oral histories to be enjoyed by current and future generations by
purchasing digitization and recording equipment as well as a computer to store and view/listen to
digital files. Once this equipment is in place, we would like to hold an Open House and have
presenters/speakers on researching genealogy, preserving local history, and recording oral

histories.

The Valleyview Municipal Library would partner with the Valleyview Well-being Coalition (VWC) for a
Community Canada 150 Street Dance to be held on Main Street in Valleyview on August 11, 2017.

How does your project align with the objective(s) you selected above?

The Digitization Project will recognize and promote the exceptional people and events
which have shaped our community, from the Indigenous people who lived in the area in
the beginning, to the homesteaders and entrepreneurs who followed.

The Street Dance will accomplish several outcomes; that citizens from all cultures from
Valleyview and surrounding communities will build and strengthen relationships and trust
to create a strong sense of belonging and inclusion in our community.

How many people do you estimate will benefit from this grant?
The digitization project has the potmlinliP bsnsff over 5,000 peopla in our community as the local history will be available lo view onfine through the library website and be available

for fulura g ians once the physi graphs are no longer available in print format.

The anticipaled direct impaci of the Strest Dance will bs on a crowd size of approximately 600. By coming together, people will gat to know and interact with others living in Valleyview
and the surrounding ities Io build relaticnships and creale a sanse of belonging: making th f hing impact of this activity immeasurabie. The Streel Dance objectives
coincide with the Greenview Canada 150 Grant application objective Io build vibrant and haalthy ilies across g ions and cullures.

What is the anticipated start date of your project? | What is your project completion date:
August 1, 2017 (projects must be completed by December 31, 2017)

Stread Dancs — Augutl 117201 7 Dighization Project — Eguioment by Augus! 2017, Open Houss 1o ba heid s 1o e, 11, 2017

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 2
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Additional Information: St
Have you previously applied for a grant from Greenview? DYes No

List the last two grants your organization has received from Greenview

Amount $ Year

Purpose:

Amount $ Year _
Purpose:

Have you provided Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received? i
[ ves [Ino If no, why has the report not been filed?

FORM A must be filled out with oll grant applications

By signing this application, |/we concur with the following statements:

1)
2)

3)
4)

5)

6)
7)

The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the Societies Act.
The grant application is complete and includes all supporting doccumentation, including most recent
financial statement {based on legislative requirements of our organization), and project budget or
completed Form "A".

The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made.

If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by Greenview
Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

The organization will provide a written report to Greenview within 90 days of completion of the grant
expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and significance to the ratepayers of the
municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in no further grant funding being considered until
the final report is filed and grant expenditure verified.

The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of Greenview
#16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional project.

Applicant Information:

Kerri Danner for Valleyview Municipal Library

Name:
— Kerri Danner ,,J(/W/
sl Box 897, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Telephone Number:

Date:

780-524-3033
June 14, 2017

Application forms and supporting documentation can be emailed to tara.zeller@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 3
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Greenview Canada 150 - Budget

FORM A — Project Funding Details

Project Funding Details - (list ol funding sources for this project)
LConfirmed Amount Pending Amount | Total Amount:
Greenview Canada 150 Grant Request 20.850.00
Organization's Cash Contribution
Other Funding Sources (please list):
Town of Valleyview 1,400.00 1.400.00
Bontated-In-Kind (labour, equipment, materials)
Sut-me and Lake-ciram of slage ate. by Valaywew Valunleer Fue Depl (4 brs x $20Mmr) 80-00
Security by Town Bylaw and RCMP (8 hrs x $20/hr) 160.00
Rent stage from VWW Ag. Saciety 500.00
Power for bands from Tall Timber and VYW Building Suppiies 150.00
8 Streetsigarbage A Town of VW Public Warks (2 hrs x 320/} 40.00
Total Project Funding: | 22.680.00

Antlc;patedszject Expenses'?’-(deta#edf:stofanexpenses} A

Expense Item: . S S
Dsgltlzaﬂon Project Expenses
Knowledge Imaging Center (IGC) Click Mini Station 10,050.00
Shipping, brokerage and custorms 1.000.00
Tascam D-100 Mark 1l portable digital recorder 500.00
Computer station for storinghviewing/istening to digital files for staff and pubiic to use | 1,000.00
250 USB memary sticks for distribution to the public 1,000.00
Hire temparary staff to scan d¢ Is and cieale a searchabla database {40 hrawk x & wesks @ $154vt | 3. 600.00
Street Dance Expenses:
Fees to hire local bands Pontiac Moan & Weekend Warriors to play live music | 3,000,000
Purchasze 660 water bottles with labels to give out to dance aitendees 1 .350.00
Rental for portable toflets 300.00
Adverhs:ng and 2, 30" x 72" banners 450.00
o o ' “Total Profect Furiding:’ 22250.00

*Please submit your organization’s most recent financial statement {based on your organizations

tegislated requirements) with the grant application.

Greenview Conado 150 Grant Application
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SYLVAIN & COMPANY

Chartered Professional Accountants

PO Box 5, 0006 Central Ave NE
Falher, Alberta TOH 100

Michel A Sylvain, CPA, CGA* Telephone:  (780) 837-2401
Jean R Sylvain, CPA, CGA* Facsimile:  (780) 837-3434
Karen D Lambert, CPA, CGA¥ Email:  sylvaincoftelus.nel

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the VALLEYVIEW MUNICIPAL LIBRARY BOARD

Report on Library Statement of Receipts and Disbursements
We have audited the accompanying statement of receipts and disbursements of the VALLEYVIEW MUNICIPAL LIBRARY
BOARD for the year ended December 31, 2016,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible fur the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in accordance with accounting
practices prescribed by the Alberta Municipal Affairs Public Library Services Branch, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statement which is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is free from
materizal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts.and disclosures in the municipal financial
information returt. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgement. including the assessment of the risk of
material misstaterment of the financial statement, whether due to fravd or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant 1o the entify’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial slatements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bui not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's intzrnal conirol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by managemenl, as well as evalvating the overall presentation of the
consclidated financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinign

In our opinion, this statermnent of receipts and disbursements presents fairly, in all material respects, the results of the
VALLEYVIEW MUNICIPAL LIBRARY s operations for the year ended December 31, 2016 in accordance with accounting
practices prescribed by the Alberta Municipal Affairs Public Library Services Branch.

Falher, Alberta

February 13, 2017 gl
CHAHTERED PROFESSIONAL AZCOUNT

SOENGTES CHARTERUL PROFESSIONAL ACCOINTANT WHOSH PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION IS A MEMBGR OF THE PARTNERSIIP
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20116 Statement of Receipts and Dishursements
For The Valleyview Municipal Library Board

Cash balance af beginning of year, January 1

01 [Cash on hand

02 \{Total in current bank accounts

03 |[Total in savings accounts

04 |Term deposits

05 |Other commiited funds (e.g. trus! funds and bequests)

06 | TOTAL OPENING CASH ON HAND (add lines 01 1o 05)
Government contributions

07 |Local appropriation (contribution of municipal council to the operation
of library) 100,558 80,274
08 |Provincial library operating grant 18,162 16,650
Other government contributions

09 iDirectly from Municipal District (County}

10 [Directly from 1D/Summer Village 13,698 13.698
It |Cash transfer from Municipal District (County) library board 100,598 80,274
12 |Cash transfer from library system {do not include system boaok aliotment

account}

13 [School board, FCSS

14 'Employment programs

15 |Other grants (CFEP, CIP) please list
15a
15b
15¢
Other revenue
16 |Book sales i 366
17 {Fundraising (donations and other fundraising activities) 1,331 1517
18 |Fees and fines (card fees, fines, non-resident deposits)
18a Fees

18b Fines 3.933 4,662
19 |Room rentals
20 [Other service revenue {e.g. photocopier, equipment rentals, contracis} 1,748 1.747
21 [Interest

22 |Transfers from reserve accounts
23 |Other income (please list)

23a |Special Projects

13b [Miscellaneous receipts including postage rebate 10,719 1,584

23¢

24 ITOTAL CASH RECEIPTS (add lines 07 to 23) 250,798 200,803

25 {TOTAL CASH TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR (add lines06 and 24) 250,798 200,805
-3-
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2016 Statement of Receipts and Disbursements
For The Valieyview Municipal Library Soard

Staff

26 |[Salaries and benefits 151,499 131,139
27 |Honoraria (volunteers) 1,550 2,352
28 |Moving expenses

29 |Course or conference fees 3617 942
30 |Travel and hospitality (staff) 2,508 1,884
31 |TOTAL STAFF EXPENSES (add liries 26 1o 30} 159,174 136317

Library resources

32 |Books (include freight and purchased cataloguing: do not include money
you transfer to your library system for book purchases, that info goes on
Line 56) 2,537 1,281
33 iPeriodicals and newspapers

34 {Audio-visual materials

35 |Digital and electronic resources

36 |TOTAL LIBRARY RESQURCES {add lines 32 to 35) 2,537 1,281
Administration
37 |Audit and/or financial review 900 885
38 |Board expenses (incl. honoraria, travel, course and conference fees) 1.008 1316
39 |Equipment rentals and maintenance 2.053 2,515
'40 |Legal fees, bank charges, refunds and deposits {incl. GST)
41 {Library supplies {incl. binding & repair) 4,227 4,674
42 |Association memberships (do pot include transfer payments to your

iibrary systern) 427 337
43 |Postage and box rental 1.762] 500
44 |Program expense {incl. publicity/advertising, equipment rental. i

volunteer appreciation, artist’s fees) 451: 335
45 |Stationery, printing and copier supplies 10,392 5,950
‘46 | Telephone and telecommunications, incl. internet connections ) 3,454 4,030

47 |QOther materials and supplies
48 |Other expenses
49 |TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE (add lines 37 to 48) 24,673 21,142
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2016 Statement of Receipts and Disbursements
For The Valleyview Municipal Library Board

Building costs
50 |insurance 1.335 2,450
51 [fanitorial and maintenance (janitorial service/supplies, maintenance ard

minor repairs to building and grounds) 11,199 13,120
532 |Utilities 10,498 10,407

53 [Occupancy costs {to municipality)
54 |Rent (to private landlord)

55 |TOTAL BUILDING EXPENSE (add lines 50 to 54} 23,031 25,977
Transfer payments

56 (Transfer to other library boards {please specify boards: may include
municipal or library system boards)

56a
56b [Peace Library system-Special Projects 5.423 5,506
36¢
57 |Contract payment for library service (e.g., payment to library societies)
5'7a
57h
38 |TOTAL TRANSFER PAYMENTS (add lines 56 and 57) 5,423 5,586
50 [TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE (add lines 31, 36, 49, 53, and 214,838| 190,313
60 |Loan interest and payments

61 |Transfer to other accounts {i.e., capital, operating reserves)
Capital expenditures

62 (Building repairs and renovations (e.g.. roof, carpet. partitions) 16,155

63 {Furniture and equipment 19,804 10,492
64 {Other (please specify)

6da

64b

65 |{TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE (add lines 62 to 64) 35,959 10,492
66 ITOTAL CASH DISBURSEMENTS (add lines 59, 60, 61, 63) 250,798 200,805

Cash balance at end of reporting year

67 |[Cash on hand

68 |Total in current bank accounts

69 [Total in savings accounts

70 |Term deposits

71 {Other committed funds (e.g. trusts and bequests, reserves, capital)
72 {TOTAL CLOSING CASH ON HAND (add lines 67 to 71) _
73 [TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTED FOR (add lines 66 and 72) 250,798; 200,805
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2016 Statement of Receipts and Disbursements
For The Valleyview Municipat Library Board

Summary of cash receipts and disbursements statement

For the year ended, December 31, 2016

Total cash receipts for the year {from line 24) 250, . 200,805
‘SWBTRACT Total cash disbursements for the year (from line 66) 250,798 200,805
Net cash increase or (decrease) from operations '
ADD Total opening cash on hand and in bank {from line 6)

TOTAL CLOSING CASH ON HAND IN BANK §from line 72)
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Creating an opportunity for Greenview residents to participate in activities
that contribute to building a sense of pride and attachment to Canada

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Please carefully review the Grant Application Instructions prior to completing the application.

Application Information: - :

fO ization: 4. i . \ , \
Name of Organization: \yuiimore Wilderness Preservation & Historical Foundation

Address of Organization: Box 93 - 4600 Pine Plaza

Grande Cache, Alberta TOE 0Y0

Are you a registered society? Yes |:| No

ieti 5010217213
If Yes, what act are you registered under? Alberta Societies Act Registration No.

Contact Information:

Name: 5 san Feddema-Leonard Title/Position: Ey oo tive Director
Phone: 78(-827-2696 Email: info @willmorewilderness.com

Purpose of Organization:

The Willmore Wilderness Preservation & Historical Foundation is a
non-profit society registered under the Alberta Societies Act in
2002. The Foundation became a Registered Charitable
Organization in 2003.

The Foundation preserves the history of the area; focuses on the
advancement of education of the park; restores historical packtrails
and sites; and enhances the use of Willmore Wilderness Park for
Albertans and visitors alike.
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Project Information:

Project Name:
Historical Photo Exhibit, Fiim Festival and Dinner Theatre

Which objective(s) does your project support?

Provides Greenview residents with opportunities to actively participate and/or celebrate together,
promoting and building a deeper understanding of Canada, its people, and what it means to be Canadian.

Encourages participation in community initiatives, activities and events to mark the 150th anniversary of
Confederation.

Recognizes and promotes exceptionat Canadian people, places, and events that shape our communities,
Greenview, and our country.

Builds vibrant and healthy communities with the broadest possible engagement of all Canadians, including
indigenous peoples, groups that reflect our pluralism, official language minorities, and youth.

Project Overview:

Total amount requested?
$4,750 - a 50/50 split with the Willmore Wilderness Foundation/MD of Greenview

What do you want to do with the funds?

The Willmore Wildernass Foundation would like to hold a week long Historical Photo Exhibit, Film Festival and
Dinner Theatre to promote the history of the Canadian Rockies. The event will be held at the newly renovated
Willmore Wilderness Multi Media Room and Theatre, and would be open to the public.

It would feature a Historical Photo Exhibit. The Exhibit will showcase important people and places in the Canadian
Rockies. There will also be multiple showings of documentaries from the Canadian Rockies Series. Vignettes of
archival footage from the1930's of early outfitters will be shown with a lecture on the background of the footage.
On the closing night a dinner theatre will feature the newest People & Peaks Productions documentary "Trails &
Tribulations of Old Trail Men,"

We hope to bring the community together to celebrate the exceptional people and places that makes the Canadian
Rockies so special.

How does your project align with the objective(s) you selected above?

1. We will be providing Greenview residenis a space to celebrate the areas rich culture and history. The exhibit
and documentaries provide a great understanding of Canada, its people, and what it means to be Canadian.

2. We are encouraging participation in community activities to mark the 150th anniversary of Confederation by
sharing the story of the fur trade, which is the story of Canada. We are celebrating the history of the Canadian
Rockies.

3. The Film Festival and Exhibit will promote exceptional Canadian people, places, and events that shape our
communities.

4. All public will be invited to the event.

How many people do you estimate will benefit from this grant?

Thousands of people will benefit from this grant, as the images and footage with be
shared on Vimeo and social media sites.

What is the anticipated start date of your project? | What is your project completion date:
December 11th. 2017 (projects must be completed by December 31, 2017)

December 16th, 2017

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 2
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Additional Information:
Have you previously applied for a grant from Greenview? Yes

List the last two grants your organization has received from Greenview

100,000 2016

Amount $ Year

— Wilmore Wilderness Foundation — Marketing Agreement
Amount 550’000 Year 201 6

Purpose: WIlimore Wilderness Foundation - Operations Agreement

Have you provided Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?
Yes |:| No If no, why has the report not been filed?

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications
By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

1) The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the Societies Act.

2) The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent
financial statement (based on legislative requirements of our organization), and project budget or
completed Form "A”.

3) The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made.

4) If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by Greenview
Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

5) The organization will provide a written report to Greenview within 90 days of completion of the grant
expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and significance to the ratepayers of the
municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in no further grant funding being considered until
the final report is filed and grant expenditure verified.

6) The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and

7) The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of Greenview
#16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional project.

Applicant Information:

Susan F.eddema-Leonard

Name:
\ | -
Signature: L A\ \ (J\\.,-‘v\,\ﬂ (o=
Address. 4600 Pine Plaza Grande Cache, Alberta

780-827-2696

Telephone Number:

Date:

Application forms and supporting documentation can be emailed to tara.zeller@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application Page 3
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Greenview Canada 150 - Budget

FORM A - Project Funding Details

Project Funding Details - (list all funding sources for this project)

Confirmed Amount

Pending Amount

Total Amount:

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Request 4750 4750
Organization's Cash Contribution 1750 1750
Other Funding Sources (please list):
Dontated-In-Kind (labour, equipment, materials)
Facility Rental 6 days at @ $250/day 1500 1500
Social Media and Promotion 500 500
Administration and volunteer support 500 500
Rental of multi-media equipment @ $50/day 300 300
Janitorial 200 200
Total Project Funding: | $9.500

Anticipated Project Expenses - (detailed list of all expenses)

Expense ltem: | Total Cost:

6 photos at $250/photo 1500

Dinner expenses 1500

Archival footage vignette production 1000

Historical image mounting, framing and display 1500
Musician Laura Vinson and Dave Martineau for live entertainment | 800
Musician meals and hotel room 200

Facility Rental 6 days at @ $250/day 1500
Social Media and Promotion 500
Administration and volunteer support 500
Rental of multi-media equipment @ $50/day 300
Janitorial 200

Total Project Funding: |$9.500

*Please submit your organization’s most recent financial statement (based on your organizations

legislated requirements) with the grant application.

Greenview Canada 150 Grant Application
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WILLMORE WILDERNESS PRESERVATION AND HISTORICAL FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
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WILLMORE WILDERNESS PRESERVATION AND HISTORICAL FOUNDATION

Current
Cash
Accounts Receivable
Security Deposits

Capital Assets
Building
Equipment
Office Equipment
Camera, Video & Film Equipment
Computer
Furniture & Fixtures

Less: Accumulated Amortization

Current Liabilities
Bank Overdraft
Accounts Payable

Long Term Liabilities
ATB Mortgage Payable

Equity
Retained Earnings

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2015

ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
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20156

0.00
930.48
200.00

1,130.48

287,000.00
13,855.19
3,984.20
64,371.22
50,167.75
14,427.26

433,805.62
105,265.24

328,540.38

329,670.86

——————

19,669.38
56,754.93

76,424.31

0.00

76,424.31

253,246.55

329.670.86

——————————————

2014

109,315.15
16,527.96
200.00

126,043.11

287,000.00
13,855.19
3.484.94
64,371.22
50,167.75
14,427.26

433,306.36
92,670.67

340,635.70

466,678.81

0.00
43,906.95

43,906.85

111,395.36

155,302.31

311,376.50

466,678.81




WILLMORE WILDERNESS PRESERVATION AND HISTORICAL FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

REVENUE
General Sales
Grants
Memberships
Book Sales
DVD Sales
Donations
Training & Clinics
Fundraising Proceeds
Interest

OPERATING EXPENSES
Accounting & Consulting
Advertising & Promotion
Donations
Amortization
Fundraising Costs
Bank/Credit Card Charges & Fees
Insurance
License, Fees & Permits
Loan/Morigage Interest
Supplies
Conventions, Banguets & Meetings
Training & Clinics
Office
Utilities
Property Taxes
Book & Film Production Costs
Telephone & Fax
Maintenance & Repairs
Travel
Wages & Benefits
Contract Services

2015
$

80.00
200,773.51
2,046.96
12,159.72
632.50
12,665.00
0.00

0.00

40.70

2014

350.00
270,140.73
3,847.25
24,851.63
748.19
3,469.70
3,150.00
9,893.83
90.39

228,298.39

316,641.72

4,310.62
9,824.63
135.00
12,5694.57
6.00
4,226.04
2,233.00
1,610.70
1.219.06
4,395.33
2,834.83
13,989.50
19,018.30
4,177.01
1,205.81
26,443.82
2,844.00
149.08
7,180.78
91,517.41
76,518.85

286,428.34

3,073.65
15,409.85
0.00
17,866.14
10,415.48
3,026.78
3,969.00
929.90
5,366.79
6,768.03
402.00
19,490.43
24,845.48
5,724.78
7,839.47
38,204.49
3,593.31
261.52
20,090.73
73,129.58
85,824.93

EARNINGS (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

-58,129.95

346,322.44
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Prepared May 23, 2016
Y L Services
Yvonne Lambert

Financial statements reviewed & approved by:

Title President Title Direcior
? “:'_,u..f;/" f
Signature //;7/5;’ //ﬁ/f{ﬂ/@gnature /M //
‘-//-- Vi / i

Bazil Leonard Gord Leonard
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: AWN Criminal Activity Concerns

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: January 1, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council direct Administration to enter into discussion with the Grande Cache RCMP and the
Aseniwuche Winewak Nation (AWN) to find solutions on the criminal activities within the Grande Cache
Coops and Enterprises.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
At the July 18, 2017 Committee of the Whole meeting representatives from AWN presented to Council their
concerns on the criminal activities on the Coops and Enterprises.

Committee of the whole put forward the following motion;
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council that Greenview Administration have discussions
with Grande Cache RCMP and Aseniwuche Winewak Nation on finding solutions on the criminal
activities at the Grande Cache Coops and Enterprises.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of Council following the recommended motion is that Administration can work with AWN
and the Grande Cache RCMP in finding a solution to alleviate the criminal activity within that
community.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to deny the recommended motion and have the Grande Cache
RCMP look after the issue.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no costs associated with the recommended motion at this time.
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STAFFING IMPLICATION:
Staff will undertake this initiative as part of normal staff activities.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Consult

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
Consult - To obtain public feedback on analysis, alternatives and/or decisions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Consult - We will keep you informed, listen to and acknowledge concerns and aspirations, and provide
feedback on how public input influenced the decision

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Staff will work with AWN and the Coops and Enterprises and the RCMP to find a solution to cutting down on

criminal activities.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: Private Sewage Issues within the Grande Cache Coops and Enterprises

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council direct Administration to investigate the private sewage concerns around the Grande
Cache Coops and Enterprises.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
AWN made a presentation to Council requesting assistance in finding solutions regarding private sewages
system concerns with the Coops and Enterprises.

At the July 18, 2017, Committee of the Whole made the following motion;
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council that Greenview pursue a partnership with the
Grande Cache Coops and Enterprises regarding private sewage issues.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of the recommended motion is that Administration can educate Council on the
environmental and health issues the sewer problems may cause in the future.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to deny the recommended motion, however Administration does
not recommend this because environmental issues may arise within watersheds such as, lakes, rivers and/or
wells.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no direct or ongoing costs to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
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Staff will undertake this initiative as part of normal staff activities.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Consult

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
Consult - To obtain public feedback on analysis, alternatives and/or decisions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Consult - We will keep you informed, listen to and acknowledge concerns and aspirations, and provide
feedback on how public input influenced the decision

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Administration will arrange for informal discussions with the Coops and Enterprises to see where the
problems arise, and find out how Greenview and the Coops and Enterprises can work together to solve the

issue.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: Development Guidelines and Municipal Servicing Standards

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING GM: GG PRESENTER: GG

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council adopt the Development Guidelines and Municipal Servicing Standards as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The first version of the document was created in 2009 with the permission from Parkland County who
supplied the bulk of the information. Since then, revisions of Greenview’s document have reflected influence
from Sturgeon County, County of Wetaskiwin, County of Grande Prairie, Red Deer County and the Regional
Municipality of Wood Buffalo.

This document has been improved in all aspects. Greenview contacted and visited many neighbouring
counties and municipalities and gathered information, which helped develop the revised design standards.
These standards were designed to meet all regulatory requirements and provide a strong foundation to help
provide clarity and guide developers through the development process while keeping in line with the MGA
and Alberta Transportation regulatory guidelines.

Following the Development Guidelines and Municipal Servicing Standards document will provide sustainable
infrastructure built to the quality that the general public can rely and depend on. This is a standard practice
in municipalities and Greenview’s proposed document is in line with that of other municipalities. This was
done so as to enable Council to meet their MGA requirements of acting in the best interests of the
community, while not placing undue burdens upon developers. That is, developers will not face development
constraints in Greenview that they do not face in other municipalities as well. This practice also ensures that
all developers play by the same rules and are treated equally.

Administration brought forward the draft version of the 2017 Development Guidelines and Municipal
Servicing Standards for review at the Regular Council Meeting held on February 14, 2017 with the motion
to table the draft 2017 version of the Development Guidelines and Municipal Servicing Standards to provide
time for Council to review the document and bring forward their concerns.
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Administration, Glen Pitt (TeckEra Engineering) and Council members including Councillor Rutt, Councillor
Dale Smith, Councillor Urness, Councillor Hay and Councillor Bill Smith met on June 12, 2017 at the DeBolt
Public Service building to review the whole Development Guidelines and Municipal Servicing Standards
document. There were numerous changes that were brought forward including name updates including the
following:

Alberta Environment name change throughout the document

Updating Municipal District of Greenview to read Greenview

Spelling errors and formatting

Added specific documents that Greenview require during the Approval Process Flowchart stating all
4 approvals and agreements to be in place prior to moving to the construction stage

Updated Table 7.1 Roadway — Basic Design Parameters with finished surface widths (m)

Updated Drawing 9.5 with 30 year rating barbed wire, modifications to fence to be approved by GM
or designate in writing, and all fencing to be 0.3m or greater onto private property

Updated Drawing 10.1 with updated approach widths, any modifications to approach widths are to
be approved by GM in writing

Administration received the final document from TeckEra on July 13", Administration has reviewed the final
document and have ensured all changes have been made from the meeting on June 12 and are confident
the document is updated to the satisfaction of the Greenview development procedures, ensuring the
guidance to developers, developer’s consultants, Greenview, or any other agencies working for Greenview.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. Administration would be approved to promote the standards presented.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to request additional time to review the Development Guidelines
and Municipal Servicing Standards, however Administration feels that the special meeting held in DeBolt to
review the document captured Council’s desired changes.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

N/A

Direct Costs:
Ongoing / Future Costs:

STAFFING IMPLICATION:

N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
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INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Administration will advertise the revised document.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Development Guidelines and Municipal Servicing Standards (paper copy provided).
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: Farmland Access Applicants

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER: KS
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING GM: GG PRESENTER: KS

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) —N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Policy 4002 Farmland Access Roads.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council approve to construct two Farmland Road applications for the following legal land
locations; NE 16-70-25-W5 and N % 11&12-73-22-W5 with funds to come from the 2017 Farmland Accesses
block funding.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Currently the Farmland Bock Funding 2017 Budget has $300,000.00

e NE 16-70-25-WS5, This application is for approximately 0.25 km of road upgrades on Range Road 253
South of Township 703 right of way. The applicant has been going across the neighbor’s field to access
his Grazing Lease (GRL 960037) when it was wet. This application has a rating of 7.45 and is in the
Clarkson Valley area. Estimated cost of construction $23,750.00

e N % 11&12-73-22-WS5, This application is for approximately 0.85 km of road on Range Road 221 just
north of Township Road 731. The applicant just took over the Grazing Lease (GRL980044) in 2016 and
requires access to the grazing lease for their cattle. This application has a rating of 4.9 and is in the
New Fish Creek area. Estimated cost of construction $68,750.00

There is one other road request on file that needs to be clarified with land owner if they are requesting a
residential or farmland access road. There is one application that a renter has applied for a farmland access
road that needs to be reviewed and confirmed with landowner.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Benefit of the recommendation will see these application for a farmland access be approved and
constructed in 2017.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages for the recommended action
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ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to deny one or more of the proposed applications presented,

however Administration does not recommend this course of action as the application meets Greenview’s
criteria for farm land access.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: $92,500.00
Ongoing / Future Costs: Regular road maintenance

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
Projects will be undertaken as part of normal staff activities.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Letters will be sent to the applicants informing them of Council’s decision.
Work will be scheduled for survey, clearing, and then construction.

ATTACHMENT(S):
e Maps
e Policy 4002
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Municipal District of Greenview #16

Farmland Access Request

NE 16-70-25 WSM
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The Municipal District of Greenview makes no representation or warranties regarding the Information contained in this document, including,

without limitation, whether said
information is accurate or complete. Persons using this document do so solely at their own risk, and the Municipal District of Greenview shall have no liability to such
persons for any loss or damage whatsoever.

This document shall not be copied or distributed to any person without the express written consent of the Municipal District of Greenview.

© 2017 Municipal District of Greenview. All Rights Reserved.
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Municipal District of Greenview #16
Farmland Access Request
N1/2 11,12-73-22 W5M
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The Municipal District of Greenview makes no re
information is accurate or complete. Persons u
persons for any loss or damage whatsoever.

presentation or warranties regarding the information contained in this document, including, without limitation, whether said
sing this document do so solely at their own risk, and the Municipal District of Greenview shall have no liability to such

This document shall not be copied or distributed to any person without the express written consent of the Municipal District of Greenview.

© 2017 Municipal District of Greenview. All Rights Reserved.
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Title: Farmland Access Roads
Policy No: 4002

Approval: Council

=—— I \\S——

M AL DISTRICT OF GREENVIE

)

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play”

Effective Date: February 25,2014

Supersedes Policy No: (None)

o
O
—
O
<

Policy Statement: The Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 (Greenview) will construct
farmland access roads to give access to any cultivated lands, which includes land cleared for
grazing, which have no accessible access through a developed/undeveloped Road
Allowance(s) and/or any applicant owned adjoining lands.

Purpose: The purpose of the Policy is to provide physical access to cultivated land(s) having
no accessibility.

Principles:
1. Greenview will provide an economical form of farmland access for agricultural
purposes.
2. Under this policy, Greenview staff will review the submitted application and bring
forward a recommendation utilizing a rating system approved by Council.
3. Council will annually consider allocating funds for farmland access roads.
4. In determining a recommendation for Council on which farmland access roads, if

any to construct, Greenview staff will review criteria based upon the current
application(s).

5. Notwithstanding any recommendation from Greenview staff, Council at all times
maintain the authority to determine which roads, if any are to be constructed and
in which order.

6. In determining the most economical route for a potential farmland access road,
Greenview staff will consider a number of factors including, but not limited to,
physical land barriers such as hills, swamps and water bodies, soil conditions and
any other man-made constraints such as pipelines, power lines, building and
other structures.

7. No farmland access roads will be constructed where there is currently adequate
access to the parcel whether through an existing road way or through the
applicant’s immediately adjacent parcel.

8. If any applications are received after August 1, Council may decide to accept the
application in the current year or defer to the following year.
9. Despite anything in this policy, it is recognized and understood that this policy

does not replace the necessity to look at individual access circumstances and
challenges which must be considered on an individual basis.

Approved: 14.02.97

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16
Policy 4002, Effective February 25, 2014 Page 1
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: Residential Access Applicants

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER: KS
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING GM: GG PRESENTER: KS

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — Policy 4001 Security Deposits for Residential Road Construction to Proposed
Residential Developments

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council approve three residential road applications with funds to come from the 2017 block
funding, for the following legal land locations: NE 20-66-33-W5, NE 2-69-6-W6, and NE 17-71-22-W5.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Currently the Residential Access Roads Bock Funding 2017 Budget has $500,000.00

NE 20-66-33-WS5, This application is for approximately 0.22 km of road upgrades on Range Road 224
just south of Township road 664. The land owner has come to Council previously as a delegation with
the request and has been currently using an existing oilfield road on surveyed Range Road 224 right
of way. This application currently has a rating of 4.7 and is in the Little Smoky area. In the fall of 2016
Council requested that the road be upgraded for improved all weather access until the road can be
designed and constructed in 2017. The estimated cost of construction is $65,000.00.

NE 2-69-6-W6, This application is for approximately 0.60 km of road upgrades on Range Road 60A on
the north side of Township 690. There are joint owners and one wants to sell property so the land
owner farthest north will need permanent access prior to the sale. This application currently has a
rating of 7.5 and is in the Grovedale area. The estimated cost of construction is $160,000.00.

NE 17-71-22-WS5, This application is for approximately 0.2km of road on RR224 South of Township
714. The land owner has plans to develop a residence once the road is constructed. This application

currently has a rating of 7.5 and is in the New Fish Creek area. The estimated cost of construction is
$60,000.00.
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BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The benefits of the recommendation will see these application for a residential access be approved and
constructed in 2017

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages from the recommended action.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to deny one or more of the proposed applications presented,
however Administration does not recommend this course of action as the application meets Greenview’s
criteria for Residential Road Access.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: $285,000.00
Ongoing / Future Costs: Regular road maintenance

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
Projects will be undertaken as part of normal staff activities.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Letters will be sent to the applicants informing them of Council’s decision.
Design work and construction will be scheduled.

ATTACHMENT(S):
e Maps
e Policy 4001
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Municipal District of Greenview #16
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Title: SECURITY DEPOSITS FOR RESIDENTIAL ROAD CONSTRUCTION TO PROPOSED
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS

Policy No: 4001 XD
AAAMAAAATAAAAAATAA AT AN

—— I\ —=—

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW 16

>

Effective Date: May 9, 2017
Motion Number: 17.05.176

Supersedes Policy No:

‘E“E’gt/14°°1'°1 (Nov 26/13), MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play”

Purpose: To establish a process whereby security deposits are required from applicants for
the construction of residential roads.

DEFINITIONS

Permanent Residency means an approved permanent residence which is continuously
occupied for more than six months.

POLICY

1. Greenview is required to provide or ensure legal access to property but is not required
to provide physical access. When Council authorizes a road to be constructed to
provide physical access to a quarter section(s) or a parcel of land, the road shall be
constructed under the following conditions:

1.1 All new roads being constructed to a quarter section(s) or a parcel of land shall
be constructed through the quarter section as per Greenview’s Engineering
Design & Construction Standards’ cul-de-sac section.

1.2 Residential roads will be constructed to the specifications as outlined in the
Greenview Engineering Design & Construction Standards.

1.3 When the quarter section line or property line lies within a low area, muskeg,
creek or other physical barrier unsuitable to access the parcel, the road shall
be constructed sufficiently past such barrier to surpass any hindrance.

1.4 When a low area, muskeg, creek or other physical barrier does not allow for
acceptable access and would create substantial increase to the cost of the
project, the issue will be brought to Council for review.

2. Upon Council approval for the construction of road access on a road allowance to
unoccupied lands for the purpose of proposed residential development, the following
conditions apply:

Policy No: 4001

Page 1
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2.1 The applicant will provide an administration fee in the amount of $2,500.00 in
the form of cash or certified cheque to cover administration costs such as
preliminary planning & design.

2.2 If the applicant fails to move forward with the project after preliminary
planning is initiated. Greenview will retain the administration fee.

2.3 If the applicant proceeds with the project, the administration fee of $2,500.00
becomes part of the total security deposit of $5,000.00 required for
construction by the applicant.

S-
O
.
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al

4. The security deposit will be returned or refunded to the applicant, without interest, if
permanent residency is established within three years of the date of approval of
residential road construction. Where this has not been met, or the property has been
sold prior to the fulfillment of this condition, the security will be forfeited.

5. Construction of a residential road will not commence until the specified security has
been provided by the applicant and an agreement outlining terms and conditions has
been entered into by the applicant.

6. Dedication of road widening, as determined by the General Manager, Infrastructure
& Planning, will be required on land owned by the applicant adjacent to or abutting
the residential road construction project.

7. Payment of the security deposit must be received within ninety (90) days from Council
approval to construct, and prior to the project proceeding.

Policy No: 4001

Page 2
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: New Asphalt Approach

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING GM: GG PRESENTER: GG

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) —=N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council direct Administration to complete the base course and asphalt paving works
associated with the approach located at SW-5-71-24-W5 before October 31, 2017, with funds to come from
the Local Road Construction Block Funding.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

On June 21t 2017 Councillor Dale Smith received an e-mail addressed to all Council from Adolph & Shirley
Weiss regarding a paved approach. The approach was to be installed as part of the Subdivision Approval File
#S516--0141 Location SW-5-71-24-W5 Dated September 14, 2016.

The private approach application was received with the Subdivision application on June 27, 2016 as per the
receipt of payment. In accordance to the subdivision approval, a paved approach is required to the subdivided
lot.

The applicant signed an agreement with Helix Engineering to act as Weiss’s consultant on June 9, 2017 with
the hired contractor starting works on the approach June 12, 2017 as per the letter submitted on June 21,
2017.

June 13, 2017 Council passed MOTION: 17.06.220: That Council direct Administration to charge $2,000.00
for gravel approach, $5,000.00 for asphalt approach, non-refundable $175.00 application fee,
relocation/upgrade to any approach is an additional $500.00, No Till Drill $150.00 plus GST three day
maximum, Grain Vacuum $50.00 plus GST three day maximum, Bale Wagon $150.00 plus GST each day three day
maximum.

May 23, 2017 Council passed MOTION: 17.05.201. That Council accept the Approach Application and
Installation Process with the modification of $2000.00 fixed rate for gravelled approach, $5000.00 fixed
rate for paved approach and a $175.00 non-refundable application fee, to be constructed by contractor
or Day Labour forces.
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Administration’s original recommendation on May 23, 2017 Council meeting was,
That Council accept the Approach Application and Installation process as presented, for information.

Administration has taken 12 gravel approach applications, that have not been started and that were
submitted prior to the June 13t Motion by Council that had paid the $100.00 application fee under the old
policy and moved them under the new approach policy, with no additional application fee required. These
12 approaches will now be built by Greenview’s approved contractor or Day Labour forces.

Weiss’s approach has been constructed and sits as a gravel approach with no asphalt. Greenview to date has
not received the test results and is waiting to hear back from Helix Engineering to schedule a final inspection
and review the test results. The approach requires asphalt to meet the conditions of the Subdivision Approval.

The construction of Weiss’s approach was started and almost completed to a gravel state prior to the June
13t Motion by Council. The approach was slated to be completed under the old Approach Policy. If it had not
have been started administration would have moved this approach under the new policy as well.

If council agrees with the recommendation, Greenview would complete the approach with the intended
asphalt surfacing. Administration suggests that the asphalt surfacing will only be completed when the gravel
structure has been approved and any deficiencies have been rectified prior to asphalt. Administration
recommends that no refund for any of the works completed prior to Council’s decision on July 25, 2017 be
considered. In summary, the recommendation is to not reimburse Mr. and Mrs. Weiss for costs already
incurred, but to complete the asphalt for them.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of the recommendation will provide the ratepayer with a portion of the construction of
the approach under guidelines of the new policy.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages of the recommendation

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to refund all monies spent by the ratepayer on this approach and
charge the new policy rate for a paved approach of $5,000, however Council’s decision to change the policy
was completed after the start of construction on the approach.

Alternative #2: Council could choose to not refund any funds and continue to have the ratepayer finish off
their approach under the old policy as that is when it was started. However administration has moved
approximately 12 applications that had not start construction under the new approach Policy.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:

The estimated cost of completion for the 8.0 meter wide residential approach for asphalt surfacing is
$15,000.00 which includes base course gravel and asphalt surfacing.

Direct Costs: Local Road Block Funding (estimate $15,000.00).

Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A
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STAFFING IMPLICATION:
No staffing implications.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

Using that framework outline the proposed level of public engagement associated with the recommended
action.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
A follow-up letter to the Ratepayer on Council’s decision.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e No attachments
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From: Shirley Weiss <shirleyaweiss@gmail.com>
Date: June 21, 2017 at 4:22:02 PM MDT

To: Dale.Smith@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Subject: Approach

Dear Councillors,

We are in the process of subdividing an acreage out of our home quarter. Our application was
approved September 14, 2016. We have one year from that date to have it registered or we have
to apply for an extension.

We received quotes from many engineers and contractors, trying to find the most reasonably
priced ones. Quotes from engineers ranged from $2500-$3000 to over $16,000. Contractors from
$8,000 to $30,000, not including paving.

Last week, we learned that a policy change has taken place, whereby the M.D. will charge the
landowner a fixed rate of $5000.00 for a paved approach and $2000.00 for a gravelled approach.
This is quite a savings from what we have to pay. Our "Town & Country" newspaper came out
on June 14, 2017, stating these changes.

We signed our agreement with Helix Engineering from Grande Prairie, on June 9, 2017, for
$2500 - $3000. Our contractor, Ron's Trenching, began work on Monday, June 12, 2017. His
quote was approximately $12,000.00, without paving. At this point, we could not cancel our
agreements to go with the M.D. 's rates, and so are caught in the middle.

Since these changes were already in place before, or at the same time, we began work, we are
asking for your consideration in reviewing our predicament to see if anything can be done to
refund us a portion, or cover the cost of paving the approach.

There is construction work that has to be done on Young's Point road at some time, and maybe
our approach could be worked in at the same time. Any help would be greatly appreciated.

We are hoping to have this parcel registered before the expiry date of September 14, 2017.
Thank you for your consideration,

Adolph & Shirley Weiss

Sent from my iPhone
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—————INS——

SUBJECT: Designated Industrial Property Assessment

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CORPORATE SERVICES GM: PRESENTER: DD

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council accept for information received from Municipal Affairs and the Technical Advisory
Committee regarding changes to the Designated Industrial property assessment process.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Modernized Municipal Government Act (MMGA) received Royal Assent on December 9%, 2016. As a
result, effective January 1%, 2018 the assessment responsibilities of properties defined as Designated
Industrial Properties will be transferred from the municipalities to the provincial assessor. The transition
around this change is expected to occur over a three year period and will involve the use of a hybrid delivery
model that will entail some municipalities maintaining the assessment function for DI Properties under the
guidance of the Provincial Assessor. During this period and as things progress Municipal Affairs will evaluate
and make the necessary adjustments as needed. Although the processes have not been finalized,
municipalities are being asked to respond to whether they are interested in continuing to provide the
property assessment function for Designated Industrial properties under this hybrid approach. Under the
hybrid delivery model, the Provincial Assessor will enter into an agreement with the municipality authorizing
them along with their in-house or contract assessment service provider to complete the assessment of the
Designated Industrial properties.

In speaking with Ray Fortin, assessor working with the Technical Advisory Committee and Industrial
Assessment Specialist for Accurate Assessment Group Ltd, he advised that although Municipal Affairs is
working diligently to get assessors hired to handle the new responsibilities, the province, private contractors
and municipalities are all struggling to find qualified individuals for the job.

In order to maintain our current level of assessment services for Designated Industrial properties in our
municipality, Administration has responded to Municipal Affairs request and advised, that we wish to
continue providing Designated Industrial property assessment services utilizing our current provider
(Accurate Assessment Group Ltd), under the hybrid model. This is consistent with Council’s stated concerns
regarding centralized assessment.
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BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of the recommended action is to keep Council informed of the current stage of transition
that Municipal Affairs is in the transfer of the assessment of Designated Industrial properties from the
municipality to the provincial assessor.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended action.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council may opt to select a different method for the provision of assessment regarding
Designated Industrial Properties. If this was done, Administration would notify the Province accordingly.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to this recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Administration will continue to provide information as requested by Municipal Affairs.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Letter dated June 28™, 2017 from Municipal Affairs
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e Letter dated June 30%™, 2017 from Municipal Affairs
e Correspondence from Technical Advisory Committee
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A(bm. Municipal Affairs Municipal Assessment & Grants Divisic

Assessment Services Branch
15th Floor, Commerce Place
10155 - 102 Street

Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4L4

Canada
June 28, 2017 Telephone 780-422-1377

Fax 780-422-3110
www.alberta.ca

Mr. Mike Haugen, Chief Administrative Officer
Municipal District of Greenview

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Dear Mr.Haugen:
Re: Required Assessment Roll Information from the Municipalities

The Modernized Municipal Government Act (MMGA) received Royal Assent on December 9,
2016. Effective January 1, 2018, responsibility for the assessment of properties defined as
Designated Industrial properties (DI properties) will be transferred from municipalities to the
provincial assessor (PA).

~ Municipalities remain responsible for the preparation of the property assessment for all
properties (excluding linear) applying the same rules to prepare the 2017 roll. However, starting
January 1, 2018, distribution of the assessment roll and notices for properties defined as DI
properties will be the responsibility of the PA. We have been working in consultation with
industry, municipalities, and assessors to develop the strategy to effectively manage this
transition. The purpose of this letter is to ask for your assistance in making this change and to
ensure your 2018 assessment roll is as complete and accurate as possible.

To assist in identifying which properties will fall under the definition of DI properties we are
asking for your assistance by providing us with an electronic copy of your up-to-date 2017
property assessment roll (the entire roll). We will review your roll and identify the properties that
need to be transferred from your assessment roll to the provincial assessment roll for 2018. We
will provide you this information and work with you to ensure all properties are appropriately
identified. Your municipality will be able to use this information to make changes to your
systems to ensure those identified DI properties do not appear on your 2018 property
assessment roll or your assessment notices.

To begin the process of creating a DI property assessment roll, the PA requires:
1. An electronic copy of your current 2016 assessment roll for taxation in 2017 in a format
- that will allow us to work with the information, such as Excel or CSV (comma separated
value). Please provide the name of your financial (assessment/tax roll and notice)
system that creates the necessary documents.

2. A data dictionary identifying and describing each electronic attribute field on the roll that
has been submitted.
As guidance when exporting your roll, a typical assessment roll data file would include:

...2
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Page 2

r:Approximate Column Heading Description

—
Municipal Code Municipal Affairs Identification Number

Municipal Name Official name of the municipality

AsmntYr Assessment Year

When the assessment was Prepared i.e. the annual (first assessment of the

Vintage year); Amended assessment by the assessor using the MGA section 305.

AsselD Identification number of assessed person - may not exist

Name Name of assessed person(s)

Address Address of assessed person - may require multiple lines

Property Class From MMGA section 297(1)

Liability Code Taxation code

Roll number Assigned by the municipality

Legal (LSD, ATS) II\.neg_al_Iand Description LSD ~Quarter — Section — Township —Range - ﬂ
eridian

Subdivision Plan_Blk_Lot

AER No Alberta Energy Regulator’s permit or licence number

Municipal Address Municipal Address of the property

Parcel Size The parcel size |

Zoning The municipal zoning code or description

Property Type Farm land, Building, Land, M&E, etc,

School Support Public, Separate, Undeclared

Build & Structure Total Assessment including Assessment Code

Total assessment of the building and structures under this account number

Land Total Assessment Assessment Code

Total assessment of the land under this account number including

Machinery and Equipment Total Total assessment of the machinery and equipment under this account
Assessment number including Assessment Code

Farmland Total Assessment Assessment Code

Total assessment of the farmland under this account number including

Taxable Total Assessment The total taxable assessment value — if it exists
Exempt Total Assessment The total exempt assessment value — if it exists
|_Grant in Lieu Total Assessment The total Grant in Lieu assessment value — if it exists

Please provide the above information by July 31, 2017 to:

Michael Tautchin, Operations Manager
Centralized Industrial Assessment, ASB
24" Floor, 10155 102 Street

Edmonton, Alberta T5J 414

Email: ma.asbcia.asmt@gov.ab.ca
Office: 780 644 8933

In December 2017, we will réquest an electronic copy of the 2017 assessment roll for 2018

taxation to be sent to the PA on or before January 22, 2018, This will

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Michael Tautchin.

Yours truly,

Steve White
Provincial Assessor
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| bmﬂ Municipal-Affairs Municipal Assessment & Grants Divisior

Assessment Services Branch
15th Floor, Commerce Place
10155 - 102 Street

Edmonton, Alberta T5J 414
Canada

Telephone 780-422-1377

Fax 780-422-3110
www.alberta.ca

June 30, 2017

Mr. Mike Haugen, Chief Administrative Officer
Municipal District of Greenview

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Dear Mr. Haugen:
Re: Designated Industrial Property Assessment

The Modernized Municipal Government Act (MMGA) received Royal Assent on December 9,
2016. Effective January 1, 2018 the responsibility for the assessment of properties defined as
Designated Industrial Properties (DI properties) will be transferred from municipalities to the
provincial assessor (PA).

Work is currently underway in consultation with affected stakeholders to develop the detailed
plan and long term vision for the delivery of property assessment for designated industrial
properties to municipalities and their taxpayers.

Municipal Affairs has been working in consultation with industry, municipalities, and assessors
to develop the strategy to effectively manage the transition. The transition is expected to occur
over a three year period and will entajl a hybrid delivery model that involves some municipalities
maintaining the assessment function for DI properties under the guidance of the PA. As we
progress through the transition we will evaluate the effectiveness of delivery and make
adjustments as required. Although the details have not been finalized, we would like to
determine if your municipality would be interested in continuing to provide the property
assessment function for DI properties under this hybrid approach.

Please also indicate in your response how many staff or full time equivalent positions your
municipality employs or contracts to complete your annual industrial property assessment.

If you have any questions on this matter please feel free to contact Chris Risling, Project
Director, Centralized Industrial Assessment, at 780 422 8414 or chris.risling@gov.ab.ca.

Yours truly,

7 gt
Steve White
Provincial Assessor

Page 1 of 1
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MUNICIPAL COST OF SERVICE CONSIDERATIONS RE: DIP ASSESSMENT

Good afternoon,

We understand that your municipality has recently received 2 letters from Alberta Municipal Affairs:

1. Required Assessment Roll Information from the Municipalities (Letter dated June 28, 2017)
2. Designated Industrial Property Assessment (Letter dated June 30, 2017)

It is important that you understand what these letters mean to your municipality so you may arrive at
the appropriate option for your municipality through this transition.

Regarding Letter #1, dated June 28, 2017.

The options for complying with this request are either via the tax system provider or the CAMA system
provider. It is important municipalities understand the volume and complexity of the data required to
respond to this request.

Properties may have multiple owners, assessment classes (some taxable, some exempt), addresses,
land-use codes (zoning), etc. Tax and CAMA systems are ‘databases’ designed to handle these
‘one-to-many’ relationships; singular spreadsheets are not. It is likely multiple files will be required to
comply with this request. In addition, most municipalities maintain their own code tables independent
of the codes used by Municipal Affairs — cross-reference tables will likely also be required as part of the
submission for this data request.

The provision of this data is a service not typically contemplated in existing Tax and/or CAMA system
support agreements. We suggest a municipality should expect to pay a fee for their assistance in
compiling this data. At this time the cost of this fee is unknown. It is also unknown if reimbursement of
this fee will be provided to municipalities by Municipal Affairs as a cost of the preparing the 2017
Designated Industrial [DI] property assessment.

Please note, DI properties include those regulated by the AER, AUC, NEB, railway and those properties
designated as Major Plants by the Minister. Secondly, the basis for defining a Major Plant is unclear at
this time, as such, we do not know how this data will be used by Municipal Affairs to identify any
potential Major Plants in your municipality.

Regarding Letter #2, dated June 30, 2017.

Currently, there are five assessors working on the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to consult with
Municipal Affairs and help aid the transition to Centralized Industrial Assessment. The “hybrid delivery

|II

model” referred to in the letter involves some municipalities maintaining the assessment function for DI

l|Page
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properties under the guidance of the Provincial Assessor [PA]. Under the hybrid delivery model, the PA
will authorize a municipality along with their in-house or contract assessment services provider to
complete the assessments of DI properties.

This letter asks your municipality it’s preference as to who will complete the assessment of Designated
Industrial properties during the transitionary period:

e The Provincial Assessor, or

e Existing in-house/contract Assessor(s)

This means that through the three-year transition period, if you choose, and the PA agrees, your existing

assessor may continue to provide assessment services for Designated Industrial properties at the
discretion of the Provincial Assessor.

What if you retain a contract service provider whose contract is expiring during the transition

period? With mutual consent of both parties; the contract may be amended to help best protect your
municipality through this time of transition. Should you have any questions or concerns regarding your
current contract for assessment services and the term, expiry, etc. please do not hesitate to contact
them.

Please note, as stated in the letter “As we progress through the transition we will evaluate the
effectiveness of delivery and make adjustments as required. Although details have not been finalized...”
A municipality’s assessor must possess the appropriate qualifications and/or a degree of experience in
order to prepare DI property assessments on behalf of the Provincial Assessor. These
qualifications/degree of experience are unknown at this time.

There are also a number of unknowns regarding the preparation of the DI property assessments by the
PA staff, including:
e The expertise of the assessors
e The communication plans to advise you of information needed for budgeting, and to keep you
informed of potential assessment impacts from complaints
e Whether a municipality will be able to return to providing their own assessments
o Whether the PA will be able to provide the scope of services you are currently receiving from
your staff or contract assessor.

A response back to the Provincial Assessor is requested in the letter. In order to maintain a current level
of assessment services for Designated Industrial properties in your municipality a response may be
suggested as “Yes, our municipality most certainly wishes to continue providing Designated Industrial

property assessment services utilizing our current provider, under the hybrid delivery model”.

The PA’s letter also stipulates you should “indicate in your response how many staff or full time
equivalent positions your municipality employs or contracts to complete your annual industrial property
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assessment”. With regards to this question, it is important to understand that the scope of the
Industrial Assessment process and its annual completion does not simply fall on individual assessors. It
is the collaborative effort of your municipal services team (assessors, clerks, technicians, and other
municipal staff). You may want to consider the following items in your resource analysis:

e # of and time dedicated by Full Time Assessors,
e # of and time dedicated by Assessment Sub-Contractors (including legal support, specialty
consultant such as engineering, etc.),
e # of and time dedicated by Administration / Clerical Staff Members including those in your Tax
Department,
e # of and time dedicated by other providers (e.g. IT, GIS services, etc),
e Costs over and above direct wages such as Health & Safety program, RRSP/Pension, Health and
Benefit Program, Training/Professional Development programs,
0 Equipment/resource costs such as Vehicle/Travel expenses, computer
hardware/software, Personal Protective Equipment, Communication devices, (e.g.
Service Alberta charges including corporate searches or LTO charges)

Miscellaneous operating expenses such as licensing/membership fees,

Other topics you may wish to discuss with your staff prior to replying to Municipal Affairs:

e How will the authority be delegated to the municipality and it’s chosen assessment service
provider by the PA?

e What consideration should be given to future unknowns such as significant capital projects,
assessment complaints/appeals, additional DI property assessment obligations not yet
contemplated (performance measures, audit, etc.), inflationary pressure on service provision,
etc.?

o If the DI property assessment remains with the municipality:

0 How will reimbursement for the cost of preparing DI property assessments be
determined?
=  Actual cost or based on province wide formula?
= [fitis actual costs, will that include management and coordination staff
(Finance, IT, etc.) in addition to assessment staff?
0 Will the municipality be allowed to choose the software used to calculate these
assessments?
= |[fyes;
e Who pays the licensing fees (municipality or province)?
e Where will the system reside and who will have access (municipality or
province)?
o Willit be included in the existing CAMA system or a separate system?
e How will existing processes be affected? ASSET loads/assessment rolls?
0 Who is responsible for the re-tooling costs of existing systems?
=  |fno;
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e  What system will we be required to use?
e How/who will our staff receive training from and at whose cost?
e What issues are anticipated regarding data conversion from one system
to another?
e How will existing processes be affected? ASSET loads/assessment rolls?
0 Who is responsible for the re-tooling costs of existing systems?
0 What kind of guidance will the PA be offering to assessors who are authorized to
prepare these assessments?
=  During this time of transition, the Legislation is dynamic, will training for our DI
property assessment provider will be available? From whom and for how much?

If the DI property assessment does not remain with the municipality:
0 Who will prepare the DI property assessments?
=  What will their qualifications and experience be?
e  Who will provide ongoing training?
=  Will the Province have sufficient capacity to fairly and accurately deliver our
roll?
0 How will reimbursement for the cost of preparing DI property assessments be
determined?
= Actual cost or based on province wide formula?
= [fitis actual costs, will that include management and coordination staff
(Finance, IT, etc) in addition to assessment staff?
0 Will the municipality be allowed to choose the software used to calculate these
assessments?
= [fyes;
e Who pays the licensing fees (municipality or province)?
e  Where will the system reside and who will have access (municipality or
province)?
e Willit be included in the existing CAMA system or a separate system?
e How will existing processes be affected? ASSET loads/assessment rolls?
0 Who is responsible for the re-tooling costs of existing systems?

e What system will we be required to use?
e How/who will our staff receive training from and at whose cost?
e What issues are anticipated regarding data conversion from one system
to another?
e How will existing processes be affected? ASSET loads/assessment rolls?
0 Who is responsible for the re-tooling costs of existing systems?
e  Will this system be able to communicate with municipal financial
systems?
0 Who is responsible for the re-tooling costs of existing systems?
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e  Who will have access to this system?
0 What if we are unhappy with the quality of the DI property assessment provided by the
province?

When responding to the Provincial Assessor please feel free to use the information provided above to
enhance your understanding of the entire scope that Designated Industrial properties entail.

We understand that you may have additional questions. We encourage dialogue with your municipal
colleagues, municipal assessment team, administration, finance and other municipal team members in
determining the best option for your municipality.

Sincerely,

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), municipal members.
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SUBJECT: AAMDC Resolution

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: July 25, 2017 CAO: MH MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Council direct Administration to develop a resolution asking the Provincial Government to
consider an industry led approach to reducing methane emissions for submission to the August 11", 2017
AAMDC Zone Meeting.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Reeve Dale Gervais attended a meeting that was hosted by the Grande Prairie Chamber of Commerce and
featured a presentation by a major oil and gas producer on the proposed new regulations for methane
venting. The summery of the presentation was that the new regulations will cause increased costs and layoffs
of oil and gas personal along with the shutting in of many marginal wells.

During the presentation it was pointed out that this producer had achieved a 37% reduction in methane
emissions since 2014 and could reach the 45% requirement by 2025 as set out in the Alberta Climate
Leadership Plan without the overly prescriptive requirements that are being proposed.

From the municipal side any shutting in of wells will have a negative effect on our Linear and Machinery and
Equipment assessments. If small producers have to shut in their wells there is a good possibility of even more
wells being added to the Orphan Well List.

With this information Reeve Gervais is asking that Council support a motion to develop a resolution in support
of the oil and gas industry to be presented at the Zone 4 meeting on August 11t, 2017.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit to the recommended motion is that Council will have the opportunity to submit a
resolution to AAMDC asking the Provincial Government to consider an industry led approach to
reducing methane emissions.
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DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to deny the request to direct Administration to develop a
resolution asking the Provincial Government to consider an industry led approach to reducing methane
emissions for submission to the August 11", 2017 AAMDC Zone Meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Administration will prepare a resolution to go to the AAMDC Zone meeting on August 11t", 2017.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e None
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CAQO’s Report

Function: CAO
Date: July 25, 2017
Submitted by: Mike Haugen

Alberta Summer Games

Special Project Coordinator Craig Barry has completed an assessment of Greenview’s ability to host the
Alberta Summer Games. In summary, Greenview would hard pressed to host the games and doing so would
require significant investment and development of facilities. Logistically, this would also be difficult in
supplying enough space to house both athletes and visitors.

Tri-Municipal Industrial Park (TMIP) Initiative Open House

In response to comments received at the Grovedale Ratepayers’ BBQ, and after discussions with some
members of Council, Administration is organizing an Open House regarding the TMIP for the Grovedale
Community. This will be an evening meeting in which Greenview is able to answer questions regarding the
potential development.

It should be noted that this public engagement is not being conducted to assess the Community’s support
of the initiative, but more so to answer questions and address concerns regarding a development that
Greenview is moving forward with. This has been slated for August 3" and further details are being worked
out.

Financial Assistance for Achievement Grant

As per Council policy for the provision and reporting of grants dispersed for athletic achievement, Elizabeth
Duff has been granted $300.00 to assist with her participation in the World Dwarf Games in Guelph,
Ontario.

Fox Creek Annexation

We have received formal notice from the Municipal Government Board that Fox Creek has applied for
annexation. This application was discussed between the Town and Greenview. On April 26%, 2016 Council
passed a motion endorsing the proposed annexation. The Town is not annexing the full four quarter
sections that were discussed. The application is for two full quarter sections and for parts of the remaining
two.

Greenview, Alberta 1




Vacation
As a reminder to Council | will be away on vacation from August 10" — August 18™. This is excepting August
11% when | will be joining Council at the AAMDC Zone Meeting in Fort Vermilion.

Council Orientation

As previously reported, Greenview is hosting a single day Council Orientation session for the region. In
looking at the agenda, this session is different from the Muni 101 offerings being held by AAMDC/AUMA
and | believe the two will be complimentary. This was advertised to area municipalities last week and
including the Greenview delegation, more than 50 spots have already been reserved.

Council Code of Conduct and CAO Covenant

Municipal Intern Danie Lagemaat has starting compiling information for the development of a Council Code
of Conduct (as required by the Modernized Municipal Government Act) and the Council — CAO covenant. |
will be working with Ms. Lagemaat on developing these for input from, and presentation to, Council.

Legal

Administration is following up on a couple of broad legal issues going on in the province that may have an
impact on Greenview. Both are related to industrial/linear property and deal with the assessment and
collection of taxes. Administration will be putting together further details and providing Council with that
information. It is likely that the municipal parties involved may seek the support of Greenview regarding
these processes.

Upcoming Dates:
TMIP Open House August 3, 2017
AAMDC Zone Meeting August 11, 2017
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